Public Document Pack

Democratic Services EPSOM ﬁ

BOROUGH COUNCIL

AUDIT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Tuesday 18 July 2023 at 7.45 pm

Place: Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall

Online access to this meeting is available on YouTube: Link to online broadcast

The members listed below are summoned to attend the Audit and Scrutiny Committee
meeting, on the day and at the time and place stated, to consider the business set out in this
agenda.

Councillor Steve Bridger (Chair) Councillor James Lawrence
Councillor Robert Leach (Vice-Chair)  Councillor Jan Mason
Councillor Chris Ames Councillor Phil Neale
Councillor Rachel King Councillor Chris Watson

Yours sincerely

-

Chief Executive

For further information, please contact democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk or tel:
01372 732000

EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

No emergency drill is planned to take place during the meeting. If the fire alarm sounds
continuously, or if you are instructed to do so, you must leave the building by the
nearest available exit. You will be directed to the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital
that you follow their instructions.

e You should proceed calmly; do not run and do not use the lifts;
e Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait immediately next to the building, but
move to the assembly point at Dullshot Green and await further instructions; and

¢ Do not re-enter the building until told that it is safe to do so.



https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PLU1GWtI_OsxUcyTb2u4WGNNV7n-MGYVaZ

Public information

Please note that this meeting will be held at the Town Hall, Epsom and will be available to observe
live using free YouTube software.

A link to the online address for this meeting is provided on the first page of this agenda. A limited number
of seats will be available on a first-come first-served basis in the public gallery at the Town Hall. If you wish
to observe the meeting from the public gallery, please arrive at the Town Hall reception before the start of
the meeting. A member of staff will show you to the seating area. For further information please contact
Democratic Services, email: democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk, telephone: 01372 732000.

Information about the terms of reference and membership of this Committee are available on the Council's
website. The website also provides copies of agendas, reports and minutes.

Agendas, reports and minutes for this Committee are also available on the free Modern.Gov app for iPad,
Android and Windows devices. For further information on how to access information regarding this
Committee, please email us at democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk.

Questions and statements from the Public

Up to 30 minutes will be set aside for questions and statements from members of the public at meetings of
this Committee. Any member of the public who lives, works, attends an educational establishment or owns
or leases land in the Borough may ask a question or make a statement on matters within the Terms of
Reference of the Committee.

All questions must consist of one question only and cannot consist of multiple parts. Questions and
statements cannot relate to planning or licensing committees matters, the personal affairs of an individual,
or a matter which is exempt from disclosure or confidential under the Local Government Act 1972.
Questions which in the view of the Chair are defamatory, offensive, vexatious or frivolous will not be
accepted. Each question or statement will be limited to 3 minutes in length.

If you wish to ask a question or make a statement at a meeting of this Committee, please contact
Democratic Services at: democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Questions must be received in writing by Democratic Services by noon on the third working day before the
day of the meeting. For this meeting this is Noon, 13 July 2023.

A summary of statements must be received by Democratic Services by noon on the working day before
the day of the meeting. For this meeting this is Noon, 17 July 2023.

For more information on public speaking protocol at Committees, please see Annex 4.2 of the Epsom &
Ewell Borough Council Operating Framework.

Filming and recording of meetings

The Council allows filming, recording and photography at its public meetings. By entering the Council
Chamber and using the public gallery, you are consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those
images and sound recordings.

Members of the Press who wish to film, record or photograph a public meeting should contact the
Council’'s Communications team prior to the meeting by email at: communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

Filming or recording must be overt and persons filming should not move around the room whilst filming nor
should they obstruct proceedings or the public from viewing the meeting. The use of flash photography,
additional lighting or any non-handheld devices, including tripods, will not be allowed.


mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgListCommittees.aspx?bcr=1
mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
mailto:democraticservices@epsom-ewell.gov.uk
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-2%20-%20Protocol%20Members%20of%20Public%20Speaking.pdf
mailto:communications@epsom-ewell.gov.uk

10.

AGENDA

QUESTION AND STATEMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

To take any questions or statements from members of the Public.
DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members are asked to declare the existence and nature of any Disclosable
Pecuniary Interests in respect of any item of business to be considered at the
meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING (Pages 5 - 10)

The Committee is asked to confirm as a true record the Minutes of the Meeting
of the Committee held on 06 April 2023 and to authorise the Chair to sign them.

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME (Pages 11 - 16)
This report presents the Committee with the Work Programme for 2023-2024.
IT STRATEGY (Pages 17 - 48)

This report provides the interim IT Strategy agreed by Strategy & Resources
Committee on 28 March 2023.

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2022-2023 (Pages 49 - 66)

This report seeks the Committee’s approval of the draft Annual Governance
Statement 2022-2023.

USE OF DELEGATED POWERS ANNUAL REPORT (Pages 67 - 72)

In accordance with the council’s Scheme of Delegation to officers, this report
sets out significant decisions taken by officers in consultation with committee
chairs for the period 26 May 2022 to 31 May 2023.

PERFORMANCE AND RISK REPORT - JULY 2023 (Pages 73 - 102)

This report provides an overview of the council’s end of year performance with
respect to its 2022-2023 annual plan objectives, key performance indicators,
corporate risks and annual governance statement actions.

EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S ANNUAL REPORT - 2021/22 (Pages 103 - 136)
This report presents Grant Thornton’s 2021/22 Annual Report to members.

INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - JULY 2023 (Pages 137 - 158)

This report summarises progress against the Internal Audit Plan 2022-2023.



1.

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT AND OPINION 2022-2023 (Pages 159
- 182)

This report presents the Committee with the Annual Internal Audit Report and
Opinion 2022-2023.



Agenda Item 3

1

Minutes of the Meeting of the AUDIT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE held at the

Council Chamber, Epsom Town Hall on 6 April 2023

PRESENT -

Councillor Steve Bridger (Chair); Councillor Nigel Collin (Vice-Chair); Councillors
Rob Geleit, Phil Neale, David Reeve, Alan Sursham and Chris Webb

In_Attendance: Natalie Jerams (Assistant Head of Partnership) (Southern Internal

Audit Partnership (Internal Auditor)) (Items 32-37 only)

Absent: Councillor David Gulland and Councillor Christine Howells

Officers present. Andrew Bircher (Interim Director of Corporate Services), Brendan

Bradley (Head of Finance), Will Mace (Business Assurance Manager), Tim Richardson
(Democratic Services Manager) and Phoebe Batchelor (Democratic Services Officer)

32

33

34

35

QUESTION TIME

No questions were received by members of the public.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

No declarations of interest were made in relation to items of business discussed
at the meeting.

MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

The Minutes of the previous meeting of the Audit and Scrutiny Committee held
on 2 February 2023 were agreed as a true record and signed by the Chair.

A Member of the Committee raised that a number of items of additional
information were due to be provided to Members following the meeting on 2
February 2023, but that these had not yet been received. The Committee
requested officers to provide the additional information detailed in the minutes of
the 2 February meeting to all Members of the Committee following this meeting.

SIAP INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2023-2024 AND INTERNAL AUDIT CHARTER

The Committee received a report that introduced the Internal Audit Plan and
Charter for 2023-2024.

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 5



Agenda Item 3

Meeting of the Audit and Scrutiny Committee, 6 April 2023 2

36

37

38

(1) Endorse the Internal Audit Plan 2023-2024 as set out in Appendix 1 of
the report.

(2) Approve the Internal Audit Charter 2023-2024 as set out in Appendix 2
of the report.

SIAP INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - APRIL 2023

The Committee received a report summarising the progress against the Internal
Audit Plan 2022-2023.

The following matters were considered:

a) Live Audit Reviews. A Member of the Committee asked a question
concerning the overdue items displayed in the table on page 44 of the
agenda and whether the Committee could be provided with a detailed list
of the outstanding actions. The representative for the Council’s Internal
Auditor directed the Committee to Annex 1 and 2 of the Progress Report
where the relevant items were laid out in more detail.

b) Management Actions. A Member requested clarification of progress
against the revised management action dates laid out on page 53 of the
agenda. The Business Assurance Manager informed the Committee that
the data collection for progress against these actions was currently taking
place and would continue over the next couple of weeks. An interim check
has taken place already with relevant lead officers.

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

(3) Note the internal audit progress report from Southern Internal Audit
Partnership (SIAP) attached at Appendix 1 to the report.

EXTERNAL AUDIT UPDATE

The Committee received a report presenting an update on the 2021/22
Statement of Accounts audit and the Annual Auditor’s Report.

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

(4) Note the conclusion of the 2021/22 Statement of Accounts audit;

(5) Receive Grant Thornton’s letter regarding the Annual Auditor’s
Report.

COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2022-2023

The Committee received a report presenting the Annual Report of the Audit and
Scrutiny Committee for 2022-2023.

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 6



Agenda Item 3

Meeting of the Audit and Scrutiny Committee, 6 April 2023 3

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

(6) Approve the Annual Report 2022-2023 attached at Appendix 1 to the
report and to present the Annual Report to the next meeting of Full
Council.

39 ANNUAL REPORT OF THE USE OF RIPA POWERS

The Committee were presented with the Annual Report on the Council’s
activities relating to surveillance under the Regulation of Investigatory Powers
Act 2000 (RIPA) for 2021.

The following matters were considered:

a) Correction of Report. The Committee noted a typographical error to
paragraph 1.1 of the report. The Interim Director of Corporate Services
informed the Committee of the following correction:

. That the final sentence of paragraph 1.1 be deleted.

This correction was required as the report incorrectly stated that the
Committee was required to approve the Policy.

b) Use of Mobile CCTV. Following a question, the Interim Director of
Corporate Services informed the Committee that he understood that the
use of Mobile CCTV does not require RIPA authorisation unless it is
covert in nature. The Interim Director agreed to investigate the
requirements surrounding the use of mobile CCTV and report back to the
Committee on this matter. A Member of the Committee responded to
follow up on enquiries that they had previously made about the use of
mobile CCTV in relation to possible misdemeanours within their ard, and
queried the lack of use of RIPA surveillance over recent years.

The Interim Director of Corporate Services agreed to follow up on the
Member’s enquiries about RIPA surveillance and supply supplementary
information about its uses.

C) Covert surveillance. The Committee noted that covert surveillance had
been used successfully in the past to take action on certain offences that
have been committed.

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

(7) Note the report of the Council’s use of its RIPA powers for 2021 and
2022.

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 7



Agenda Item 3

Meeting of the Audit and Scrutiny Committee, 6 April 2023 4

40 OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL REPORT 2021-22

The Committee received a report providing the annual review of complaints
received and decisions made by the Local Government and Social Care
Ombudsman during 2021-2022.

The following matters were considered:

a)

b)

d)

f)

Ombudsman Annual Letter. The Interim Director of Corporate Services
informed the Committee that in future when the Ombudsman’s Annual
Letter is received by the council, it would be brought to the next available
Audit & Scrutiny Committee meeting to enable a more timely review.

Ombudsman Complaints. The Interim Director of Corporate Services
acknowledged that a level of criticism had been directed at the council for
the way in which some Ombudsman complaints had been dealt with. The
Interim Director of Corporate Services assured the Committee that a
number of actions had been taken to address the issues identified in the
Ombudsman’s letter, and that he anticipated that the current year’s report
from the Ombudsman would not show a repeat of them.

Correction of Report. The Committee noted that the heading of line 4.1
should include the word “Equality” before “Impact Assessment”.

Interim reports. The Committee considered that regular reports on
Ombudsman complaints would be more beneficial than a single report
presented at the end of the year detailing all complaints over the previous
12 months. The Interim Director of Corporate Services agreed that
updates would be provided regularly at each future meeting of the
committee.

Complaint Procedure. A Member asked if complaints are referred to the
Ombudsman by the council or whether complainants approach the
Ombudsman of their own accord. In response, the Interim Director of
Corporate Services informed the Committee of the council’'s two stage
complaint process and explained that complainants were informed of their
right to refer the matter to the Ombudsman if they were not satisfied with
the outcome of the council’s investigation. The Ombudsman had the right
to not accept a case if it has not gone through the council’s full two stage
process.

Housing Ombudsman. In response to a question regarding the Housing
Ombudsman Service, the Interim Director of Corporate Services detailed
that there are a number of Ombudsman who deal with public services.
The Local Government Ombudsman was working in partnership with the
Housing Ombudsman to develop a complaint handling code and training
programme.

A Member asked if the data presented in the report included housing
complaints taken to the Ombudsman. The Interim Director of Corporate
Services responded that the report did include relevant Housing

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 8



Agenda Item 3

Meeting of the Audit and Scrutiny Committee, 6 April 2023 5

41

complaints taken to the Ombudsman, but that the council no longer
managed it's own social housing stock.

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

(8) Receive and note the Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman
Annual Review Letter 2021-2022.

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2023-2024

The Committee received a report updating the Committee with the work
programme for 2023-2024.

Following consideration, the Committee unanimously resolved to:

(9) Agree the on-going work programme for 2023-2024 as presented in
Section 2 of the report.

The meeting began at 7.30 pm and ended at 8.03 pm

COUNCILLOR STEVE BRIDGER (CHAIR)

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 10



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 4
18 July 2023

COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2023-2024

Head of Service: Andrew Bircher, Acting Director of Corporate
Services

Wards affected: All Wards

Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): None.

Summary

This report presents the Committee with the Work Programme for 2023-2024.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Note and agree the on-going Work Programme for 2023-2024 as presented in
Section 2.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 Paragraph 4.6 of the Constitution states that the Committee “can
scrutinise decisions made by the Full Council or policy committees™.
Paragraphs 1.3(i) and 1.3(iii) of Annex 4.6 of the Council Operating
Framework also states that the Committee “will be responsible for
arranging the overview and scrutiny functions on behalf of the council” as
well as “approving an annual overview and scrutiny Work Programme”.?
These enable the Committee to maintain an oversight of its Work
Programme 2023-2024 and make any additions or adjustments it may
wish.

1See Constitution of Epsom and Ewell Borough Council, p.3. Online available:
https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27178/Constitution%200f%20Epsom%20and%20Ewell%20Borough%20Co
uncil.pdf [Last accessed 18/05/2023]

2 See Council Operating Framework, Annex 4.6: Overview, Audit and Scrutiny, p.1. Online available:
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-
council/governance/Annex%204-6%20-%200verview%20Audit%20and%20Scrutiny.pdf

[Last accessed 18/05/2023].

Page 11


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27178/Constitution%20of%20Epsom%20and%20Ewell%20Borough%20Council.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27178/Constitution%20of%20Epsom%20and%20Ewell%20Borough%20Council.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27178/Constitution%20of%20Epsom%20and%20Ewell%20Borough%20Council.pdf
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-6%20-%20Overview%20Audit%20and%20Scrutiny.pdf
https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%204-6%20-%20Overview%20Audit%20and%20Scrutiny.pdf

Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 4

18 July 2023

2 Background

2.1 The committee Work Programme for 2023-2024 is presented in Section

2.3 below.

2.2  The plan includes reports that relate to the committee’s areas of
responsibility as stipulated in its terms of reference.?

2.3 Work Programme 2023-2024:

Meeting

Agenda

6 April
2023

Past

Internal Audit: Progress Report - April 2023

Internal Audit: Audit Plan 2023-2024 & Internal Audit Charter
External Audit Update

Committee Annual Report 2022-2023 (to be presented to
Full Council)

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (2000) Annual
Report

Work Programme 2023-2024

Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman Annual
Letter

18 July
2023

Present

External Audit Update — Annual Auditor’s Report
Internal Audit: Annual Report & Opinion 2022-2023
Internal Audit: Progress Report — July 2023
Annual Governance Statement 2022-2023
Performance and Risk Report — July 2023

Use of Delegated Powers Annual Report

Work Programme 2023-2024

IT Strategy*

28
September
2023

Future

2022-2023 Statement of Accounts and Audit Findings
Report (subject to external audit progress).

Revenue Budget Monitoring — Quarter 1 (2023-2024)
Capital Budget Monitoring — Quarter 1 (2023-2024)
2022-2023 Treasury Management Outturn Report (This
workstream is currently subject to review by Standards &
Constitution Committee)

Internal Audit: Progress Report — September 2023
Performance & Risk Report - September 2023

Work Programme 2023-2024

Local Government and Social Care Ombudsman Annual
Letter

16
November
2023

Revenue Budget Monitoring — Quarter 2 (2023-2024)
Capital Budget Monitoring — Quarter 2 (2023-2024)

3 See Audit and Scrutiny Committee-Terms of Reference, Online available:
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=157

[Last accessed 18/05/2023].

4 The placeholder moved from April 2023 to July 2023, as a date for the IT Strategy being taken to
Strategy and Resources Committed was confirmed.

Page 12


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=157

Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 4
18 July 2023

o 2023-2024 Treasury Management Interim Report, including
associated training (This workstream is currently subject to
review by Standards & Constitution Committee)

e Code of Corporate Governance®

e Counter-Fraud and Whistleblowing Annual Report (inc. gifts
and hospitality)

e Work Programme 2023-2024

Update on Compliance with the Surveillance Camera Code

of Practice

External Audit Update (if required)

Community Safety Partnership Update

Revenue Budget Monitoring — Quarter 3 (2023-2024)

Capital Budget Monitoring — Quarter 3 (2023-2024)

External Audit Update

Equality and Diversity (inc. modern slavery) Annual Report

Internal Audit: Progress Report - February 2024

Performance and Risk Report — February 2024

Work Programme 2023-2024

Internal Audit: Annual Plan 2024-2025 & Internal Audit

Charter

Internal Audit: Progress Report - March 2024

External Audit Update

Performance and Risk Report — March 2024

Committee Annual Report 2023-2024 (to be presented to

Full Council)®

Work Programme 2024-2025

¢ Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (2000) Annual
Report

1 February
2024

o |6 6 o o o 0o o o o

28 March
2024

3 Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
3.1 Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 No direct implications from this report.
3.2 Crime & Disorder

3.2.1 The annual scrutiny of the Community Safety Partnership is
proposed to be held at the February 2024 committee meeting.

3.3 Safeguarding

5 Placeholder, in the event of any significant changes following annual officer review.
5 Note, the Committee’s Annual Report will be early this year (2023-2024), due to the committee timings.

Page 13



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 4
18 July 2023

3.3.1 No direct implications from this report.
3.4 Dependencies

3.4.1 The committee does rely on some of the council’s partners, and
other committees, to deliver its work programme as proposed in
Section 2.3 (e.g. internal and external audit, and the Community
Safety Partnership).

3.5 Other

3.5.1 No other direct implications from this report.
4  Financial Implications
4.1  None for the purposes of this report.

4.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: The forward plan will enable the
Council to meet statutory obligations with regards to external audit.

5 Legal Implications
5.1 None for the purposes of this report.
5.2 Legal Officer’'s comments: None for the purposes of this report.
6 Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following key priorities are engaged
6.1.1 Effective Council: Strengthen the council’s financial independence.

6.1.2 Effective Council: Improve openness, transparency and customer
service.

6.1.3 Safe & Well: Work with partners to keep our borough safe and
secure.

6.2 Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

6.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: No direct
implications from this report.

6.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: See Section
2.3, February 2024 meeting.

6.5 Partnerships: No direct implications from this report.
7 Background papers

7.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:

Page 14



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 4
18 July 2023

Previous reports:

o Committee Work Programme 2023-2024, Audit and Scrutiny
Committee, 6 April 2023. Online available: https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27002/Committee%20Work%20Programm
€%202023-2024.pdf [last accessed 18/05/2023].

Other papers:

° None.

Page 15


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27002/Committee%20Work%20Programme%202023-2024.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27002/Committee%20Work%20Programme%202023-2024.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s27002/Committee%20Work%20Programme%202023-2024.pdf

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 16



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 5
18 July 2023

Head of Service: Chris Anderson, Head of IT

Wards affected: (All Wards);

Urgent Decision? (yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 — IT Strategy
Appendix 2 — Roadmap 2023
Appendix 3 — Roadmap 2023-24

Summary

This report provides the interim IT Strategy agreed by Strategy & Resources Committee
on 28 March 2023.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Note and comment on the contents of the IT Strategy.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 To provide members of the Audit and Scrutiny Committee with oversight of
the work undertaken to date to develop a council IT Strategy.

2 Background

2.1 Anew Head of Information Technology was appointed in January 2023
and tasked with reviewing and updating the council’s IT Strategy.

2.2 Initial work resulted in an interim IT Strategy being presented to and
agreed by Strategy & Resources Committee (28 March 2023) with a more
detailed and costed IT Strategy to be presented to the same committee in
September 2023.

2.3 Asrequested, the IT Strategy is presented to the Audit & Scrutiny
Committee for oversight and comment.

Page 17




Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 5
18 July 2023

3

Risk Assessment

3.1 Risk assessment and implications are included within the body of the
attached report and associated appendices.

Financial Implications

4.1  Financial implications are included within the body of the attached report
and associated appendices.

4.2 Section 151 Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications

5.1 Legal implications are included within the body of the attached report and
associated appendices.

5.2 Monitoring Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships

6.1 Linkage to relevant Council policies, plans and partnerships are included
within the body of the attached report and associated appendices.

Background papers
7.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:

IT Strategy — Main Report — Appendix 1

IT Strategy — Appendix 2

IT Strategy — Appendix 3

Page 18


file://///eebc.gov.uk/eebc/Town%20Hall/User%20Folders/Cmmittee/batchep1/IT%20strategy%201.docx
file://///eebc.gov.uk/eebc/Town%20Hall/User%20Folders/Cmmittee/batchep1/It%20strategy%202.docx
file://///eebc.gov.uk/eebc/Town%20Hall/User%20Folders/Cmmittee/batchep1/It%20strategy%203.docx

Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5

28 March 2023 Appendix 1
IT STRATEGY
Head of Service: Chris Anderson, Head of IT
Wards affected: (All Wards);
Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No
If yes, reason urgent decision
required:
Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 — Draft - Information Technology
Strategy 2023
Appendix 2 — Draft - Information Technology
Roadmap 2023 - 2024
Summary

This report provides details of the Epsom & Ewell Borough Council Information
Technology Strategy for 2023 and beyond. The IT Strategy defines the principles,
governance, standards and methodology by which the council will source, procure,
implement, maintain and deliver IT services both internally (to staff and partners) and
externally (to residents). This report details also a high-level IT Roadmap for 2023-2024.

Delivery of the IT Roadmap workstreams and projects will provide Members/Officers
with improved ways of working that increases collaboration and reduces the requirement
for physical servers and infrastructure located at Council premises.

The IT Strategy and IT Roadmap are still both in development and require further work
to fully define and cost the work programme.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Agree the draft IT Strategy and the associated plan to invest in a programme
of works as set out in the draft IT Roadmap. The works to include; a refresh
of end user devices for councillors and officers, a programme of works to
update infrastructure, and transformational projects to improve and increase
online services to residents.

(2) Approve the indicative funding implications for delivering the defined IT
Roadmap in 2023-2024 as set out in table 1 of this report, these being; the
carry forward of unspent 2022/23 capital funding of £215k and new capital
funding for 2023/24 of £225k (which is inclusive of an additional £15k in order
to complete the Member device refresh).

Page 19



Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

(3) Agree that a revised and more detailed IT Strategy and IT Roadmap will be
submitted to committee later in 2023. This will seek further approval for the
projected costs for IT services 2024-2027.

Reason for Recommendation

11

1.2

1.3

14

15

Strategy and Resources Committee approved the ICT Programme of
Works capital funding for 2022-2023 on 28th March 2022. Subsequently,
there has been a significant period of change within the IT team and an
external review of the IT Strategy.

The external IT Strategic Review, and subsequent work undertaken by the
recently appointed Head of IT, has resulted in greater clarity regarding the
current and future IT service provision and the outcomes desired by
councillors and officers. These include significant improvement to the
end-user experience and Member/Officer digital skills, a continuing
rationalisation of the council’s application portfolio and improved online
resident facing services.

The IT Strategy and accompanying IT Roadmap are the first steps in
defining the path from our current “as is* to our desired “to be” state.

Key aspects of the IT Strategy include increased use of cloud services
and potential leasing of end user devices, both of which will result in a
shift from capital funding to revenue costs.

Further work is required to fully define the IT Strategy, IT Roadmap and
the detailed stabilising, enabling and improvement projects which are
expected to take a number of years and require capital funding to
complete. Consequently, short-term funding of the IT Service through
2023/24 is indicative only and longer-term funding is yet to be defined.

Background

2.1

2.2

IT services within EEBC have grown organically over many years. This
has resulted in systems and infrastructure which have become overly
complex and difficult to maintain, and which are perceived by users as
slow and difficult to use.

An ICT Programme of Works (2019-2022) was implemented, consisting of
a number of workstreams intended to update or replace existing systems
and provide an improvement in IT/business alignment, the end user
experience, efficiency and overall user satisfaction.

Page 20




Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

Whilst a number of these projects completed successfully (Civica Cloud
migration, CRM Phase 1), others were either only partially completed or
were not progressed at all. The reasons for this are manyfold, however
the impact of Covid (both in terms of the direct impact on staff and on the
availability of external resources, services and hardware required to
deliver projects) and issues of high-staff turnover were major contributing
factors.

From April-June 2022 an IT Strategic Review was undertaken. This
provided a useful insight into the state of EEBC’s IT services including
internal capability, capacity, and the historical and current challenges
facing the service. The review also set out the goals and requirements of
the future service as defined by Councillors and officers.

Subsequent to the review, there has been a further period of instability
whilst a new Head of Information Technology was recruited and appointed
(January 2023). This appointment has however afforded the opportunity
for the IT Management Team and Senior Management Team to reconsider
the IT Strategy afresh.

Whilst the external IT Strategic Review conducted in 2022 has remained
the primary source of information, a further series of engagements with a
number of Councillors, all Heads of Service (a number of who were not in
post or unable to contribute at the time of the review), end users, and
consideration of the council’s accommodation strategy (only available
since the IT Strategic Review) has resulted in what we believe is a clearer,
more defined IT Strategy. Although it is acknowledged that there is still
significant work required to complete it.

IT Strategy 2023

3.1

3.2

3.3

The IT Strategy (see appendix 1) defines the principles, governance,
standards and methodology by which the council will source, procure,
implement, maintain and deliver IT services both internally (to staff and
partners) and externally (to residents).

The IT Strategy builds on the outputs of the IT Strategic Review (2022),
states the defined goals and service requirements and links them to an IT
Roadmap which details the work required to achieve them. Notably, the
revised IT Strategy clearly defines the governance and controls which will
be implemented to ensure delivery is achievable and goals are met.

There has been limited time since appointment (January 2023) for the
Head of IT to create the revised IT Strategy and the accompanying IT
Roadmap, with both still a work in progress. Work on them will continue
with the output being that all projects will be reviewed and baselined, thus
ensuring that they are fully aligned to the IT Strategy and clearly defined,
documented, resourced and funded.

Page 21



Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Whilst many of the projects required to deliver the IT Strategy will be
familiar, a significant change is proposed to the way in which we deliver
the desktop service to officers and the devices they use.

As noted in the IT Strategic Review, the current End User Experience
(delivered through a Citrix desktop) is widely considered to be poor, with
most staff finding it slow and difficult to use. Excessive time taken to load
the desktop, it’s failure to fully integrate with Microsoft Teams, poor
support for video, and our use of thin-client devices (which are tied to the
desk) mean that in an organisation aiming to become increasingly mobile
and connected Citrix and Thin-clients are no longer fit for purpose.

To address this our strategy is to refresh the desktop hardware and
provide secure, corporate laptops as our default end user device!. This,
in conjunction with Microsoft 365 and Teams, will provide staff with a
consistent end user experience, enable collaboration and increase
productivity. In tandem with the laptop refresh older monitors (often
deployed in pairs) will be retired and replaced with monitors sized
appropriately to the work being undertaken?.

In conjunction with the deployment of a new secure desktop, work will be
undertaken to improve WiFi coverage, increase network bandwidth?, and
implement supporting technology and services such as secure, always-
on, virtual private network (vpn) technologies.

Changes to end user devices will be phased, with those using only
Microsoft 365 and browser based Cloud services prioritised. User training
and education will be a key to gaining optimal benefit from this change in
technology.

Devices issued to councillors were similarly identified in the IT Strategic
Review as being sub-optimal. This was reiterated during introductory
meetings between councillors and the new Head of IT, although there was
no consensus amongst councillors on a single, preferred device. Given
the current age of the devices issued to councillors a device refresh is
now due. It is therefore proposed that councillors be given a choice of
device (either a laptop or an iPad) and that these be issued to councillors
post-election in May 2023.

1 Work will be undertaken to document the different user personas and to agree with Heads of Service
a selection of supportable devices appropriate to business requirements.

2 Eg: Planners working on large format plans may benefit from larger 40”-49” monitors. Energy
efficiency of monitors will be reviewed in line with corporate climate change action plan.

3 Existing Town Hall network and WiFi infrastructure is end of life and in need of replacement. All
equipment will be specified such that it can be utilised as part of our developing corporate
accommodation strategy.

Page 22



Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Capital funding of £250k has previously been agreed (Strategy &
Resources Committee, 29" March 2022) to complete a number of
improvement and replacement projects including the website (which is
due to become obsolete in November 2023), Revenues & Benefits
Document Management System (end of life) and network infrastructure
(end of life). Of this amount, £215k is forecast to remain unspent at year-
end (31 March 2023). It is requested therefore that the unspent balance
be carried forward into the 2023/24 financial year to complete these
projects.

In addition to carrying forward the unspent 2022/23 balance, new Capital
funding of £225k is sought for the coming financial year (2023/24). This
will allow key improvement works outlined within the draft IT Roadmap to
progress whilst detailed work is undertaken to inform on the longer-term
costs arising from the revised IT Strategy. Table 1 below sets out agreed,
known and indicative costs.

At this time, no additional revenue costs have been identified. This will
undoubtedly change as the strategy progresses and will be covered in the
September update report.

Separate Capital funding of £556k has previously been agreed for the
corporate CRM project. Of this, £191k has been spend to date with £365k
remaining.

Financial Year IT Capital Programme CRM Replacement
Programme
2022/23 £215,000 £165,000
2023/24 £225,000 £100,000
2024/25 tbc £100,000
Total tbc £365,000

3.14

3.15

Table 1: Indicative capital programme costs 2023-2025

Delivery of the IT Strategy is anticipated to require an increased
investment in IT. Initially this will be a call on capital funds however, over
time with increasing use of consumption-based cloud services there will
be a shift to revenue expenditure.

Whilst savings will be achieved through simplification of the infrastructure
and applications estate, it is anticipated that overall costs for IT are likely
to rise as a result of increased use of IT services by business functions,
adoption of new technologies, and the ever-increasing requirement to
combat cyber threats.

Page 23



Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

4

Risk Assessment

Legal or other duties

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Equality Impact Assessment

e Procurement of IT goods and services will follow the Council’s
Contract Standing Orders.

Crime & Disorder

e None for the purposes of this report.
Safeguarding

e None for the purposes of this report.
Dependencies

e None for the purposes of this report.
Other

e None

Financial Implications

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

The proposed capital budget implications are detailed at Table 1.

Funding has previously been agreed and is therefore already in place for the
2022/23 budget requirement of £215,000 and the CRM Replacement Project
budget requirement of £365,000.

For the new £225,000 budget request for 2023/24, it is proposed to fund this
from the Council’s budgeted £500,000 revenue contribution to capital schemes.

Longer-term beyond 2023/24, should there be a reduction as expected in the IT
capital funding requirement but an increase in revenue funding requirement,
consideration can be given at a later date to re-purposing a proportion of the
budgeted revenue contribution to capital to meet this requirement.

While re-purposing a portion of the Council’s budgeted revenue contribution to
capital would reduce funds available to invest in other capital projects, this
would be mitigated if the requirement for IT capital expenditure reduces in the
longer term.

Page 24



Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

5.6

Section 151 Officer’s comments: Work should continue to develop the
more detailed IT Strategy and to identify its longer-term capital and
revenue budget implications. Funding for both revenue and capital
implications will need to be identified upon presenting the final strategy for
approval, to ensure any proposals agreed by members are financially
deliverable.

Legal Implications

6.1

Legal Officer’'s comments: There are no direct legal implications arising
from the contents of this report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

7.5

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:

Effective Council - Improve access to services through technology.
Smart & Connected — Increase digital connectivity for all.

Service Plans: The ICT Roadmap underpins the current Service Delivery
Plan.

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations:

The revised IT Strategy and IT Roadmap support the Climate Change
Action Plan as follows:-

Theme 6: Use of technology and information systems.
e reduce the need to travel to meetings (action 53),

e support a change in working practices, improved digital skills, and
reduced use of print/paper (action 55),

e support a reduction in on-premise infrastructure and the move to Cloud
services (action 58).

Theme 2: Council Building & Energy Use.

e areduction in accommodation required for staff and on-premise
infrastructure will support reduced energy consumption (action 17)

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications:

None for the purposes of this report.

Partnerships:

None for the purposes of this report.

Page 25



Strategy and Resources Agenda Item 5
28 March 2023 Appendix 1

8 Background papers
8.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:
J ICT Programme of Works — 29 March 2022
Other papers:

° None

Page 26



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

EEBC — Information Technology Strategy
2023

Page 27



Agenda Item 5

Appendix 2
Author: Chris Anderson
Master Version no: 1.00
Date: 17/03//2023
Document Owner: Chris Anderson
Filename:
Doc Ref:
\N/(e;rsmn Change Description Requested by Date
1.0 Draft CJA 17/03/2023

Page 28



Agenda Item 5

Table of Contents Appendix 2
Information TeChNOIOQY STrATEQY .......eoiiiiiiie ittt beenbeeneenreas 4
PUIPOSE OF TS STFALEQY . ... eeuteeeet ettt bbbt e ettt b bbbt e e e 4
BenNefits OF thiS STrAIEOY .....eccviiieiieie ettt et e st e e te e e e s re e teaneesreesteaneenreas 4
(000 1 = [T RPRPR 5
2 2103 (0 (011 o USRS SRS 5
[T SEIVICE GOAIS ... .ttt b et re et e b e st e s ae e bt e ste e bt e e be et e aneesbeenteeneesbeebeeneenrens 5
YT Vot o ] T o] -t SR SSSRS 6
(01 (oW o I @1=] 1 ¢ o SRS 6
Q101 (0] 4 [=T G @101 o TSRS PT 7
DiIgItal DY DETAUIT ..ot bbbttt b et b ettt n e 7
SECUIE DY DETAUIL .....oeeeeee ettt e ae e saa et e e rs e e beebeeneesreeneenes 7
Interlinked with Corporate Strategies & PIanS ...........cciiiiiiiiiiee e 8
[T SEIVICE GOVEIMANCE ... eiveiuieteesieieteste sttt stesseeseeseetesbeshesbeabe e st e seeseeae AR be e b e ebe e bt e b e ene e st et e st e abe et e e beereeneaneeneens 8
RESOUICE OWWNEISNID ...ttt bbbk e ettt bt bbbt b et e b e bbbttt et e 9
IT Service QUality & STANUAIUS ........ccueeieiiieii et e s e s te et e e e e sreesaeeneesseesteeneenrens 9
IT Services Collaboration & Shared SEIVICES .........ciue it 9
Y=L C=To ol o AT ) LT SO SPRRTSSUPSRO 10
Continued Service STaDIISALION: .......ccccuiiieiieie et rie e sre e st sre e te e e et e steeneesreesseeneesseenaeaneenrens 10
T IO YT g o 1= =T Lo ST SRTTI 10
[T ASTUCTUIE SBIVICES: ... ieiieitee it ettt ettt ste e te et e s te e s e sreeste e st e aseesteeneeaseesteesteaneenseentesneenreeneennes 10
Dt BT AV = USRS USRI 10
Y DBI SECUITEY: ...ttt etttk ek e bbbt bbbt et e et e bt e bt et e e bt e bt e e et e e e e 10
RSN SBIVICES ... tiutitete et ettt ittt sttt ettt b e bt e b e s e s et et e b e e b e e b e eb e es e st et e benbe et e ebeereeneeneeneas 10

Page 29



Agenda Item 5

Information Technology Strategy ~ **PPENdix 2

Purpose of this Strategy

This Information Technology (IT) Strategy defines the principles, governance, standards and methodology
by which Epsom & Ewell Borough Council (EEBC) will source, procure, implement, maintain and deliver
IT services. Its main purpose is to ensure that IT services, of whatever nature, are aligned to business
requirements and complement each other within a holistic service ecosystem.

To achieve this, the IT Strategy is but one element in a suite of documents which clearly link (“The Golden
Thread”) the council’s long-term vision for the borough to corporate, department, team and individual
deliverables.

FUTURE 40 VISION

4-Year Plan
Local Plan

Corporate Strategy

Inc:- Information Technology, Data-

Management, Accommodation, STRAT EG | C

Workforce-Planning, Climate Change

Divisional Strategy

Divisional Roadmaps and Delivery Plans DETAIL

IT Roadmap (inc: Cybersecurity, Corp & Dept Applications,
Infrastructure, Services), IT Service Delivery Plan

DELIVERY

Figure 1: The IT Strategy in a corporate context.

Benefits of this Strategy
The benefits of this IT Strategy are:-

e A clear vision of where we want to be and what is important to us.
e Clear principles by which our services are selected and delivered.
e A defined governance framework within which IT Services are managed.

Page 30



Agenda Item 5
Constraints Appendix 2
This IT Strategy defines ‘where we are’, ‘where we want to be’ and the principles we will use to move
from one state to the other. It also defines our agreed, priorities. This strategy is, by its very nature, high-
level and consequently its vision is not constrained by the inevitable pressures and limits on the resources
(people, financial, technical) required to deliver it. Rather, these will be considered (partially) within the
roadmap and fully at the point of project initiation.

Background

IT services within EEBC have grown organically over many years. Whilst the services may broadly be
said to have met basic EEBC business requirements, this organic and uncoordinated growth has resulted in
systems that are disjointed and which are perceived by users as slow and difficult to use. IT services are
viewed as a necessary but expensive overhead which provides limited value, although it should be noted
that the failure to derive value is a consequence of multiple factors including a wider internal failure to
truly embrace technology and modernise business processes.

To address these issues, in Spring 2022, following on from the global Covid pandemic, a wide-reaching
review was instigated with the aim to ensure EEBC IT services could meet the near-term and future
requirements of the organisation. Maple Networks were commissioned to undertake this review. The
outcome of the IT Strategic Review provided a clear understanding of the current state of EEBC IT services,
the capabilities of both the IT Team and the wider user base, constraints (technical, financial, resource and
skills) and a clear set of tactical and strategic objectives to better align IT Services with the requirements
of the organisation.

The review noted that there had been a long-term underinvestment in IT services and that, in part as a
consequence of this, there was a significant level of aged, legacy systems and stored technical debt?. This
legacy and underinvestment (in time, resource, money) being the main driver for the IT Team to become
increasingly reactionary and siloed in its delivery of services to the organisation. The report also noted that
despite the multiple challenges and constraints, recent progress had been made in remediating a number
(although by no means all) of the legacy issues and stabilising the infrastructure platform upon which IT
services are delivered.

This EEBC IT Strategy builds on the findings of that review and defines the framework in which future
EEBC IT services will be delivered.

IT Service Goals
The IT Service Review afforded the opportunity to set clearly defined goals for the future delivery of IT
services. These are summarised as:-
e The infrastructure should be highly available, highly secure, and high performing, providing the
flexibility and agility for the council to deliver services as required and at pace.

e The application landscape should be simplified, centralised and easy to use, with particular focus
on resident facing applications including the website and obtaining access to their data.

e The internal user experience should be improved, thereby enabling increased officer mobility,
effectiveness and efficiency.

! Technical debt arises from lack of investment (resources, time, financial) in the IT ecosystem. If unplanned and unmanaged,
over time technical debt leads to inefficiencies, an inability to innovate and progress, poor performance and increased costs to
maintain systems that do not meet business requirements.

Page 31



Agenda Item 5

The resident experience of public facing services should be reviewed and nﬁb%?d‘@%r% resident
services should be easy and intuitive to use, thereby encouraging channel shift to more efficient
means of engagement and service delivery?.

Data should be consolidated with a single point of truth (Golden record).
All systems and data should be secure.

IT Service Principles

To meet the identified service goals, IT services will be scoped, sourced, implemented and delivered in
accordance with the following principles:

Cloud Centric

In line with the Government’s Cloud First policy, IT services will be sourced and delivered through Cloud
services as opposed to on-premise hardware and software. Adopting this approach will enable the council
to migrate away from on-premise hardware and software, which are increasingly difficult and costly to
maintain, onto services and platforms which are modern, scalable, resilient and secure.

There are various forms of “Cloud” and in migrating services EEBC will adopt the following approach.

1.

Software_as_a_Service (SaaS)

SaasS is the provision of cloud based applications and software solutions. Implicit within SaaS is
the provision of the application and the underpinning hardware, operating system, middle-ware
and management software. Examples of those currently used by EEBC are Microsoft 365 (Email
and MS-Office applications such as Word and Excel), Civica Financials and iTrent (HR).

Platform_as_a_Service (PaaS)
Paa$S sits between SaaS and laaS. In a PaaS environment you rent the hardware (like laaS) and
additionally the operating system, database management and development tools.

Infrastructure_as_a_Service (laaS)

laaS is a type of cloud computing service where compute, storage, and networking resources are
rented on demand. Effectively you are renting hardware only, installing and managing the
operating system and other software or applications yourself.

On-Premise consists of hardware and software which is typically owned outright and is run and
managed by internal teams with 3" party supporting contracts.

2 Channel shift must consider and address individual requirements arising from disability (disability discrimination act) and/or
socio economic deprivation. This will involve working with residents/citizen panels to ensure customer needs are properly

defined.

Page 32



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

Most Preferred

Applications & Services
(Operating System, Database,

>
)
<
Compute, Storage, Backup) ?}
%
<

Operating System, Database
(Compute, Storage, Backup)

Least Preferred
laaS
Compute, Storage, Backup

Minimal / Essential on-premise
Infrastructure only
(Network / WiFi)

Figure 2: Cloud adoption preference.

Customer Centric

In procuring IT services we will ensure that;

e The customer (whether that be internal colleagues, external residents, or both) is at the forefront of
our choice of service.

e IT services are intuitive and easy to use.
e IT services are reliable and available when required.

e Staff are trained and supported in order to derive the greatest value from our digital services

Digital by Default
Our IT services will be designed as part of a holistic ecosystem to;

e Provide (authorised) staff with a seamless view of the customer.

e Enable the customer to access the services they consume regardless of the backend application in
which their data is held.

e Enable business process reengineering and automation to be implemented, thereby increasing
service efficiency and data accuracy.

Secure by Default

Our IT services will be;
Page 33



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

e Secure from internal and external threats.
e Maintained and patched to the appropriate level.

e Current (in contract and mainstream support). By direct consequence all existing, non-current,
legacy systems will be decommissioned.

e Used by staff who are appropriately trained in IT security.

Interlinked with Corporate Strategies & Plans

In addition to the four core principles set out above, IT services will align with and actively support the
principles and outcomes defined in related corporate strategies and plans.

e Accommodation Strategy:

o IT services will support and facilitate the developing corporate accommodation strategy by
ensuring that end user devices and applications enable flexible work styles, mobility and
collaboration, thereby potentially reducing the overall office space requirement.

o The migration to Cloud services and related reduction in on-premise hardware will reduce
the requirement for dedicated IT equipment rooms and associated power usage.

e Climate Change Action Plan:

o The migration to power efficient Cloud services and related reduction in on-premise
hardware will significantly reduce IT related power use®, supporting the council’s aim of
becoming carbon neutral by 2035.

o The deployment and use of laptops will better support officers to work flexibly, reducing
travel and associated emissions.

e Workforce Strategy:

o The implementation of appropriate devices, services and training will enable staff to work
seamlessly from multiple locations and become more effective and efficient in the tasks they
perform. This will support staff wellbeing, making the council a more attractive place to
work and supporting staff retention.

IT Service Governance
We will implement a governance structure which ensures that;
e IT (in conjunction with Senior Management Team) own the IT Strategy and all IT resources.
e Our agreed IT Strategy principles are adhered to.

e There is the required clarity on reporting channels and approval processes (inc: Project initiation
and funding decisions).

e T services remain aligned to business requirements.

There is the requisite level of oversight and scrutiny.

It is inevitable that the call on IT Team resources to deliver what is an extensive and ambitious programme
of work whilst maintain the existing infrastructure and services will exceed the available capacity. Our
governance and principals will ensure that ALL IT programmes, project and work is co-ordinated, of value,
strategically aligned and prioritised within the resource available.

% The power usage of the councils main Town Hall servd? &gen 84157,000Kw (c£60,000) per annum.



Resource Ownership

As we implement our strategy it is important that IT services are seen as a corporate resource.

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 2

IT will

therefore be responsible for the selection, procurement and management of IT resources including, but not

limited to, laptops, monitors, mobile devices, applications, licences, etc.

By taking a clear, corporate

approach to IT resources we will avoid situations whereby they are underutilised or deployed less

effectively than they could be.

Information Technology Governance

Senior Management Team

F>

Corporate Project
Board
IT Project Technical
Board Architecffre Board
IT Project Office Team&Te_chnology
Meetings
e o 4b 4b ab - [ S ——
. @ —
3 ©T|c @
o o o (%o 8o 8o (S0 S 3 a =1
CRCRCRCAICRICRIC) AES 1 HE EIE!
[ R R ) oo o|laldld | T
EEEEEE B 213 wl?lgle 2
(o vl oIV B P 58 o,
O O © O @ ® Q”mEmon:
1311111 3 2l3|5]7 g
88 B(B8[E|2 |8 2 5B @
| 11 =

Project Governance Technical Governance

IT Service Quality & Standards

IT Management Team

Operational Governance

Figure 3: IT Service Governance

+ Executive guidance & strategic direction
« Approval of strategic programmes / projects
= Strategic engagement with Directorates /

Members

« Strategic partnering
+ Approval of budget / expenditure
+ Corporate risk

= Oversight & management of operations &

programmes

« Approval of programmes / projects /

architecture. (inc: Adherence to agreed
principles and standards)

« Approval of delegated budget / expenditure
* Reporting & escalationto CMT
* Management of service risk

= Day-to-day management of operations &

project delivery.

+ Management of contracts, suppliers
+ Undertakes category management — value

for money

+ Financial control
» Reports on service performance against SLA

/KPI

+ Reporting & escalation to control boards
+ Assurance of DR/ BC / compliance
+ Management and reporting of risks

IT services will be delivered to appropriate standards using agreed methodologies to ensure compliance

and quality criteria are met.

e ITIL —We will design and deliver services using the IT Infrastructure Library (ITIL) methodology.

e GCSx/PSN — We will connect to secure government services and in doing so we will ensure IT
services are secure and comply with the required standards including the Code of Connection.

e PCI/DSS - Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS) is an information security

standard used to handle credit cards from major card brands.

e Project Management — We will deliver projects using project management methodologies

appropriate to the size and type of project. Eg: Prince 2/Agile.

IT Services Collaboration & Shared Services

EEBC is a small council and as such has limited resources and few internal opportunities to benefit from
economies of scale. To address this, IT Services will actively seek to learn from councils (and other
relevant organisations) who have previously implemented services on our roadmap and not just “reinvent

the wheel”.

Page 35



Agenda Item 5

Where appropriate, we will collaborate and partner with others, thereby sharing ré&Pc%pq% %nd costs.
Whilst this may extend to joint procurements we do not envisage entering into any form of shared service
arrangement.

The in-house IT Team, in conjunction with internal stakeholders, will be responsible for defining and
delivering services. We will consider selective outsourcing of low-level services where it is most cost
effective and efficient to do so. (eg: laptop build and deploy service).

Strategic Priorities
Based on the Maple IT Strategic Review we have identified the following strategic priorities.

Continued Service Stabilisation:

There are a number of areas where despite a recent and on-going programme of work the existing
service offering falls short of business requirements. These areas will be reviewed and remediation
implemented where, given the strategic roadmap and the current and/or future operational impact,
it is considered cost-effective to do so.

End User Experience:

Feedback received both directly and through the IT Strategic Review highlights issues with the
suitability, reliability and performance of the Citrix desktop service. The current thin-client based
service does not support mobile working and to gain any form of mobility staff are generally
required to use their own equipment. Further, the current service relies on aged, on-premise
hardware and software which is (in part) end of life. Our IT Strategy will therefore be to replace
the current desktop offering with corporate supplied and managed laptops. This will provide a
vastly improved end user experience, true mobility and increased levels of security.

Infrastructure Services:

To benefit fully from the deployment of corporate laptops a number of areas of the current IT
infrastructure need to be reengineered or replaced. A number of these are at or near end of life and
already scheduled for upgrade or replacement. Undertaking this work now will be the most cost
effective approach.

Data Services:

EEBC is currently in a hybrid state having moved some services and data into the Microsoft 365
Cloud environment. Whilst hybrid is an inevitable transition state, the work programme to complete
the migration has stalled, in-part as a result of the significant resource required from within the
organisation to cleanse and prepare data for migration. This programme of work is critical to the
move to Cloud services and needs to be reinvigorated with all stakeholders committing fully to the
work required.

CyberSecurity:

Work undertaken to date has seen the implementation of a hosted Security Information and Event
Management (SIEM) service. This will be reviewed and a wider CyberSecurity programme initiated
to take a holistic approach to protecting corporate systems and data. A key focus of this will be on
user education.

Resident Services:

Delivery of public facing services is another area where some notable improvements have been
achieved over the past few years but where the impetus has been lost. We will instigate a
programme of work solely focussed on delivering improved, online, resident services. This will

encompass both an upgrade and improvements to the corporate website and increasing the number
Page 36



Agenda Item 5
of online transactional services. We will engage with residents through cié%%ﬁgp,(sgrveys etc
to ensure their views and needs are incorporated.
Other Services:

In addition to the strategic priorities there is a large and complex programme of business-as-usual upgrades
and service improvements which need to be completed.

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 38



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

EEBC - Information Technology Roadmap
2023 - 2024

Page 39



Agenda Item 5

Appendix 3
Author: Chris Anderson
Master Version no: 1.00
Date: 17/03//2023
Document Owner: Chris Anderson
Filename:
Doc Ref:
\Igirsmn Change Description Requested by Date
1.0 Draft CJA 17/03/2023

Page 40



Agenda Item 5

Appendix 3
Table of Contents
Information TechNology ROGUMAD ......ccveiiiieiiee ettt e sra e ste e e s raesnaaneenreas 4
PUrPOSE OF thiS ROGUMAD. ... .ceiiieiteeie ettt e e et e st e e be e st e s ae e teeseeeseesneeneeanaesreennennes 4
IT ROAAMAD GOVEIMANCE .....eeeiieiieeiteite sttt ettt ettt b ekt b bt b e e s e et e bt b et e bt be e e e 4
IT Service QUality & STANAAITS ........ccviiiiie i e st e et e e e e steesteaneesraesteeneenrens 5
SEFAIEGIC PIIOTTTIES ...ttt bbbkttt bt bRt h e b et et e bbbttt e e e 5
Continued Service STADTIISALION: ........ciciiiiiiieie bbbt bbb 5
ENG USEI EXPEIIENCE: ...ttt ettt bbb bbbkt b bbb et e bbbttt ne e 5
LN TTASTIUCTUIE SBIVICES: ...ttt ittt ettt bbbt b e b e et e s e e et et e s bt st et e e st ene et e e 6
D 1 R 1= Y [ SR TSS PSRRI 6
(@8 01T = Tol U ] OSSPSR 6
TSy [0 (=] 0T B T=T Y o8T3RS 6

Page 41



Agenda Item 5
Appendix 3

Information Technology Roadmap

Purpose of this Roadmap

This Information Technology (IT) Roadmap details the programmes and projects which are scheduled to
run throughout the period 2023 — 2025.

To achieve the desired outcomes all projects will need to be fully scoped, resourced and funded. They will
also require the appropriate level of authority in order to proceed. All work will be delivered in the context
of our corporate ‘Golden Thread’, which links the high-level, strategic vision of councillors to the actions
by officers required to achieve it.

FUTURE 40 VISION

4-Year Plan
Local Plan

Corporate Strategy

Inc:- Information Technology, Data-

Management, Accommodation, STR AT EG | C

Workforce-Planning, Climate Change

Divisional Strategy

Divisional Roadmaps and Delivery Plans DETAIL
IT Roadmap (inc: Cybersecurity, Corp & Dept Applications,
Infrastructure, Services), IT Service Delivery Plan

DELIVERY

Figure 1: The IT Strategy in a corporate context.

IT Roadmap Governance
We will implement a governance structure which ensures that;

e ALL IT programmes, projects and work is co-ordinated, of value, strategically aligned and
prioritised within the resources available.

e All IT work conforms with the relevant IT Strategy principles.

e All IT work adheres to the Corporate and IT project governance frameworks, within which all
projects will have:-

Page 42



Agenda Item 5
o Clear, achievable outcomes. Appendix 3
o Defined, measurable benefits.

o The required sponsorship, resources, funding and authority to commence.

Information Technology Governance

« Executive guidance & strategic direction

« Approval of strategic programmes / projects

« Strategic engagement with Directorates /
Members

« Strategic partnering

* Approval of budget / expenditure

’ + Corporate risk

Senior Management Team

« Oversight & management of operations &

i

Corporate Project IT Management Team [ lnli=s
Board  Approval of programmes / projects /
PP! prog proj
LI_F —_— ‘ architecture. (inc: Adherence to agreed
principles and standards)
IT Project Technical . Appmv;l of delegate_d budget / expenditure
Board Architecture Board . * Reporting & escalationto CMT
| }{ * Management of service risk
' IT Project Office ‘ Jean & jechnood
Meetings ‘  Day-to-day management of operations &
L 4 & 4 4 L) 4 4 ‘ project delivery.
| ‘ B o 4 + Management of contracts, suppliers
3 . -
o v UvUTUoTo o 3 3 5 o Undertakes category management — value
8 8 88 3808 8 wg%:s;ug' for money
T @ g'|g' g"g' 19 g m 2 2 3 & g + Financial control
B R (R <lo 2 . i i
5 I I i a g) olfe g Reports on service performance against SLA
§888888 <cE28s3 If.
EEEIEIEIE E % g' g % . Reporting&escalationtocont.ml boards
= a |2 * Assurance of DR/ BC / compliance
‘ + Management and reporting of risks
Project Governance . Technical Governance Operational Governance

Figure 2: IT Service Governance

IT Service Quality & Standards

IT Programmes and projects will be delivered to appropriate standards using agreed methodologies to
ensure compliance and quality criteria are met.

o We will deliver projects using project management methodologies appropriate to the size and
type of project. Eg: Prince 2/Aqgile.

Strategic Priorities
The identified strategic priorities for 2023-2025 are:

Continued Service Stabilisation:

There are a number of areas where despite a recent and on-going programme of work the existing service
offering falls short of business requirements. These areas will be reviewed and remediation implemented
where, given the strategic roadmap and the current and/or future operational impact, it is considered cost-
effective to do so.

End User Experience:

Feedback received both directly and through the IT Strategic Review highlights issues with the suitability,
reliability and performance of the Citrix desktop service. The current thin-client based service does not
support mobile working and to gain any form of mobility staff are generally required to use their own

Page 43



Agenda Item 5

equipment (BYOD). Further, the current service relies on aged on-premise hardﬁh?pagmg)mre which
is end of life.

Our IT Strategy will therefore be to replace the current desktop offering with corporate supplied and
managed laptops. This will provide immediate benefit and, in conjunction with improvements to the
supporting infrastructure and other strategic priority projects, users will derive the desired end user
experience and benefits including:-

J A significantly improved end user experience.
o True mobility and increased levels of security.
o Seamless use of Microsoft Teams (presence, communications and online meetings).

The move to corporate supplied laptops aligns with strategic objectives to:-

o Increase the effectiveness and productivity of staff,

o Support the developing accommodation strategy (by giving the council increased opportunities
and options for “hot desking”)*.

o Support the corporate Climate Change Action Plan through reducing both staff travel and the
amount of on-premise infrastructure running the current Citrix Desktop environment
(hardware, software, and power).

Infrastructure Services:

To benefit fully from the deployment of corporate laptops, a number of areas of the current IT infrastructure
need to be reengineered or replaced. These include the network hardware, WiFi controllers and access
points and firewalls. A number of these are at or near end of life and already scheduled for upgrade or
replacement. Undertaking this work holistically as part of an agreed strategy (rather than as point solution
upgrades) will be the most cost effective and technically beneficial approach. Further work is required to
fully define the scope of work required.

Data Services:

EEBC is currently in a hybrid state having moved some services and data into the Microsoft 365 Cloud
environment. Whilst hybrid is an inevitable transition state, the work programme to complete the migration
has stalled, potentially as a result of the significant resource required from within the organisation to cleanse
and prepare data for migration. This programme of work is critical to the move to Cloud services and needs
to be reinvigorated with all stakeholders committing fully to the work required.

CyberSecurity:

Work undertaken to date has seen the implementation of a hosted Security Information and Event
Management (SIEM) service. This will be reviewed and a wider CyberSecurity programme initiated to take
a holistic approach to protecting corporate systems and data. A key focus of this will be on user education.

Resident Services:

Delivery of public facing services is another area where some notable improvements have been achieved
over the past few years but where the impetus has now been lost. We will instigate a programme of work
solely focussed on delivering improved, online, resident services. This will encompass both an upgrade
and improvements to the corporate website and increasing the number of online transactional services.

1 Using indicative figures: Office accommodation in Epsom is c£1,600 per annum per person (excludes office servicing and
power). Laptops and monitors (based on a 4-year laptop and 8-year monitor replacement cycle) cost c£275 per person per
annum. Laptop figure excludes software, support and mét@g@nddwhich would be similarly incurred by a fixed desktop.



Agenda Item 5
Other Services: Appendix 3

In addition to the strategic priorities there is a large and complex programme of business as usual upgrades
and service improvements which need to be completed.

Financial Implications

The IT Strategy 2023 and accompanying IT Roadmap require further work to fully detail, scope and cost
projects. The figures set out below and in in Appendix A: Information Technology Roadmap — Capital
Works Programme 2023/24 are based on earlier work and should be considered indicative of the funds
required. Further work is planned in the coming months to fully detail, schedule and cost the strategy.

Page 45



Appendix A — Information Technology: Capital Works Programme 2023-2024

Information Technology Roadmap — Capital Works Programme 2023/2024

Est Cost

Title Work Type £ Funding source Description
Busi i D | 7 which i f life Nov ’23. Thi ject is to:-
. usiness as . Capital funding from 2022/23 to Corporate website runs Drupal 7 which is end of life Nov '23 is project is to
Corporate Website | Usual / 40,000 be carried forward to 2023/24 1. upgrade onto Drupal 9 (or 10).
Upgrade 2. Reimplementation of the design and content.
. . . Review required:
| f f 2022/2
Citrix Cloud Strateglc 50,000! Capita . unding from 2022/23 to Identify requirement for Citrix cloud given strategy change to EUC. Likely a much smaller
Project be carried forward to 2023/24 . . .
hosted environment to support legacy applications whilst these are upgraded or replaced.
Rev@“‘ Bens — R&B DMS is now end of life and on limited support.
Docgment Strategic 50 0001 Capital funding from 2022/23 to This project is to replace the current DMS with an alternate solution, possibly Sharepoint.
maragement Replacement ! be carried forward to 2023/24 Scope and details of project yet to be defined and requested budget is indicative of likely
Syst®m cost.
Capital funding of £25k approved Originally ”.1 2.022/23 workplan. . . . . .
. . . 1 . Included within IT Strategy 2023, proposal is to give all councillors a choice of devices
Councillor device Business as 25,000 2022/23 to be carried forward to . .
) o\ . (either a laptop or iPad). Complete May 2023.
refresh usual 15,000 2023/24 and additional capital . . . .
. Budget increase requested to allow for increased number and potentially higher cost of
funding of £15k requested. .
replacement devices
. Strategic 3 Cap|tal.fund|ng g 20.22/23 to Head of IT reviewing the scope and deliverables of this project.
Sharepoint . 25,000 be carried forward funding to . . . . .
Project Until complete it is not possible to be clear on funding required.
2023/24
> >
3@
. Est Cost . A
Title Work Type T Funding source Description g 8_
X =
w®
3
0]

1 Capital funding approved by Strategy & Resources Committee, 29" March 2022.
2 New Capital funding requirements. In most cases this is indicative, pending approval of the IT Strategy and a full review of requirements.




Network Switch Network switches are end of life and a replacement project was planned for 2022/23 at an
Refresh estimated cost of £25k. Work on this project has yet to commence.
Business as Capital funding of £25k approved Further to this, the corporate WiFi and corporate firewalls are also now end of life.
usual / 25 0001 2022/23 to be carried forward and
WiFi Replacement Strategic 10'0 0002 new additional Capital funding of This is a timely opportunity to redesign and upgrade the entire EEBC network
Project ! £100,000 requested for 2023/24. infrastructure in line with the new IT Strategy. Scope and details of project yet to be
defined and requested budget is indicative of likely cost.
Firewall
Replacement
End User Devices Strategic £100,000% | New Capital funding request of As set out in the corporate IT Strategy we will move away from Citrix, thin-client and BYOD
Project £100,000 for 2023/24 devices and deploy laptops to all staff as their standard desktop.
We will selectively upgrade monitors.
Options for outright purchase or leasing are to be explored as will a managed deployment
service versus cost to self-serve.
PSI\gGCSx Business as £10,000% | New funding request for IT The council connects to PSN/GCSx secure government networks through aggregated links
Q usual Healthcheck and preliminary work | supplied currently by Surrey County Council (SCC). It was anticipated that the requirement

YA

on replacement of PSN/GCSx
connection.

for a PSN/GCSx connection would cease in March 2023, however the Cabinet Office have
advised that the service will continue, likely for a further 3 years.

1. Inorder to connect the council’s network and devices must comply with the
Cabinet Office Code of Connection. Consequently, the council will need to
commision an independent health check and action identified vulnerabilities.

2. The SCC aggregated connection will cease in Autumn 2024. An alternate means of
connection will be required.

Table 1: IT Roadmap high-level projects and indicative costs.

! Capital funding approved by Strategy & Resources Committee, 29" March 2022.

2 New Capital funding requirements. In most cases this is indicative, pending approval of the IT Strategy and a full review of requirements.

¢ xipuaddy
G Wwa)| epuaby




This page is intentionally left blank

Page 48



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 6
18 July 2023

ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2022-2023

Head of Service: Andrew Bircher, Interim Director of Corporate
Services

Wards affected: (All Wards)

Urgent Decision? (yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 - Draft Annual Governance

Statement 2022-2023

Summary

This report seeks the Committee’s approval of the draft Annual Governance Statement
2022-2023.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Approve the 2022-2023 draft Annual Governance Statement as set out at
Appendix 1, prior to it being signed by the Chief Executive and the Chair of
the Strategy and Resources Committee.

(2) Give delegated authority to the Chief Finance Officer to make any required
amendments to the Annual Governance Statement prior to its submission
with the Statement of Accounts.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 To comply with the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015, the Council
must prepare an annual statement which appraises its internal control
environment. This is referred to as the Annual Governance Statement
(AGS), and forms part of the annual financial statements.

2 Background

Page 49



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 6
18 July 2023

2.1

2.2

2.3

Our governance arrangements aim to ensure that: we set and meet
objectives; act lawfully, openly and honestly; and do the right things in the
right way. In addition, these arrangements also create a framework in
which all monies and resources are accounted for, safeguarded, and used
efficiently and effectively.

The AGS is an important document which provides assurance concerning
our governance arrangements, both financial and non-financial. It is
prepared on an annual basis for inclusion in the Statement of Accounts.
Before the Chief Executive and Chair of Strategy and Resources
Committee certifies the statement, it is presented to the Audit and Scrutiny
Committee for approval.

The draft AGS 2022-2023 is attached at Appendix 1. This statement has
been prepared in consultation with senior management (via Divisional
Assurance Statements), and the three statutory officers: Head of Paid
Service (Chief Executive), Chief Finance and Section 151 Officer, and
Monitoring Officer. The Chief Internal Auditor’s opinion is included in the
AGS, which provides independent assurance over our systems of internal
control and risk management.

Risk Assessment

Legal or other duties

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

Equality Impact Assessment
3.1.1 There are no direct equality implications associated with this report.
Crime & Disorder

3.2.1 There are no direct crime and disorder implications associated with
this report.

Safeguarding

3.3.1 There are no direct safeguarding implications associated with this
report

Dependencies

3.4.1 Before final publication of the AGS and audit accounts for the year
ended 31 March 2023 the AGS must be certified by the Chief
Executive and Chair of the Strategy and Resources Committee.
This follows consideration of the draft statement by the Audit and
Scrutiny Committee.

3.4.2 The content of the AGS is, in part, dependent upon the findings of
the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual opinion report. This is expected
to be published in the same meeting of Audit and Scrutiny
Committee as this one.

Page 50



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 6
18 July 2023

3.5 Other

3.5.1 There are no other implications with this report. Although notably,
the report is a form of risk assessment as it provides the council’s
assessment of its own governance and systems of internal control.
Where improvements have been identified, they are listed in the
AGS'’s action plan

4  Financial Implications

4.1  There are no financial implications arising through the preparation and
publication of the AGS

4.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

5 Legal Implications

5.1 In order to comply with Regulation 6 of the Accounts and Audit
Regulations 2015, the council must prepare and approve an Annual
Governance Statement (AGS). Regulation 10 of the 2015 regulations
requires the council to publish the AGS alongside the adopted statement
of accounts.

5.2 Legal Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this report.
6 Policies, Plans & Partnerships
6.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Effective Council — Engaging, responsive and resilient Council.
6.2 Service Plans: The matter is included within a Service Delivery Plan.

6.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: no relevance
for the purposes of this report.

6.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: no relevance
for the purposes of this report.

6.5 Partnerships: The Southern Internal Audit Partnership deliver the
council’s internal audit function.

7 Background papers
7.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:

o Annual Governance Statement 2021-22, Audit and Scrutiny
Committee, Tuesday 14" June 2023. Online available: Epsom and
Ewell Democracy (epsom-ewell.gov.uk) [Last accessed: 02/06/2023]

Page 51


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1250
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1250

Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Iltem 6
18 July 2023

Other papers:

o Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2022-2023, which is on the
agenda for this committee meeting: Epsom and Ewell Democracy
(epsom-ewell.gov.uk).

Page 52


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1478
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1478

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

EPSOM[IX
“EWELL >

BOROUGH COUNCIL 7

Annual
Governance
Statement
2022-2023

Date: July 2023

Page 1 of 14
Page 53



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Executive Summary

Epsom & Ewell Borough Council are committed to delivering on the themes that
emerged from the long term vision of the Borough, also known as Future40. The
themes form the core of our Four Year Plan 2020-2024, they are:

oy

Cultural & Effective
Creative Council

We continue our drive to work as efficiently and effectively as possible towards these
priorities, reviewing services, assets and other sources of income, but remaining
adaptable to changes in government legislation and other external factors.

Central to our success, is having a robust foundation of good governance and sound
financial management. Our local Code of Corporate Governance outlines our
governance arrangements and systems of internal control, which ensures we are
meeting the CIPFA principles of good governance.!

Each year the council is required to produce an Annual Governance Statement
(AGS), which describes how our corporate governance arrangements, set out in the
local code, have been working. This AGS gives assurances on compliance for the
year ending 31 March 2023 and an update on the approval of the year’s Statement
of Accounts.

The Chair of Strategy and Resources Committee and Chief Executive both
recognise the importance of good governance and sound financial management.
They pledge their commitment to address the matters highlighted in this AGS, and to
further enhance our governance arrangements to enable delivery of our Four Year
Plan. Further, they confirm they have been advised of the implications of the
governance review by senior management. In addition, they are assured that the
Audit & Scrutiny Committee are satisfied that the steps outlined in this document will
ensure that our governance arrangements remain fit for the future.

Signed on behalf of Epsom & Ewell Borough Council:

INSERT SIGNATURE INSERT SIGNATURE
Chair of Strategy & Resources Chief Executive
Committee

Date: Date:

1 CIPFA (2016) Delivering Good Governance in Local Government Framework, 2016 Edition. CIPFA: London.

Page 2 of 14
Page 54


https://www.future40.org/
https://epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/four-year-plan
https://epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/about-council/governance

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Review of the Effectiveness of the Council’s
Governance Framework

Governance can be defined as comprising “the arrangements put in place to ensure
that the intended outcomes for stakeholders are defined and achieved. The
fundamental function of good governance in the public sector is to ensure that
entities achieve their intended outcomes while acting in the public interest at all
times.”? Governance includes processes, procedures, policies, administrative
systems, legal arrangements and so forth, “through which [an organisation’s]
objectives are set and pursued in” their environmental context, while “ensuring that
stakeholders can have confidence that their trust in [the organisation] is well
founded.”

Throughout the year, the council regularly reviews the effectiveness of its
governance arrangements, through performance reporting, Internal and External
auditing, and the activities of the Audit & Scrutiny Committee. In addition, the AGS is
informed by senior management governance assessments, including by statutory
officers, and the controls outlined in the Code of Corporate Governance. Together
these practices ensure there is regular corporate oversight, and that our governance
arrangements remain effective.

The AGS incorporates our continuous assessment of our governance arrangements,
and through this identifies areas where we can improve.* Although this approach
seeks to manage risks to the council’s governance, and ensure we are doing things
in the right way and delivering value for money, our operating environment is
continually changing and evolving. Consequently, this AGS can provide a
reasonable, rather than absolute, assurance of the council’s governance
arrangements.

Effectiveness Assessment

This Statement’s appraisal shows that we generally have a sound foundation of
governance, systems of internal control and risk management in place. However,
there are some areas which remain a challenge for us and require further
improvement. These weaknesses may impact our ability to manage risks effectively
and achieve our aims and objectives. Yet we are aware of these issues and have
plans in place to address them.

The council is also aware of other issues that could affect our financial position, such
as inflationary pressure, insurance claims, appeals (such as for planning) and other
matters.

2 |FAC and CIPFA (2014) The International Framework: Good Governance in the Public Sector, p. 2. Online
available: https://www.ifac.org/ flysystem/azure-private/publications/files/IFAC-CIPFA-International-
Framework-Good-Governance-in-Public-Sector-Exec-Summary 0.pdf [last accessed 30/05/2023].

3 The Chartered Governance Institute UK & Ireland (2022) What is corporate governance? Online available:
https://www.cgi.org.uk/about-us/policy/what-is-corporate-governance [last accessed 18/04/2023].

4 See the following sections: “Rationale for the Statement’s *TBC* Assurance Opinion” and the “Action Plan”.

Page 3 of 14
Page 55


https://www.ifac.org/_flysystem/azure-private/publications/files/IFAC-CIPFA-International-Framework-Good-Governance-in-Public-Sector-Exec-Summary_0.pdf
https://www.ifac.org/_flysystem/azure-private/publications/files/IFAC-CIPFA-International-Framework-Good-Governance-in-Public-Sector-Exec-Summary_0.pdf
https://www.cgi.org.uk/about-us/policy/what-is-corporate-governance

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Compliance with CIPFA Financial Management Code

CIPFA published its first edition ‘Financial Management Code’ for local authorities in
October 2019. CIPFA considers that compliance with this code is mandatory for all
local authorities although such compliance is not specifically mandated by statute.
The code is essentially a best practice guide to financial management in the local
authority sector. It covers the following areas:

e The responsibilities of the chief financial officer and the leadership team
(including members).

e Governance and financial management style.
e Medium to long term financial management.

e The annual budget.

e Stakeholder engagement and business plans.
e Monitoring financial performance.

e External financial reporting.

Officers have undertaken an assessment of the council’s compliance with the code
and in general terms the council’s arrangements meet the recommended standards.

Subsidiary Company

The council has one subsidiary company — Epsom & Ewell Property Investment
Company Ltd (EEPIC) — a 100% wholly owned trading company of the council. It
was set up in September 2017 to provide the council with the flexibility to undertake
commercial trading activities in property investment. In accordance with Government
guidance introduced in April 2018, no further out of Borough property investment
acquisitions have been made. As the sole shareholder of EEPIC, the council ensures
strong governance through regular meetings of the Shareholder Sub-Committee. It
approves EEPIC’s Annual Business Plan and receives an Annual Review each
November as provided by the Shareholder Agreement. In addition to its role as
shareholder, the council is also EEPIC’s lender with separate governance provided
through Strategy & Resources Committee for loan agreement matters. EEPIC Board
Meetings are held quarterly with quarterly management and finance monitoring
reports submitted to the council’s S151 Officer to ensure loan monitoring
compliance. All Directors are senior officers of the council, and all have received
appropriate training. To maintain strong governance, the council’s S151 Officer and
Monitoring Officer are excluded from joining the EEPIC Board and act solely as
representatives of the council.

Page 4 of 14
Page 56



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

Statutory Assurances

Several officers at the council hold statutory roles, which are established in
legislation and have specific responsibilities. It is important that assurances from
these officers are included in this AGS to support its conclusion on the council’s
governance arrangements.

1. Head of Paid Service

The Head of Paid Service is responsible for the overall corporate and operational
management of the council. These responsibilities have been considered within the
context of this statement and the Head of Paid Service can confirm that proper
arrangements have been put in place for the overall operation and management of
the council.

The Head of Paid Service has no significant concerns to report and continues to
evolve the senior management structure and organisational strategy to align
responsibilities and resources to deliver the council’s ambitions and priorities.

In yet another challenging year for the council the organisation continues to recover
from the Covid pandemic, and deal with the significant and increasing service and
economic pressures we face, which are exacerbated by the growing cost of living
crisis. Governance arrangements are improving and there has been a continued and
sustained focus on performance and risk management.

The ongoing job market upheaval means there are often numerous employment
options available to potential candidates and in some cases the council have found it
difficult to recruit to specialist posts. However, job turnover has slowed significantly in
the last six months and most key posts are filled, with a permanent Head of Legal
Services and Monitoring Officer crucially now in post. We have had changes at the
most senior level of the organisation and our S151 Officer is retiring in the near
future, but succession plans are in place for this, and the Director posts are currently
covered by internal interim appointments which are working well. This position will be
resolved in the Autumn with a permanent recruitment campaign.

We welcome the opportunity to commence an LGA Corporate Peer review in
January 2024 and will work with any recommendations to further strengthen our
corporate governance arrangements.

2. Chief Financial and Section 151 Officer

The Chief Finance Officer (CFO) is responsible for the proper administration of the
council’s financial affairs. The Chief Finance Officer confirms that the council’s
arrangements conform to Section 151 of the Local Government Act 1972 and that
the council complies with CIPFA’s Statement on the Role of the Chief Financial
Officer (CFO) in Local Government (2016). While the council has robust financial
management arrangements in place, it is important to note that the 2023/24 budget
was produced in the context of prevailing economic uncertainty, particularly in
relation to interest rates, inflation (including volatile utility costs) and the impact of a
potential recession next year and beyond. The uncertain economic outlook and

Page 5 of 14
Page 57


https://epsom-ewell.gov.uk/sites/default/files/documents/council/about-council/governance/Annex%203-1%20-%20Further%20Information%20Officers.pdf

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

potential recession has resulted in increased uncertainty within the council’s finances
and demonstrates the ongoing importance of holding sufficient reserves to enable
the council to manage the risks it faces.

The council will develop its Medium Term Financial Strategy 2024-28 to deliver
corporate priorities while addressing the future budget gap (projected at £1.6m by
2025/26, as reported to Full Council in February 2023) and reducing risk. Financial
risk remains elevated however, particularly with regard to service demands, utility
costs and inflationary pressure. Provision has been made to manage risks as far as
possible, but this remains an area of concern that will continue to be monitored.

3. Monitoring Officer

The Monitoring Officer is required to report to the council in any case where it
appears that any proposal, decision, or omission by the authority has given rise to or
is likely to or would give rise to any contravention of any enactment, rule of law or
code of practice or maladministration or injustice in accordance with Sections 5 and
5A of the Local Government and Housing Act 1989.

The Monitoring Office joined the council in May 2023, thus outside of this
Statement's reporting period. Therefore, while the Monitoring Officer cannot provide
assurances over the Statement period, they can confirm that the council's Monitoring
Officer during 2022-23 raised no concerns regarding the outcomes of the
governance review undertaken to produce it.

4. Internal Audit Annual Opinion®

| am satisfied that sufficient assurance work has been carried out to allow me to form
a reasonable conclusion on the adequacy and effectiveness of the internal control
environment.

In my opinion frameworks of governance, risk management and management control
are reasonable and audit testing has demonstrated controls to be working in
practice.

Where weaknesses have been identified through internal audit review, we have
worked with management to agree appropriate corrective actions and a timescale for
improvement.

5. External Audit

External Audit provided an unqualified (i.e. favourable) opinion on the Statement of
Accounts 2021-2022, and did not identify any significant weaknesses in our:

5 Please note our Internal Audit function is delivered by the Southern Internal Audit Partnership (SIAP),
operated by Hampshire County Council. This paragraph is a direct quote from the Annual Internal Audit Report
& Opinion 2022-2023, prepared by SIAP’s Deputy Head of Partnership. It will be available in the committee
papers for this meeting (once the agenda is published). The meaning of “reasonable” is defined in page 4 of
the annual report.

Page 6 of 14
Page 58


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1478
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1478

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1

governance arrangements, financial sustainability, or our economy, efficiency and
effectiveness.®

The external audit of 2022-2023’s Statement of Accounts is expected to take place in
summer 2023.

6 Note: this is based on the most recent audit report provided by Grant Thornton Ltd (2021-2022 audit). Grant
Thornton define governance as: “Arrangements for ensuring that the Council makes appropriate decisions in
the right way. This includes arrangements for budget setting and management, risk management, and
ensuring the Council makes decisions based on appropriate information.”

Page 7 of 14
Page 59



Agenda Item 6

Appendix 1

Rational for this Annual Governance Statement’s
Assurance Opinion

Definition’ Description
Adequate There are sound policies and processes in place
that are working effectively across services,
which provide for good governance
) | 4 arrangements and support compliance with
) | [ 4 requirements of the CIPFA Principle, and the
| 4 achievement of the council’s aims and objectives.

There may be minor areas for continuous
improvement, but these do not represent a
significant or material risk to the council’s overall
governance framework.

Some development or areas
for improvement

Whilst there are policies and processes in place,
there are some areas that remain a challenge for
the council or require further improvement, which
may impact the effectiveness of elements of the
council’s governance arrangements, compliance
with the CIPFA principle and the

achievement of the council’'s aims and objectives.
The council has an action plan in place to
address challenges and improvement matters.

Key development or many
areas for improvement

War
YWar
Wwar

We have identified significant challenges in
relation to the policies and processes, which may
impact the effectiveness of elements of the our
governance arrangements, compliance with the
CIPFA principle and achievement of our aims
and objectives. We have implemented plans for
corrective actions to manage these risks.

Please note: the items included in the table below are controls, processes etc. that
have changed in the year, that is, where we improved or identified an area to
improve. It is therefore not a list of all the governance arrangements we have in
place. For a full list and further detail on our arrangements, please see our Code of

Corporate Governance.

7 We have referred to Basildon Council’s criteria to inform this section’s assessment (last accessed

02/06/2023).

Page 8 of 14

Page 60



https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s25121/Appendix%201%20-%20Code%20of%20Corporate%20Governance.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s25121/Appendix%201%20-%20Code%20of%20Corporate%20Governance.pdf
https://www.basildon.gov.uk/media/8296/Basildon-Council-Annual-Governance-Statement-2021-22/pdf/Annual_Governance_Statement_202122_-_AGS_FINAL.pdf?m=637943462578430000

Core CIPFA
Governance Principle

Overall
Assessment

What’s working well

Where we can improve

A. Behaving with
integrity, demonstrating
strong commitment to
ethical values, and
respecting

the rule of law

T9 abed

Our constitution and operating framework
were updated recently and implemented in
May 2023.

Re-launched our staff equality group and
refreshed our Diversity, Equity and Inclusion
Framework.

We've recruited a new Head of Legal
Services / Monitoring Officer.

VI.

VII.

Our fraud policies are being updated at
present, we had hoped to complete this
piece of work in 2022-2023.

Through our constitution work, we identified
that our councillors’ code of conduct should
be reviewed to ensure it still reflects best
practice.

We would like to promote ‘The Seven
Principles of Public Life’ more widely within
the organisation to reinforce our ethical
values.

Our People Framework requires finalising.

We are undertaking an audit on Complaints,
to ensure our processes are working
effectively.

We are making minor updates to our
Whistleblowing Policy.

We are updating our Health and Safety
policies and continuing with inspections to
identify any gaps in practices.

B. Ensuring openness
and

We've reviewed our transparency page on
our website and will be making some

We have a new customer engagement
project underway (see Annual Plan 2023-

comprehensive improvements over the next year. 2024).
SUELClILe el Il New format corporate performance reports
SCEEEL have been taken to Audit & Scrutiny %>
Committee. S
. . D
lll.  We have filled all vacancies in our >
Communications team. Q
x
|_\
Page 9 of 14

9 W) epuaby



https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s25121/Appendix%201%20-%20Code%20of%20Corporate%20Governance.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s25121/Appendix%201%20-%20Code%20of%20Corporate%20Governance.pdf

the use of a committee action tracker
using our ModGov software.

IV.  New consultation platforms were trialled
as part of our masterplan and local plan
consultations.
C. Defining outcomes in I.  Our climate change strategy has been A new medium term corporate plan will be
terms of _ reviewed and updated. required for 2024 onwards.
sustainable economic, b |
; II.  The Annual Plan 2023-2024 has been
social, and b | 4. and benefit linked t =
environmental benefits ) | $%§ep|’a?]n ENETILS are linked to our Four
lll.  Although still in its consultation phase, the
local plan considers sustainable economic,
social and environmental benefits.
.D' Deterr_mmng the I.  The Medium Term Financial Strategy was Our community development plan requires
Interventions necessary reviewed in year as part of the budget review, given delays to actions due to the
to ﬁ_ptlmlse thef ] setting process. additional workload created by
achievement of the . . government refugee support schemes.
Ehtended GTETES Il. An_ Arts, Heritage & Culture Strategy is
& being prepared.
< lll. A new corporate project (oversight) board,
and a project management community of
practice group, have both been
established.
IV.  New corporate performance and risk
management frameworks have been
developed and established in year.
V.  Democratic Services have begun trialling

Page 10 of 14

T xipuaddy
9 Wa)| epuaby




E. Developing the
entity’s capacity,
including the capability
of its leadership

and the individuals
within it

A permanent Chief Executive has been
recruited.

Building Control has moved into a new
partnership arrangement with Elmbridge
Borough Council.

There is an induction programme for new
councillors following the May 2023
elections.

Recruitment to HR roles is taking longer
than anticipated.

IT Strategy due to Strategy & Resources
Committee in September 2023.

New permanent Directors require
appointing.

IV. A Project Management Group has been
created (a community of practice).

V.  Officers continue to participate in and
complete management training courses.

F. Managing risks and I.  We have had a positive outturn with I.  The IT Strategy is due to Strategy &
performance through regard to our finances, and treasury Resources Committee in September 2023,
t(’jUSt Internalbcl:ontrol income has increased significantly. and IT governance practices and policies

nd strong public . [ i iori

Gnancial management I We adopted & new Risk Managemen formprovement. || o1 oo e

o 9 Strategy in July 2022, which was part of a P '

w risk management assessment led by Il.  We are reviewing the data we hold and
Internal Audit. Our external auditors have ensuring it is filed correctly and securely.
gg&é‘j\)’gﬁl\(’v eflhissviftksa?;éﬁﬁcqﬁéves the Ill.  Our fraud policies are being updated at
develo mént of new committee risk present, we had hoped to complete this

elop piece of work in 2022-2023.
registers.
lll. A transformation of our Planning
(development management) service has
been completed, and performance is
improving significantly. >
V. New format corporate performance reports oQ
- - o (D
have been taken to Audit & Scrutiny D>
i > Q
Committee. oo
X =
=®
3
Page 11 of 14 o



G. Implementing good
practices in
transparency, reporting,
and audit to deliver
effective accountability

19 abed

oddd

VI.

VII.

VIII.

A new live streaming system is now used
for committee meetings.

We’ve reviewed our transparency page on
our website and will be making some
improvements over the next year.

A new ‘Governance’ webpage has been
created.

Internal and External Audit have reported
to Audit & Scrutiny Committee throughout
the year.

The Internal Audit Plan for 2023-2024 was
agreed by Audit & Scrutiny Committee.

A new corporate project (oversight) board
has been setup.

A SharePoint based “Members News”
intranet site was created.

This AGS and our Local Code of
Governance have been reformatted to
make them clearer and more accessible.

We are making minor updates to our
Whistleblowing Policy.

Page 12 of 14

T Xipuaddy
9 Wa)| epuaby



Action Plan

2021-2022 Action Plan

Issues identified Action taken RAG status
Uncertainty regarding local government The re-basing exercise was reported to, and agreed by, Strategy Completed
funding which will impact on the current & Resources Committee in July 2022.
Medium Term Financial Strategy financial
stability Updated budgets for 2023/24, factoring in latest government

funding announcements, are currently being prepared for
January policy committees and Full Council in February 2023, in
line with the Council’s budget setting framework.

Existing strategies in relation to changes in A revised investment strategy for 2023-2025 is being prepared. Completed
g'gsk relating to investment properties may It is anticipated that this will be brought to committee in the next
eed reviewed six months.

ofhe arrangements for Information Complete the recruitment of a new Data Protection Officer who Completed

overnance and data protection need to be will bring together and progress our information governance

reviewed to ensure they are fully compliant improvements.

with legislation and ICO guidance

Strengthening and updating the Constitution | The Constitution Working Group has agreed a proposal for an Completed

updated constitution. The proposal is due to Standards and
Constitution Committee on 25 January 2023.

2022-2023 Action Plan

> >

TQ

oD

Issues ldentified Action to be taken Due date g 8_

o

To develop a new Medium Term Financial Strategic Financial Planning report to Strategy & Resources 29 Feb 2024 X =
Strategy, in support the Council’s annual service | (July 2023) H%’
o

Page 13 of 14



objectives and to maintain and improve the
Council’s financial resilience [Finance]

Budget/MTFES report to Full Council (February 2024)

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) [Place

Review and update CIL policies and procedures (inc.

Resources]

plans.

Development] Neighbourhood CIL). 31 Dec 2023
Information governance [Policy & Corporate Establish officer information governance scrutiny and oversight 30 Sep 2023
Resources] group. P
IT Strategy [IT] Approval of I_T Strategy with associated funding and 30 Sep 2023
implementation plan.
PSN Certificate [IT] Complete PSN health check (May 2023) and any remedial 31 Mar 2024
actions that result.
IT policies [IT] Review and update IT policies as necessary. 31 Mar 2024
Human resources [People & Organisational Enhance the resilience of the People & Organisational
Development] Development Service by recruiting vacant posts and continuing 31 Mar 2024
with multi-role training for new team members.
Development Management [Place Development] | Review the Development Management transformation project to
o . ) o | 30 Sep 2023
_ ensure the council is no longer under ‘threat of designation’.
aRecruitment and retention [All Services / People | Review and enhance recruitment and retention policies and 31 Mar 2024
& Organisational Development] procedures for key roles across the council.
SThe Local Plan [Place Development] Ensure there is adequate resourcing in place to the Local Plan is
. g . 31 Mar 2024
progressed in the most efficient way possible.
Health and safety [All Services / Policy & Continue to gather assurance on the effectiveness of health and
. . 31 Mar 2024
Corporate Resources] safety management across all council services and venues.
Officer schemes of delegation [Legal Services] Review, and update as required, the officer schemes of
: 30 Sep 2023
delegation.
Homelessness [Housing & Community] Review governance arrangements around the Homelessness and
31 Mar 2024
Rough Sleeper Strategy.
Business continuity [Policy & Corporate Review and update as necessary all team’s business continuity 31 Mar 2024

Page 14 of 14

T Xipuaddy
9 Wa)| epuaby



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 7
18 July 2023

USE OF DELEGATED POWERS ANNUAL REPORT

Head of Service: Andrew Bircher, Interim Director of Corporate
Services

Wards affected: (All Wards);

Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 - Schedule of significant officer
decisions taken in consultation with committee
Chairs

Summary

In accordance with the council’s Scheme of Delegation to officers, this report sets out
significant decisions taken by officers in consultation with committee chairs for the period
26 May 2022 to 31 May 2023.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:
(1) Note the significant decisions taken by officers, in consultation with relevant

committee Chairs, recorded using the delegated authority process from 26
May 2022 to 31 May 2023.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 The Scheme of Delegation to officers, Appendix 2 of the Constitution,
requires a report to be presented annually to the Audit and Scrutiny
Committee setting out significant decisions taken under delegated powers
in the previous year.

2 Background

2.1 The Scheme of Delegation was drawn up on the principle that officers are
authorised to do all things that are necessary to run their services and to
implement council policies, provided their actions are taken within budget
and in compliance with the council’s standing orders.

Page 67



https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1

Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 7
18 July 2023

2.2 The Scheme contains several caveats and restrictions to ensure that
councillors are aware of most actions taken under delegated powers and
are consulted properly. One of these is that a report should be presented
annually to this Committee setting out significant decisions taken by
officers under delegated powers in the previous year.

2.3 Urgent decisions, decisions that need to be made in consultation with a
committee Chair, or decisions which are specifically authorised by a
committee, are recorded using the Officer Action process. The process is
also used as a means of recording decisions which officers have felt it
necessary to consult councillors on. Councillors are notified of any
decisions taken via this process through Members News.

2.4  The phrase “significant decision” is not defined in the Scheme of
Delegation. For the purposes of this report, it is defined as those decisions
recorded using the Officer Action process.

3 Delegated Decisions

3.1 Appendix 1 provides a record of decisions taken under delegated powers
since 26 May 2022 — 31 May 2023, in line with the timings of last year’s
report to the Committee.

3.2 Atotal of 22 decisions were taken during the period. Two forms were
cancelled.

4 Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
4.1 Equality Impact Assessment

4.1.1 No direct implications from this report.
4.2  Crime & Disorder

4.2.1 No direct implications from this report.
4.3 Safeguarding

4.3.1 No direct implications from this report.
4.4  Dependencies

4.4.1 None.
4.5 Other

4.5.1 None.

5 Financial Implications

Page 68



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 7

18 July 2023

5.1 As setoutin individual cases and signed off by the Chief Finance Officer.

5.2 Section 151 Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Legal Implications

6.1 The Chief Executive, Directors and Heads of Service can take all
operational decisions within agreed policies in relation to the services for
which they are responsible.

6.2 The current process of reporting is this report, which is brought to Audit &
Scrutiny Committee annually, and in addition, each decision is published
on “MembersNews” for councillors to review.

6.3 Legal Officer’'s comments: none other than as stated in this report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships

7.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Effective Council

7.2 Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

7.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None.

7.4  Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None.

7.5 Partnerships: None.

Background papers

8.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:

o Epsom & Ewell Borough Council (2022) Annual Report on the Use of
Delegated Powers, Audit & Scrutiny Committee, 14 June. Online
available: https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=157&MId=1250 [last
accessed 08/06/2023].

Other papers:

o Epsom & Ewell Borough Council (2023) Constitution: Appendix 2.
Online available: https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Inf
0=1 [last accessed 08/06/2023].

Page 69


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1250
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1250
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 70



Date created: 08/06/2023

Use of Delegated Powers Summary Document

Agenda Item 7
Appendix 1

Officer Title Responsible | Form |Date Issued/  |Subject Date Reported in  [Reason for Use of Delegated Powers Financial Implications |Source of Funding
Committee No. [Signed by CEX Members' News
Head of Digital & Service S&R 618 |26/05/2022 Discretionary Council Tax 27/06/2022 Committee timings: Approve launch of £188,250 Government: Council
Transformation Energy Rebate Payment Government's discretionary council tax Tax Energy rebate
Scheme payments scheme for those in Bands E-H Payment (Discretionary
given tight timescales to allocate funds. Fund).
Head of Property & S&R 619 |11/08/2022 Upper Mill and Horse Pond  (08/12/2022 Repair works to Upper Mill and Horse Pond |£130,000 EEBC: Capital receipts
Regeneration works and emergency sinkhole works. Delegated reserve.
as significant savings were achievable as
the contractor was already on site.
Head of Place LPP 620 |11/08/2022 Elmbridge Borough Council ~ [08/12/2022 Committee timings: To submit EEBC's final |£0 N/A
Development Draft Local Plan Regulation 19 response on Elmbridge Borough Council's
Consultation Draft Local Plan Consultation before the
deadline.
Head of Policy & c_&W 621 |18/08/2022 GLL fee increase to mitigate  |19/08/2022 Committee timings: To authorise GLL to £0 N/A
Corporate Resources the rising utility costs increase their leisure centre fees promptly
in response to rapidly increasing energy
costs.
Head of Housing & c_&W 622 |25/08/2022 Consultation on the changes |26/08/2022 Committee timings: To submit EEBC's £0 N/A
Community to flexi support housing grant response to the Homelessness Prevention
calculation Grant before the deadline.
Head of Property & S&R 623 |28/09/2022 Energy contract 30/09/2022 Urgent approval to enter into a contract £436,789 Revenue Budget.
Regeneration with an energy supplier (Half hourly
metered sites). Quick turnaround times,
from quote to contractor signature, are
necessary in this sector to secure quoted
energy prices, which are only held for a
day.
Head of Digital & Service S&R 624 |05/10/2022 2023-2024 Surrey business 07/10/2022 Short deadline set by Surrey County £150,000 Financial implications
Transformation rates pool Council for a response on whether EEBC reflect projected
would like to join the 2023/2024 Surrey additional retained
business rates pool. business rates income
for EEBC.
625 N/A Form Cancelled
Head of Finance A&S 626 |02/11/2022 Appointment of External 02/11/2022 Committee timings: the PSAA deadline to |To be confirmed by Revenue Budget.
Auditor accept its recommended appointment fell |Public Sector Audit
before the next committee meeting. Appointments, but
estimated at £191k per
annum.
Head of Housing & LPP 627 |01/11/2022 Taxi licensing revocation 02/11/2022 Committee timings: urgent decision £0 N/A
Community required regarding revoking a taxi license
in the interests of public safety.
Head of Place S&R 628 [10/11/2022 The building safety 11/11/2022 Committee timings: Respond to £0 N/A
Development regulations 2023 charging Department for Levelling Up, Housing &
Communities consultation on proposed
Building Safety (Fees and Charges).
Head of Operational E&SC 629 |10/11/2022 Operation of Sunday car boot |11/11/2022 Short lead in time for proposed car boot Projected implications: |N/A
Services sales in Hook Road Car Park sale pilot at Hook Road Car Park. £800-£1000 per week
income for EEBC, for
each week an event is
held.
Head of Property & S&R 630 |15/12/2022 Energy contracts 23/12/2022 Urgent approval to enter into a contract £31,022 * Based on estimated
Regeneration with an energy supplier (Non half hourly annual spend, divided
sites). Quick turnaround times, from quote by 12 (months), then
to contractor signature, are necessary in multiplied by the 3
this sector to secure quoted energy prices, (month period).
which are only held for a day. * Revenue Budget.
631 N/A Form Cancelled
Head of Place LPP 632 |28/02/2023 EEBC response to Royal 01/03/2023 Committee timings: To submit EEBC's £0 N/A
Development Borough of Kingston Draft response to Kingston's Draft Local Plan
Local Plan Consultation before the deadline.
Head of Place LPP 633 |28/02/2023 EEBC response to reforms to |01/03/2023 Committee timings: To submit EEBC's £0 N/A
Development national planning policy response to Levelling-up and Regeneration
Bill: Reforms to National Planning Policy
Consultation before the deadline.
Head of Operational S&R 634 |20/03/2023 Playground at Bourne Hall: 20/03/2023 N/A approved by committee following N/A N/A
Services use of Section 106 funds completion of delegation form.
Head of Property & S&R 635 |20/03/2023 Energy contract 22/03/2023 Urgent approval to enter into a contract £1,011,432 Estimated total
Regeneration with an energy supplier (hourly and non- contract value.
hourly). Quick turnaround times, from Revenue Budget
quote to contractor signature, are
necessary in this sector to secure quoted
energy prices, which are only held for a
day.
Head of Property & S&R 636 |30/03/2023 Additional capital budget for |31/03/2023 Provision in the Financial Regulations £33,000 Property maintenance
Regeneration Playhouse (Constitution) for delegated authority of up reserve.
to £50,000 for additional capital budget.
Replacement of seating and carpets.
Head of Finance S&R 637 |20/04/2023 To agree the Worldpay 20/04/2023 To enter into a contract with Worldpay and £284,000 Revenue Budget

contract proposal

secure significant savings by not delaying.

Page 71




Agenda Item 7

A, 1

Director of Environment, S&R 638 |20/04/2023 Town Hall relocation 20/04/2023 Authority delegated for progressing the ESD,@U\P P Cl1 uMlnc‘me
Housing & Regeneration feasibility funding feasibility of the Town Hall relocation at 14 Equalisation Reserve.

February 2023 Full Council Meeting.
Head of Place LPP 639 [26/04/2023 Planning fees consultation 26/04/2023 Committee timings: To submit EEBC's £0 N/A
Development response to Department for Levelling Up,

Housing and Communities' Increasing

planning fees and performance: technical

consultation before the deadline.
Head of Place Planning 23/05/2023 TPO - 8 Grafton Road 24/05/2023 Committee timings: To approve the TPO £0 N/A
Development within deadlines.
Head of Place Planning 23/05/2023 TPO - 44 Longdown Lane 24/05/2023 Committee timings: To approve the TPO £0 N/A
Development within deadlines.

Page 72




Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 8
18 July 2023

PERFORMANCE AND RISK REPORT - JULY 2023

Head of Service: Andrew Bircher, Interim Director of Corporate
Services

Wards affected: (All Wards)

Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 — Corporate Performance Report -
July 2023

Summary

This report provides an overview of the council’s end of year performance with respect
to its 2022-2023 annual plan objectives, key performance indicators, corporate risks and
annual governance statement actions.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Note and comment on the performance and risk information located at
Appendix 1, including those targets which have not been achieved.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 The terms of reference for this committee includes the responsibility for
reviewing the performance of the council, and evaluating and monitoring
progress on whether expected outcomes are being achieved in
accordance with the council’s strategic plans.

1.2  This report has been brought to the committee to aid its members in
meeting these objectives.

2 Background

2.1 In February 2020 the council agreed a Four-Year Plan for the period
2020 to 2024. The six themes are:

e Green & Vibrant - A better place to live where people enjoy their

Page 73



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 8
18 July 2023

2.2

surroundings.

o Safe & Well - A place where people feel safe, secure, and lead healthy,
fulfilling lives.

e Opportunity & Prosperity - A successful place with a strong, dynamic
local economy where people can thrive.

e Smart & Connected - Alive and connected socially, economically,
geographically, and digitally.

e Cultural & Creative - A centre for cultural and creative excellence and
inspiration.

o Effective Council - Engaging, responsive and resilient council.

Since the Four-Year Plan’s inception, three annual plans have been
developed to support the delivery of these six themes and regular
progress reports have been submitted to the committee.

3 April 2022- March 2023: End of Year Position

3.1

So far, the committee has received two interim corporate performance
reports for 2022-2023. This report (Appendix 1) provides the end of year
update on the annual plan objectives, key performance indicators,
corporate risks and annual governance statement actions.

Guidance Actions/KPls: Red: Behind target (>5%) Amber: Behind target (< 5%) / delayed Blue: Completed

ol vesues ) Rss

Annual Plan Actions KPls Corporate Risks -residual
risk scores
Completed Completed High
(Target met)
Slippage Slippage Medium
Off track Off track Low
X1 awaiting data
X2 no target
AGS Actions Committee Risks
Completed High
Slippage Medium
Off track Low

Risks: High: Risk score of 12-16_Medium: Risk Score of 4-9  Low: Risk score of 1-3

Page 74



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 8
18 July 2023

3.2 The tables below show the number of annual plan objectives that were
achieved and missed during 2022-2023 by number, percentage and
theme. Detailed narratives are provided in Appendix 1 (Section 3).

2022-2023 Previous Years
Status No. % 2021-2022 | 2020-2021
16 53.3% 70.3% 58.5%
10 33.3% 10.8% 9.4%
| 4 13.3% 18.9% 32.1%
Total 30 100% 100% 100%
Themes Status Total
Green & Vibrant 5 0 1 6
Safe & Well 4 2 1 7
Opportunity & Prosperity 2 0 0 2
Smart & Connected 2 1 0 3
Cultural & Creative 0 4 1 5
Effective Council 3 3 1 7
Total 16 10 4 30

3.2.1 Some progress has been made with the ‘amber’ objectives during
2022-23 but the completion has been delayed by:

e The recruitment of a new Communications and Engagement
Manager and setting up of a new Communications Team to
develop a communication plan (‘Effective Council’~Annual Plan
No. 6, ‘Safe & Well' — Annual Plan No. 18).

e The recruitment of a new Arts, Culture and Heritage Programme
Officer to develop a strategy (‘Culture & Creative’ — Annual Plan
numbers 9-12).

e The setup of new project teams to prepare business cases to
generate additional income through council’s venues and a
proposal of providing a pet crematorium and/or cemetery.
(‘Effective Council’ — Annual Plan numbers 8 and 20).

e The loss of key staff and the Homes for Ukraine Scheme which
have put pressure on the services to deliver initiatives to
address social isolation and barriers for digital inclusion (‘Smart
& Connected’- Annual Plan No.13, ‘Safe & Well’ — Annual Plan
No. 16).

Page 75



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 8
18 July 2023

3.3

3.4

3.2.2 Limited progress has been made to the objectives with ‘red’ status
due to:

e The unforeseen circumstances which have delayed the
appointment of a new Head of IT to develop an ICT strategy
(‘Effective Council’-Annual Plan No. 5).

e The loss of key staff and the Homes for Ukraine Scheme which
have postponed the development of a community panel (‘Safe &
Well’- Annual Plan No. 17).

e The unexpected waiting time for information from Surrey County
Council regarding the adoption of a local heritage list (‘Culture &
Creative’ — Annual Plan No. 29).

e The delay in developing a proposal for a plan and budget to
review the Tree Preservation Orders. (‘Green & Vibrant’ —
Annual Plan No. 30).

3.2.3 These ‘amber’ and ‘red’ objectives have been encapsulated into new
objectives in the 2023-2024 Annual Plan and/or Service Delivery
Plan.

Key Performance Indicators (Appendix 1, Section 3): Please note that
the key performance indicators are provided on a quarterly basis, unless
stated otherwise in Appendix 1. Of the 16 KPIs with targets, 12 have
been ‘met’, 2 have ‘slipped’ and 1 is ‘off-track’. We have not yet received
last quarter’s data for the ‘recycling rate’ KPI from our partner data
supplier. While the target for response times to PCN appeals ended the
year ‘off track’ due to a combination of a Driver and Vehicle, Licensing
Agency (DVLA) audit, and managing some periods of peak demand, they
are completed within statutory timeframes. There has been slippage in
the percentage of staff turnover which in the year to date is 3.4
percentage points above the target of 15 per cent.

Corporate Risk Register (Appendix 1, Section 4): There are 9 corporate
risks, 5 of which have reduced from a ‘High’ inherent risk score (i.e. in
the absence of mitigations and controls) to a ‘Medium’ residual risk
scores (i.e. after the mitigations and controls are accounted for). The two
remaining risks with ‘High’ residual risk scores relate to the delivery of a
local plan and interruption/failure to IT services. Further mitigating
actions have been identified to control these risks. The two risks with
‘Medium’ inherent risk scores also have ‘Medium’ residual scores.

Page 76



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 8
18 July 2023

3.5 Committee Risk Registers (Appendix 1, Section 5): Committee risks
are progressing. Three out of four policy committees have risks
assigned, which have been reviewed by the relevant senior officers. The
next step will be to confirm risks for Licensing and Planning Policy
Committee, and share the updated risks for the other policy committees
with the relevant Chairs and Vice Chairs.

3.6 Annual Governance Statement (Appendix 1, Section 6): The four
actions identified in the 2022-2023 Annual Governance Statement have
been completed.

4 Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
4.1 Equality Impact Assessment
4.1.1 No direct risks.
4.2 Crime & Disorder
4.2.1 No direct risks.
4.3 Safeguarding
4.3.1 None for the purposes of this report.
4.4 Dependencies

4.4.1 The production of this report is dependent on the capacity of other
service areas and committees to consider and contribute to its
content.

4.5 Other
4.5.1 None: corporate risks are included in Appendix 1.
5 Financial Implications
5.1 No financial implications for the purposes of this report.

5.2 Section 151 Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

(o]

Legal Implications
6.1 No legal implications for the purposes of this report.

6.2 Legal Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

Page 77



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 8
18 July 2023

7 Policies, Plans & Partnerships

7.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Green & Vibrant, Safe & Well, Opportunity & Prosperity, Smart &
Connected, Cultural & Creative, Effective Council.

7.2  Service Plans: The matter is reflected in the 2022-2023 Service Delivery
Plan.

7.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: The Annual
Plan reflects some objectives relating to climate change.

7.4  Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: The Annual
Plan reflects some objectives relating to community safety and
enforcement.

7.5 Partnerships: Successful achievements of some objectives will require
work with partners.

8 Background papers
8.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:

e Epsom and Ewell Borough Council (2023) Performance and Risk
Report — February 2023. Online available: https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=157&MId=1253&Ver=4 [last
accessed 21/06/23].

e Epsom and Ewell Borough Council (2022) Four Year Plan: Year End
Performance Report 2021-2022, Audit & Scrutiny Committee, Tuesday
14th June 7.30pm. Online available: https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23869/Four%20Year%20Plan%20Year%20E
nd%20Performance%20Report%202021-2022.pdf [last accessed:
06/06/23]

Others:

e Epsom and Ewell Borough Council — Constitution, Appendix 3 — Terms
of Reference for Full Council and Committees. Online available:
https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=
1 [last accessed 21/06/23].

Page 78


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1253&Ver=4
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1253&Ver=4
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23869/Four%20Year%20Plan%20Year%20End%20Performance%20Report%202021-2022.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23869/Four%20Year%20Plan%20Year%20End%20Performance%20Report%202021-2022.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23869/Four%20Year%20Plan%20Year%20End%20Performance%20Report%202021-2022.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=205&MId=1574&Ver=4&Info=1

LPSOM PX"
"EWELL %W

BOROUGH COUNCIL

Date: July 2023

k-4

Page 79

Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1

Corporate
Performance
Report

Page 1|24



Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1

Contents

(070101 (=] 1] KSR PT PP 2
L. SUMMAIY .. e e et et et e e e e e e eanas 3
2. ANNUAI Plan PrOgreSS.....ccouuu it e e e e e e e 4
3.  Key Performance INAICALOrS...........c.uiiiiiiiiieiii e 11
4. Corporate RiSK REQISIEN........ccouuiiiiiiie e 17
5. Committee RISK REQISIEIS......ccuuiiiiii i 23
6. Annual Governance Statement ACHONS ........cccvuvveveiiiieieiiie e 24

21|24
Page 80



1.

T8 abed

Summary

Guidance

Actions Measures

Annual Plan Actions KPIs Corporate Risks -residual
risk scores
Completed
Completed High
(Target met)
Slippage Slippage Medium
Off track Off track Low
X1 awaiting data
X2 no target
AGS Actions Committee Risks
Completed TBC High
Slippage - Medium
Off track TBC Low
Actions/KPIs: Red: Behind target (>5%) Amber: Behind target (< 5%) / delayed Blue: Completed
Risks: High: Risk score of 12-16 Medium: Risk Score of 4-9 Low: Risk score of 1-3

Page 3|

N

N
Q w

T Xipuaddy

A~

A

ol eptodVy

~3



2. Annual Plan Progress (April 2022 - March 2023)

Each year we prepare an Annual Plan, which contains objectives and actions that will deliver on the themes outlined in our Four Year Plan.

Responsible

Dates / Key

services and support future
working requirements.

. .
No. | Ctte | Theme Key Deliverables Officer Milestones
Proposals for providing "Pop Up" | Head of
1 S&R O&P opportunities within the Borough. | Property and 30-Jun-22
Regeneration
+ Proposals for delivering flexible Head of
) workspace within the Borough. Property and
@ 2 S&R Oo&P Regeneration 30-Jun-22
8
Feasibility study to install WIFI Head of Place
capability across the Borough at Development
3 S&R S&C key identified sites. 31-Dec-22
Enhance engagement activities Head of Place
with businesses to facilitate Development
4 | s&R S&C networking and understand of 31-Mar-23
their needs.
An ICT Strategy to further Head of IT
5 S&R EC improve resident's access to 30-Sep-22

RAG
Status

Narrative

*Completed -

Briefing report to councillors completed in
June 2022. If agreed, proposals will be
pursued in 2023-24.

* Completed -

Briefing report to councillors completed in
June 2022. If agreed, proposals will be
pursued in 2023-24.

*Completed -

Agreed to remove from the Licensing and
Planning Policy Committee forward plan
indefinitely. This can be reviewed in the future
if necessary.

*Completed -

July business breakfast held. Local Enterprise
Partnership (LEP) commissioned to undertake
work on behalf of the council. LEP engaged
with local authorities in East Surrey to devel(iBj
economies and support businesses. S

* Unforeseen circumstances have delayed t
appointment of a new Head of IT. The new
Head was finally recruited in January 2023.

\

>
Q
X
|_\
4

Page 4]2 3
oo


https://www.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/council/four-year-plan

~

S&R

EC

A Communication Plan to support
delivery of the Annual Plan and
champion the work of the Council.

Director of
Corporate
Services

01-Apr-22
01-Apr-22
30-June-22

*A roadmap and a draft ICT Strategy were
agreed by Strategy and Resources Committee
in March 2023 with the requirement for a
detailed ICT Strategy to be reported in
September 2023.

Amber

faYalEala)'s NN |

c¢o vyFta

S&R

EC

Implementation of the
recommendations arising from the
Strategic Asset Reviews.

Head of
Property and
Regeneration

30-Jun-22

* The new Communications and Engagement
Manager was appointed in October 2022.

* The Communications Team is producing
thorough communications plans for all projects
and campaigns. A Communications Calendar
is used for campaign planning.

* Members Update has been reviewed and is
now updated on an ongoing basis.

* This work is part of a wider review of the
council’s Communications function, which is in
progress. It will form part of the wider
Communications Strategy which is currently
being developed and it is due for completion in
September 2023.

S&R

EC

Business cases to be prepared
which will generate additional
income.

Head of
Operational
Services

Initial report
01-Apr-22

Business
cases &
implementat
ion
Ongoing to
31-Mar-23

*Completed -

* Regular reports have been provided to
Strategy and Resources in 2022-23.

*A Property Review report regarding the
potential relocation of the Town Hall was
submitted to Council in February 2023.

Amber

* Considering ideas around sponsorship for
the Playhouse, Bourne Hall and parks/open
spaces. Project teams set up for Bourne Hall
and parks/open spaces to discuss possibilities
which will include:

- Sponsorship of rooms at Bourne Hall and 3> 3
seats at the Playhouse. ©
- Expanding the Community and Wellbeing =
Centre catering function, and the Bourne Ha.%
café. Q.

B

(
g

»n

1

RT
g8 wajl

Page 5|



Create an identity for creative and

Director of

* The outcome of the first stakeholder group

cultural excellence which Corporate meeting in September 2022 fed into the
connects with a new generation of | Services development of a strategy for the Borough.
creatives. * A new Arts, Culture & Heritage Programme
Officer was recruited in early 2023.
31-Oct-22 * Draft themes / pillars of the Arts, Heritage
9 C&W C&C ol _ Amber _and C_ulture Strategy were approved by SMT
elivery via in April 2023.
items 10, 11 * Several activities below relate to arts,
& 12 heritage and culture, and are underway.
* A new action has been included in the 2023-
2024 Annual Plan to continue work in this
area, which will be progressed by the new
Arts, Culture & Heritage Programme Officer.
Work with partners to deliver an Head of * A programme of events in venues is in place.
enhanced programme of cultural | Operational * Events held in market place.
and creative events across the Services * Epsom BID management will supply the
10 | cew c&C Borough and within council 31-Oct-22 AT grog_ramn_we o_f events to the town centre.
0 venues. This action is also linked to Action 9 above
& and is encapsulated in a new action in the
E; 2023-24 Annual Plan.
Deliver a programme of activities | Head of * The Community and Wellbeing Centre has
focused on heritage assets which | Operational arranged some excursions and planned
include the delivery of heritage Services 31-Oct-22 countryside and Epsom Downs walk.
11 e Ccec tours across the Borough. 31-Mar-23 Gl - This action is linked to Action 9 above and is
encapsulated into a new action in the 2023-24
Annual Plan.
Develop proposals to explore the | Head of * Whilst the cost of a new App has been
use of digital media to promote Operational estimated, the new Arts, Culture & Heritage
our heritage Services Programme Officer is exploring options of
12 | C&W C&C 30-Jun-22 Amber | using a cheaper/free App.

* This action is linked to Action 9 above an
encapsulated into a new action in the 2023-
Annual Plan.

||gﬁy
UUUV

T XipusH

(o))
N
N

g wal e



13

C&wW

S&C

Identify the barriers for digital
inclusion and deliver the initiatives
to address them.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

Identify
barriers
30-Sep-22

Delivery of
initiatives
Ongoing to
30-Mar-
23(+)

Amber

14

C&W

S&W

Homelessness and Rough
Sleepers Strategy.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

Strategy
01-Apr-22

Delivery of
initiatives
Ongoing to
31-Mar-
23(+)

* The progress has been delayed due to loss
of key staff and the Home for Ukraine
Scheme.

* Barriers to digital inclusion have been
identified and this action will be included as a
workstream in the Community Development
Plan for 2023-24.

co ABn 1

s Lo IATA A @ |

15

C&W

S&W

Working with partners to increase
housing solutions.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

Work
programme
commenced
30-Apr-22

and
ongoing to

31-Mar-
23(+)

* Completed -

* The Strategy (and action plan) were agreed
at the Community and Wellbeing Committee
on 24 November 2022. It covers a period of 5
years and the initiatives will be delivered from
31 March 2023 onwards.

16

C&wW

S&W

A programme of events which
address activity levels, social
isolation, domestic abuse and
mental health.

Head of
Housing and
Communities

Programme
of events
30-Jun-22

Delivery
31-Mar-
23(+)

* Completed -

* Close working with housing associations to
identify development opportunities including
Housing First funding for two new units of
accommodation.

*The Year 1 action plan of the Rough Sleeping
and Homelessness Strategy has covered this
action and a quarterly report has been
submitted to the relevant committee Chair.

* Additional government funding for
homelessness is available for 2023-2025.

Amber

* The progress has been delayed due to
service pressure from loss of key staff and the
Homes for Ukraine Scheme.

* Mitigation includes successful recruitment @
new community development officer and & ¢
refugee officer. d

E Y| opu%u‘\_/’

S5 ¢

* This action will be included in the Commun%:sj
Development Plan for 2023-24. a
H A)

Page 7|243
oo



A Community Panel which

* Head of

* The progress has been delayed due to
service pressure from loss of key staff and the
Homes for Ukraine Scheme.

* This action has been encapsulated in a new
action in the 2023-24 Annual Plan.

Amber

* The programme of conversation was
developed with the Communication Teams in
June 2022 and the briefing report has been
provided for the Chair.

* The programme has been used to inform the
work for the related action in the 2023-24
Annual Plan.

* The progress has been delayed due to
service pressure from loss of key staff and the
Homes for Ukraine Scheme.

* Completed -

* Artisan Market in Ewell Village
* Street trading in Stoneleigh

* Street trading in Epsom

Amber

Communities

reflects the diverse nature of our | Housing and
Borough. Communities
17 | C&W S&W * Head of 30-Sep-22
Digital and
Service
Transformation
A series of community *Head of
conversations to be held with an Housing and
emphasis on listening to the Communities Programme
seldom heard. *Communicati 30-Jun-22
ons and
18 | C&W S&W Engagement Conversatio
Manager ns
31-Mar-
23(+)
o Markets operated at additional Head of
3 sites within the Borough. Operational
P 19 | E&SC EC Services 30-Sep-22
3
A feasibility report for providing a | Head of
pet crematorium and/or cemetery. | Operational
Services
20 | E&SC EC 1-Oct-22
A feasibility report for building a * Head of
crematorium within the Borough. | Operational
Services
21 | E&SC EC * Head of 30-Jun-22
Housing and

* Funding for consultancy has been secured,
and research into options undertaken.
Currently reviewing consultancy requirements
on the basis of the research. Detailed
proposals will be brought back to Strategy and
Resources Committee.

* This action has been carried forward to the
2023-24 Annual Plan.

* Completed - >r

*A decision has been made not to progress O

with this action based on the feasibility repoFg gg
SO
Qo
X &
i_-

N
SN
8 Wit

Page 8|



* Completed -

*(a) An updated Climate Change Action Plan
and progress report have been agreed by the
Environment and Safe Communities
Committee on 24 January 2023.

*(b) The Action Plan and progress report have
included detailed costings.

* Completed -

* The communications plans were developed.
Two community events were attended and
communications put out on anti-idling,
recycling and food waste.

*Completed -
*Enforcement officers recruited, and patrols
initiated.

* Completed -

* Tree Management Plan (TMP) was adopted
(subject to minor amendments) by the
Environment and Safe Communities
Committee on 21 March 2023.

* Tree planting plan included within the TMP
which will begin to deliver in the 2023-24
monitoring year.

a) Continue to deliver the Climate | Head of Place 31-Mar-23
Change Action Plan. Development
b) Produce a costed climate Agree
22 | E&SC Gav chang_e plan, incll_Jding options_ cost_ed
appraisals for actions that require action
significant investment plan
31-Oct-
22
Seasonal awareness campaigns | Head of Place
to promote greener more Development 31-Mar-23
23 | E&SC G&vV sustainable living.
Visible patrols across the Head of
Borough promoting behavioural Housing and
24 | E&SC G&v change to maintain our clean and | Communities 31-Jul-22
attractive streets and open
spaces.
;EJ Tree Planting Strategy with Head of Place
« accompanying programme of tree | Development Strategy
i planting. 30-Oct-22
N
25 | E&SC G&V Planting
programme
31-Mar-23
Review of current CCTV Head of
arrangements. Housing and
Communities
26 | E&SC S&W 31-Aug-22

* Completed -

* The successful bid for the ‘Safer Streets’
funding led to the installation of new digital
CCTV in town centre, which is now in
operation. It is intended to address violence
against women and girls, and protecting the
night-time economy of the town centre.

\4

d
6

\of
MV

N T XIpuad
8 W9} epus

Page 9|



* Completed -

*The Community Safety Action Plan 2022-24
has been developed and the progress against
the key areas of concern has been reported in
the annual review to the Community Safety
Partnership and the Audit & Scrutiny
Committee in February 2023.

* Completed -

* Consultation on the Regulation 18 Draft
Local Plan has been undertaken. More than
1,500 responses have been received.

* Delayed due to awaiting further information
from Surrey County Council before reporting to
the Licensing and Planning Policy Committee
in June 2023.

* This action has been carried forward to
2023-24 Annual Plan.

Key areas of concern addressed | Head of Action plan
through the Community Safety Housing and prepared
Partnership and working with Communities 31-May-22
partners.

27 | E&SC S&W Issues
addressed
01-Jun-22
to 31-Mar-

23
Regulation 18 Consultation Head of Place
undertaken. Development
28 | LPP G&V 31-Mar-23
Adoption of a local Heritage List Head of Place
including buildings and objects. Development
29 | LPP C&C 31-Mar-23
&
«@
(9]
& Proposal for a plan and budget to | Head of Place
30 | LPP G&v review Tree Preservation Orders. | Development 30-Sep-22

* Delayed. This action has been carried
forward to the 2023-24 Annual Plan.

The six themes of the Four Year Plan:

- Green & Vibrant (G&V) - A better place to live where people enjoy their surroundings.
- Safe & Well (S&W) - A place where people feel safe, secure, and lead healthy, fulfilling lives.
- Opportunity & Prosperity (O&P) - A successful place with a strong, dynamic local economy where people can thrive.

- Smart & Connected (S&C) - Alive and connected socially, economically, geographically, and digitally.

- Cultural & Creative (C&C) - A centre for cultural and creative excellence and inspiration.
- Effective Council (EC) - Engaging, responsive and resilient council.

By

T Xipuaddy

N
N
g Wa)| epus

Page 10|




68 abed

provided in the following individual graphs and commentaries.

. Key Performance Indicators The table below contains a summary of our performance against a set of indicators. Further detail is

EEBC PERFORMANCE DASHBOARD

Place Development

Q4 2022-23

% Major applications
determined in time

% Minor applications
determined in time

Actual Target

100% 60%

Actual Target

90% 65% .

% Other applications
determined in time

% Appeals dismissed

Actual Target
97%  80% ‘

Actual Target
89% 70% .

Housing &
Community

No. households living in nightly paid
accommodation

PCN appeals to be responded
in 10 wd

Actual Target

65 70

Actual Target
60%  90% ’

Car Park visitors numbers

No of homeless
prevention/relieved YTD

Actual Target .
344,695 333,692

Actual Target
93 No target

Digital & Service
Transformation

% Council Tax collected
(cumulative)

% NNDR collected (cumulative)

Actual Target
99.0% 99.0% ‘

Actual Target
99.2% 99.0% .

People & OD

Days lost to staff sickness (all) -
YTD

% Staff turnover - YTD
(voluntary only)

Actual vsLQ
13.00 1.9 A

Actual Target
18.4% 15.0% A

Operational Services

Recycling rate |

% waste collection

Actual Target

Q4n.a. 54% thd

Actual Target .

99.9% 99.0%

Treasury Management Investment
Income (k)

Forecast outturn vs budget (m)

Actual Target
775.0 270.0 ‘

Actual Target
832 8.63 .

Priority 1 Maintenance Comp rate

Vacant Property Rate (%)

Actual Target
100% 98.5% ‘

Actual Target
5.17% No target

By

Page 11|

T Xipuaddy

N
N
g Wa)| epus



P PLACE DEVELOPMENT

06.abed

% of Major applications determined in time

% of Minor applications determined in time

120% e Target 100% 89% e Target 87% 90%
100% 100% 100% 100% o
100% 79%
o 80%
80%
60%
60%
40% a0%
(1]
J 20% 20%
0% 0%
D
)]
% of Other applications determined in time % Appeals dismissed against the Council's refusal
e Target
120% o= Target 100% 88% 89%
96% 97% 97% 90%
100% ° 94% ° ’ o .
67% °
80% 70% 0%
60%
60% 50%
40%
20% 20%
10%
0% 0%
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4

Commentary

* Major, Minor and Other
applications

Performance of Major,
Minor and Other
applications decided in
time has continued to be
strong throughout the
year.

* Appeals dismissed
Performance generally
consistent with or above
the national average of
approximately 70% of
appeals being dismissed.

by

T Xipuaddy

N
N
g wajl| epua

Page 12|




T6 abed

HOUSING & COMMUNITY

No of household living in nightly paid

Car Park visitor numbers

accommodation e Target
e Target 380
80 76 76 Pl 290 340 333.692
73 S
75 3
/_\ 2 300
o
70 70 70 70 70 =
V5 200
65
100
60
55 0
a1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
No of homeless application prevention - YTD PCN appeals to be responded in 10wd
e Target
100 93 120%
100.00%
100%
80 65 90% 90% 0% 90%
80%
60 48 ’ 65.30% 60.00%
. 53.33%
60%
40 a3
40%
20 I 20%
0 0%
Ql Q2 Q3 Q4 a1l Q2 Q3 Q4

Commentary
* No. of households living in

emergency accommodation

There was a fall in Q4 as a result of
successful advice, prevention and
relief interventions and because a
new build social housing scheme
come on-line, which moved
homelessness households on from

temporary accommodation.

* Prevention from homelessness
Year to date figures shown in the
chart, currently baselining on this
year’s figures.

* PCN appeals: 3-month average.
Staff annual leave, Driver and
Vehicle Licensing Agency (DVLA)
audit and off-street parking permit
renewals all impacted on response
times. All responses have been sent
within statutory time frames and
these KPIs are internal targets.

* Car park visitors: Change of ugg
Town Hall / Hope Lodge has -5 @
reduced appearance of some vifRoD
numbers as those staff / councig_r
/ residents etc. with paper perrg’Es_
. —t+
no longer leave a footprint. =
(0 0]




26 abed

—

= DIGITAL SERVICE & TRANSFORMATION

Council Tax Collected YTD

150%

100%

50%

0%

Q1 Q2 Q3

e Target

99.00%
9%

Q4

150%

100%

50%

0%

%NNDR collected YTD

e Target

99.20%

84.85%

58.85%
33.55%

Commentary
* Council Tax and NNDR

Performance consistently close
to target throughout the year,

with our target being achieved
in Q4 for both indicators.

Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4
e
Treasury Management Investment Income (£k Commentary
y & (£k) Forecast Outturn vs budget (Em) .
Tareet Treasury Investment Income
£700 °ree e Target Increase in interest rates giving
£10 i i
600 f5as £5a5 £8.65 £3.38 £3.38 £8.32 . higher returns on investments.
£s : : .
£500 * Forecast Outturn
£400 £6 Forecast £304k underspend at
£270 Q3, and this figure has be
£300 ca 8!  bedB >
used for Q4 as it remainsTQO
£200 o I o))
£ latest verified position.
£100 ® >
o0
£0 £0 9_ QD
Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 Q1 Q2 Q3 Q4 X =
=M
Page 14243
(0 0]



£6 abed

PEOPLE AND OD

Staff Turnover (veluntary) rolling YTD

Avg days lost to Staff Sickness (rolling YTD)

Commentary

* Turnover The continued decrease in voluntary
turnover is contradictory to the XpertHR survey 2022,
where most respondents indicated that labour

s Target turnover had increased within their organisation over
5% 14 13 the past 12 months. Fierce competition for
21.60% 71 90% 111 candidates continues to create pressure on
20.30% 12 ) employers to offer higher salaries and/or more
20% 18.40% 10 flexible working arrangements to recruit and retain
mdl employees. The HR team continue to carry out exit
15% . - . 155 B discussions and collate feedback from employees
i i ' nQ2 who are leaving.
[ 44 47 47 43 * Sickness absence The figure for All Sickness is
10% R w03 primarily due to a high number of long-term sickness
4 cases in the 12-month period. HR continue to
3 a4 support managers with sickness absence in line with
3% the council’s procedure and works with employees
1] and Occupational Health to reduce the number of
0% All sickness absence - Short term sickness days lost. (.Iovid—19 still has a considerable impact on
the Council’s absence levels. The level of absence
a1 a2 a3 a4 short+long absence relating to musculoskeletal issues is primarily
attributable to our manual workforce. Our trends are
broadly in line with the CIPD H&W at Work Report
2022.
7\
’o OPERATIONAL SERVICES
R R o . o Commentary
ecycling Rate (%) Waste Collection (%) * Recycling rate (target 54%)
55% 100% 99.91% 99.91% 99.92% 39,515/t Q4 data not yet available from data
supplier partner. Slight rise in
54% 53.24% ) contamination in Q3 meant th
53% >2.80% 100% quarter ended 1.01% below Q55 (Q
2021/22. © O
52% 51.32% * Waste collection )
519% 99% 9% Slight increase in reported mis% 8
bins in February and March duego__
50% snow and short-staffing events’(t
49% 99% latter affecting garden waste 3
Q1 Q2 Q3 a1 Q2 a3 Q4 collections only).

(00)




PROPERTY AND REGENERATION

Priority 1 Maintenance Completion Rate

120%
100% 98% 100%

e Target
100% 6%

100%

80%

60%

40%

20%

0%
Q1 Q2 Q3

76 obed

8.50% 5%
4%
3%
2%
1%
Q4

0%

5.17%

Vacant property rate %

5.17% 5.17%

5.17%

Q1

Q2 Q3

Qa

Commentary
* Maintenance completion

Rates were close to target
throughout the year.

* Vacant property rate
Valuation of the vacant
properties divided by the total
valuation of council’s owned
properties and then multiplied
by 100 to arrive at this
percentage. Valuations
reflected last year’s value.

Page 16|

T Xipuaddy

By

N
N
g Wa)| epus



4. Corporate Risk Register

Our corporate risk register contains our most strategic risks, those that may have a significantly detrimental effect on our ability to achieve our
key objectives and delivery of core services. We assess our risks as follows:

Step 1: Score the inherent risk using the matrix below = the expected impact of the risk multiplied by the likelihood of the risk occurring (with

no mitigations or controls).

Step 2: Consider how we mitigate the risk and any controls in place.
Step 3: Score the residual risk = impact x likelihood (taking into account the controls and mitigations we have in place).

Step 4: Review final risk score against the risk tolerance boundary (yellow line). If High (red), seek to further mitigate the risk to reduce it to
Medium (amber) or Low (green); or acknowledge why it cannot be lowered at this time.

4
Very likely . :
2 3
Q9 . 6
s Likely
e z 4 6 8
T Possible
1
Remote 4
Multiplier 1 2 3 4
Insignificant Medium High Severe
Impact
High risks
Medium risks 58
Low risks '8 CDD
Yellow Risk tolerance boundary S Q
o
X =
—®
Page 17| 243
0o



x Mitigations & Controls | | = Direction Future Actions
2| RiskIdentified botential Risk '§ 5| & '.g - of Travel to Ifurther
D | & Risk that... Consequences Risk Owner % g g 2 § g CMrl'lttlfalt:i&k
S Risk of... =] = % S| E| g omireTEE
£ = [
Failing to deliver a * Unable to provide robust | Head of Place 4 4 * Local plan project risk registerin place. | 4 | 4 Worsened | * Following the
local plan (e.g. due | planning policy for Development * Regular reporting to key stakeholders. election in May
to budget, staffing, | development in the * Project plan funding arrangements. 2023, briefing
legislative changes, | Borough. * Resourcing arrangements. sessions will be
legal objection/ * Impact on other council held to ensure
. | challenge) activities that link to the that councillors
S| 2 local plan, e.g. housing. have a clear
g E * Unable to demonstrate and shared
value for money on understanding
investment in developing of the
the plan. development
* Government of the Local
intervention. Plan.
gkf Failure or *Damage caused by Head of IT 4 4 * On-going implementation of new IT 3 14 New Risk * Approve and
% interruption to IT successful cyber-attack. Strategy. implement full
{e) services * Loss of data. * On-going Business continuity IT Strategy.
© * Service delays. planning. * Robust
* Reputational damage. * Maintain effective ICT security management
* Staff satisfaction. procedures and processes. of programme
= * Security operation centre monitoring to implement
s systems 24/7. strategy inc.
g ‘E regular reviews
g to track
© progress and
effectiveness.
* New risk
consolidate> p>
related IT T©Q
Divisional & @
. >
risks). S
oQ
X =
—®
Page 18| 243
(0 0]



reputation.

Failing to deliver * Unable to achieve Planning Policy 4 * Climate Change Action Plan. No change | * Member
the climate change | Council's climate change Manager * Environment and sustainability Working Group
strategy ambitions. Officer in post. meets bi-
* Fail to reduce the * Capital bids submitted to reduce the monthly.
Council's carbon council's carbon emissions. * Cross-

- emissions. organisational
= o Working Group
a2 also meets

frequently to
ensure a co-
ordinated
approach.
Risk of * Unable to meet Head of Housing 4 * Additional posts to support PSL and No Change | * Council
homelessness statutory duties. & Community Move On activities. working group
expenditure * Pressure to increase * Commissioning Reigate and Banstead developing
exceeding budget spending on Fraud Team to investigate claims. mitigation
provision accommodation in * New strategic housing manager in measures.
o locations further outside post. * Business
g of Borough. * Approved Homelessness and Rough process review
@ * Need to source funding Sleeping Strategy and Action Plan. of housing.
3 from outside current * Microhomes
budget and knock-on proposal.
o Tg reductions to other * New staff to
g E budgets. focus on single
i * Potential damage to homeless.

* Housing First
funding for two
new units of
accommodatio
n.

* Additional
governmer13> P
funding fo%%
homelessneps S

Page 19|24
oo

for 2023-2625 L
e ol

X =
—®
S



Failing to recruit to | * Increased workload for Head of HR & * All vacant positions advertised in No change | * We continue
— | vacant positions existing staff. oD multiple platforms. to fill vacancies
" _5 promptly with * Delays to delivering * |CT based recruitment system in place. at a good rate.
« © | quality candidates, | corporate and service * Succession planning.
S | and retain existing | objectives. * CPD.
O | talent * Exit interviews.
*My performance conversations.
Failure to balance * Fail to perform statutory | Head of Finance *Budget setting framework agreed by No change | * New MTFS
the budget duty and issue of Section S&R. for 24-28 to be
annually (inc. 114 notice allowing * Budget reports scheduled on produced.
mitigating the potential Government committee forward plan at regular * Council to
ongoing financial intervention and potential intervals, which includes budget review energy
impacts of Covid- cuts to services forecasting. options as
19, energy cost * Reduced assurance over * Reserves proactively managed Government
— | increases, and the Council's financial * Savings targets are set to deliver support is due
~ | 8 | meeting EPC sustainability. balanced budget. to be
" g requirements) & * Significant damage to * Quarterly budget monitoring. downgraded.
% | MTFS reputation. * Competitive procurement undertaken
* Additional budget for utilities (options reviewed in Oct
Rv) requirement for energy 2022).
8 and EPC mitigation * Asset reviews underway.
@ reduces budgets available * Ongoing programme of improvement
8 for service delivery. to energy efficency of council buildings
(inc. reporting to councillors at
committee).
Failure to respond * Loss of business Head of Policy & * Partnered with Applied Resilience to New Risk * Business
effectively to a continuity. Corporate provide specific emergency planning and Continuity
major incident or * Health and wellbeing of | Resources business continuity resource (inc. audit
civil emergency residents. response) and advice. [scheduled in
* Reputational damage. * Suite of emergency plans in place, Audit Plan
© with scheduled testing. 2023-2024].
g -% * Suite of service business continuity * Business
Il 5 plans in place. continuity
IS} * Council responders trained in various tests. > >
response roles. %(C%
* Emergency call out numbers shared D>
with all relevant officers. oQ
* Internal audit of emergency planning Qo
X =
recently completed. S m
=D
20| 243
oo



PCR13

66 9bed

Operational

Failure to
successfully
prevent a
significant health

and safety incident

* Harm to staff, visitors,
members of the public and
/ or contractors.

* HSE Prosecution.

* Reputational damage.

* Unable to maintain
service delivery.

Head of Policy
and Corporate
Resources

* Health & Safety Group, inc. accident
reporting.

* Health & Safety Officer.

* Health and safety risk register.

* Annual report to SMT.

* Health and safety budget.

* Health and safety E-Hub page (new
website launched).

* Suite of health and safety policies,
guidance and forms.

* Comms sent out in staff updates.

No change

* Complete
Health and
Safety Audit
(2022) actions.
[underway].

* Complete
this round of
assurance
checks
[underway,
running to Jul
23].

* Publish new
managers' H&S
checklist
[underway].

* Review
reporting on
near misses.
*All managers
trained in H&S
and understand
their
responsibilities.
*Risk
assessments in

place and
reviewed
regularly.

> 2>

©Q

oD

D>

o0

oQ

X =

—®

21243

oo



Failure to comply
with GDPR/Data
protection 2018

* Harm to, and
breach of rights of,
owners of the
personal (inc.
sensitive) data that

Data
Protection
Officer

* Review and
update relevant
data policies and
processes.

* Continue to raise

New Risk

* Establish assurance
process for senior
management team,
including the creation
of new Information

has been breached. staff awareness Governance
= * A range of and skills required, Management Group
© S sanctions from including annual [underway].
5 © Information refresher training.
o L Commissioner’s * Review long term
o Office (1CO), resourcing
including requirements.
prosecution and
unlimited fines.
* Reputational
damage.
o
®
Q
o
[
o
o

N

N
g wa)| epus

22 |

T Xipuaddy

By



5. Committee Risk Registers

Committee risks are progressing. Three out of four policy committees have risks assigned, which have been reviewed by the Chairs and relevant
senior officers. The next step will be to confirm risks for Licensing and Planning Policy Committee, and confirm the risk registers with the newly
confirmed committee Chairs (following the May election).

TOT abed

By

T Xipuaddy

23 |

N
N
g wa)| epus



Agenda Item 8
Appendix 1

6. Annual Governance Statement Actions

Every year we publish our Annual Governance Statement, which outlines our assurance on
our systems of internal control. As part of this review, we identify several key actions which
we feel will improve our corporate governance. In this section we have provided a progress

update on those actions.

Issues identified

Uncertainty regarding local
government funding which will
impact on the current Medium
Term Financial Strategy financial
stability

RAG
Status

Action taken

The re-basing exercise was reported
to, and agreed by, Strategy and
Resources Committee in July 2022.

Updated budgets for 2023/24,
factoring in latest government funding
announcements, were approved at
Full Council in February 2023, in line
with the Council’s budget setting
framework.

Existing strategies in relation to
changes in risk relating to
investment properties may need
reviewed

This has been reviewed and no
changes are required to the strategies.
However, a revised investment
strategy will be prepared by March
2024, as agreed with the internal
auditors.

The arrangements for Information
Governance and data protection
need to be reviewed to ensure
they are fully compliant with
legislation and ICO guidance

A Data Protection Officer has been in
post since 1 August 2022 and has
reviewed and updated the Data
Protection Policy. A Record
Management and Retention Policy has
been drafted and approved. The
Information Asset Registers have
been mostly updated. Initial steps
have been taken to establish an
Information Governance Management
Team.

Strengthening and updating the
Constitution

The updated constitution was
approved by the full Council on 14
February 2023. It came into effect as
of 4 May 2023.

Page 24|24
Page 102



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 9
18 July 2023

EXTERNAL AUDITOR'S ANNUAL REPORT - 2021/22

Head of Service: Brendan Bradley, Head of Finance

Wards affected: (All Wards);

Urgent Decision? No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 - 2021/22 Auditor’'s Annual Report

Appendix 2 - Letter from Grant Thornton

Summary

This report presents Grant Thornton’s 2021/22 Annual Report to members.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Receive the Auditor’s Annual Report;

(2) Note the management responses to the auditor’s recommendations at
Appendix 1.

(3) Note the delay to the start of 2022/23’s external audit, as explained at
Appendix 2.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 The external audit is a statutory part of the control environment for local
authorities. It provides external assurance that the Council can use to
demonstrate it can achieve the Four Year Plan priority of being an
Effective Council.

1.2 The recommendations will enable the Council to meet its statutory
obligations with regard to external audit.

2 Background

2.1 In March 2023, Grant Thornton completed the audit of the Council’s
2021/22 Statement of Accounts.

Page 103



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 9
18 July 2023

2.2 Under the 2020 Code of Audit Practice, a new requirement this year is for
external auditors to issue an Auditor’s Annual Report, to include
commentary on the Council’s arrangements to secure value for money,
within three months of auditing the Statement of Accounts.

2.3 The auditor has met this requirement by providing the report to
management on 26 May, which through this report is now presented to
members at the earliest scheduled opportunity.

3 Auditor’s Annual Report

3.1 The Auditor’'s Annual Report is attached at Appendix 1. The report’s
findings can be considered to reflect positively on the Council, with key
findings relating to financial sustainability, governance and value for
money summarised as follows:

Financial Sustainability

3.1.1 “The Council continues to operate in a financially and operationally
challenging environment. Financial planning both in the short and
medium term is on a sound footing with a prudent assumptions
being built into both. These challenges will continue so the need for
the structured and disciplined approach to managing finances and
reserves which the Council has demonstrated to date will need to
continue.

3.1.2 Our work has not identified any significant weaknesses in
arrangements to secure financial stability, however we have
suggested an improvement recommendation regarding the
Medium-Term Financial Strategy and saving plans.”.

Governance

3.1.3 “The Council has appropriate leadership and management
structures in place and its risk and control systems are appropriate.
Our work has not identified any significant weaknesses in
arrangements.”.

Improving Economy, Efficiency and Effectiveness (Value for Money)

3.1.4 “The Council has demonstrated a clear understanding of its role in
securing economy, efficiency and effectiveness in its use of
resources. Our work has not identified any significant weaknesses
in arrangements.”.

3.2 The auditors also presented three improvement recommendations, to
further strengthen the Council’s processes. These are summarised in the
following table, along with the management response to each:

Page 104



Audit and Scrutiny Committee
18 July 2023

Agenda Item 9

Auditor Recommendation

Management Response

1. The Council needs to set a timeline for how it
will develop longer term saving plans that will
ensure reserves are not further depleted. Current
levels of reserves are well within the advised
targets suggested by CIPFA but the reduction over
the MTFS reduces the amount of headroom
available to the Council.

Management recognises the need to identify
additional income and savings to mitigate the
Council’s projected budget gap from 2024/25. A
report will be prepared for Strategy & Resources
Committee in July 2023 to propose a framework
and timeline for addressing the budget gap, for
members to consider.

2. The Council’s current Risk Register template
mostly covers the key areas seen within the
sector and help support the Council’s risk
management process. The Council may benefit
further from including the source of assurance for
mitigation actions for example, is the assurance
external or internal, based on recent information
or data. The inclusion of the sources of assurance
will allow the Council to produce more accurate
risk scores to mitigate individual risks.

The source of assurance (internal/external) will
be disclosed for all corporate risk mitigating
actions. To be implemented by 30 Sep 2023 (Q2
reporting period), which follows the annual
review of the risk management strategy.

3. Share quarterly budget monitoring reports with
the Strategy & Resources Committee would
support that committee in discharging its
responsibilities around finances.

Management agrees that members should be
aware of budget monitoring reports, which are
already taken to Audit & Scrutiny Committee. To
avoid duplication and the potential scenario of
two different committees reaching conflicting
decisions on the same report, it is proposed that
budget monitoring reports will continue to be
taken to Audit and Scrutiny formally, but also
shared via Members News, thereby ensuring all
committee members including Strategy &
Resources are kept informed.

3.3

Audit & Scrutiny Committee is asked to note the management

response to the three recommendations within the Auditor’s Annual

Report.

Page 105



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 9
18 July 2023

3.4

3.5

4.1

4.2

4.3

Grant Thornton has previously advised that it would be best practice for
the Auditor’s Annual Report to be presented to Full Council. This is
because the national ‘Redmond Review’ recently found that in a number
of high-profile corporate failures, those at the top of the organisation often
cited in their defence that they were not made aware of issues raised by
auditors, because audit reports had been discussed elsewhere in the
governance structure.

As such, the report will also be presented to Full Council on 25 July 2023.

2022/23 Statement of Accounts Audit Update

The Council’s unaudited 2022/23 Statement of Accounts were published
on 5 July. Mainly due to a staff resource issue (i.e. long term sickness) in
the finance team, this was after government’s target date of 31 May..

The external audit of the accounts had been scheduled to take place in
July, ahead of government’s 30 September 2023 audit completion
deadline. However, Grant Thornton has advised officers that due to wider
issues in the audit sector, particularly the backlog of outstanding prior year
audits at other councils (i.e. not EEBC), GT does not expect to have the
resources to undertake the EEBC’s audit until October 2023. The full letter
is at Appendix 2.

EEBC officers will continue best endeavours to progress the audit, when it
starts, as efficiently as possible. Should the Council miss the audit
deadline, it will be required to publish an explanatory notice on the
website and then continue work to complete the audit as soon as
practicable thereafter. There is no financial penalty for missing the
deadline, but there will be a significant resourcing pressure later in the
year if staff are working on the audit at the same time as preparing
2024/25 budget reports. In preparation, as much work as possible will be
completed in advance to try to mitigate this scenario.

Risk Assessment

Legal or other duties

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

Equality Impact Assessment

5.1.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report.
Crime & Disorder

5.2.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report.
Safeguarding

5.3.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report.

Dependencies

Page 106



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 9

6

5.5

18 July 2023

5.4.1 None arising directly from the contents of this report.
Other

5.5.1 The auditor’'s recommendations and management actions should
further enhance the Council’s risk management framework.

Financial Implications

6.1

6.2

The Auditor’'s Annual Report has been produced within the agreed main
audit fee for 2021/22, as previously reported to this Committee.

Section 151 Officer’s comments: The Auditor’s Annual Report forms
part of the overall external audit process for local authorities. The Council
received an unqualified (i.e. favourable) opinion on its Statement of
Accounts from the external auditor for 2021/22.

Legal Implications

7.1

7.2

The Local Audit and Accountability Act 2014 sets out the framework for
audit of local authorities. Grant Thornton’s work is undertaken in the
context of the Statement of Responsibilities of Auditors and Audit Bodies
issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General.

Legal Officer’s comments: None arising from the contents of this report.

Policies, Plans & Partnerships

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
Effective Council.

Service Plans: The matter is included within the current Service Delivery
Plan.

Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations: None arising
directly from the contents of this report.

Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications: None arising
directly from the contents of this report.

Partnerships: None arising directly from the contents of this report.

Background papers

9.1

The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:

Previous reports:

o External Audit Update — Audit & Scrutiny Committee, 6 April 2023

o 2021/22 Statement of Accounts and Audit Findings Report — Audit &
Scrutiny Committee, 17 November 2022.

Page 107



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 9
18 July 2023

Other papers:

° None.

Page 108



gzoz |udy

¢ce0c

Page 109

[I2UNnoY)
}o1ISI [|]9M] § wosd]
uo joday |[pnuuy s doyipny

uojuloy | JUeIS) o



2 “Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

o
=

() — *SUOISSIWIO JO S}OD S J9LJ0UD SUO J04 3|DI| JOU 810 PUD JBL}OUD U0 ‘930B1|o 10U 0P PUD 40 SIUBBD JOU B SWLLY JoCWBW S} PUD |5 "SWl Jaquaw auyy Ag paiaaljap 210 saoiaIag “diysiauriod
SETAPHOM D 30U 24D SWlY JequaW By} pup 1|19 *(7ILO) P¥] PUCRPUISIU| UOFUIOY] JUDIS) JO Wl JSQUIBW D S| dT] M) UOIUIOY | JUDIS 1ounoy 3onpuoy [ojoupuly ay3 fig psiojnBai pup pesuoyino si 417 N UoIUIOY | JUDIS
.mm&unmmhmyw_mm‘_ JNO WO.J 3|CO[IDAD SI SIagWBW 40 1s1| ¥ "OY| Y203 ‘Uopuo ‘aionbg Ringsui4 Og :901440 paJsisiBay '2x//0SDO™ON :S9|PA\ Pub pup|Bul ul paisisiBau diysiaunnd Ryjigol) payiwi] 0 si 4] YN UOIUIOY | JUDID)
o C *asodund Jayjo Rup “Joy papusiul Jou “ioy paindaid jou som podau siyy so “podad Siy} 40 JUSIUOD BY} JO SISPY 8y} Uo Bunoo wouy Buiuipiges to ‘Bunoo Ayind paiyy Aup 0y pauocispooo ssoj Rup Joy Ayjiqisuodsau
m up 1deoop Jou op ap\ “Ayiruspl IYBiw uonbuUIWDXS |PI0ads BAISUSIXS BJ0W D }PY) SJUBWBBUD.IIL Ul syuswaaoidwi a|qissod || apnjoul 0} 4o ‘sai3lIP|NBa.I ||o 8s0josIp 0} uodn Palja 89 }OUUDD YoM JNO ‘@ousanbasuoo

u| 'nof 0} esayy 1odau ||Im am ‘sassauspam JuPOLIUBIS Ajiauapl am ‘Buisal 4no o pod so ‘aiaym JanamoH "Rauow oy an|oa jo Joadsal Ul spuawaBup.ID || 388} 0} PauUBbIsaP J0U sI PN JNQO *2ouUPPINB paip|al puo
mmu%uxxz ay3 Jopun yiom uno Buns|dwoo jo esodund ayy Jo) paubisap a1 Yoliym sainpaooid HPND [OWIOU INO JO JONPUOD By} BuLIN UOIUSIID JNO 0} WO YOIYMm SI913oW asoy} 0} Rjuo a3pjal Jodal siy3 Jo s3Ua3U00 8y |

‘RleAizoaye

Bunoiado aip s80IN0S84 JO BSN SY

Ul SsauaAiRoae pup Rousiolye ‘Awouoos
Bulinoss Joj spuswaBup.ID s [1oUNOD

8y} Jo s308dSD ||D JBYIBYM ‘PBISPISUCD

AM BADY IOU “48pISU0D 03 padinbal

+e SuonbPUBWWO2aJ Uo d1ou ARioyoupidxe uy - ( xipuaddy
JOU 840 S\ “UOI}USJ0 JNO O} SUWOD
ez sBuipulj pup sainpaooid Uno ‘sessaurpam JUPDIIUBIS Jo sysiy - O xipuaddy aADY S1e13PW JUDSYIUBIS JI podas o
ce llounog 8y jo sapyiqisuodsay - g xipusddy ‘syuswabBup.ip sadoud 0y Bunpjau
8l sa0IAI8g 8y} Ul Rsuopy Joj anjop Buissassy - y xipuaddy Rio3uBWWOO 4o nof 0y podal 0y
saojpuaddy sn salinbal (OYN) 82140 3phy [PUOlPN
9L suonppuUBW WOl snoirsid Jo dn-mojjo4 au1 Aig penss; soRoLIg UPNY 40 9pOD
A A 6 d 8y 'S90IN0SaJ JO 3SN SY Ul SSOUBAI}ODLD
hi ssauaAnoaye pup Aousiole ‘Awouoos Buiroidw) 19 el e R B e
oL 90UDUJIBAOL) sjuswaBbup.io Jadoid appw spy [1PUNOY
/ RyljigouILysSns [ploubUl Y3 30y seAjesino Aysiaos 03 4102
0 s1amod s JoppnD 40 83 10y R3ljIgpIuNoooy puo 3PNy [000T 8Y3 4O
‘ (2)(1)oz uonoas Japun palinbal aip app

g siemod s10)PND JO 9N PUD SJUSWSIDIS [DIDUDULL 8y} Uo uoluidO

h $90JN0SA. JO 9SN S}I Ul SSOUDAII0944

pup Aousiolye ‘Awouoos ainoas 0} syuswabBup.LID s [IDUNOY) 8y} Uo Aipjuswwo)) m_
e Ripwwins aAinoex3
abBpg uoljoag

SjUaU0)

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)



Agenda Item 9.
Appendix 1

*S)UBWBBUDIID Ul sassauyam ULOIIUBIS Aub palyusp! 10U SBY J4om InQ

'S90JN0S8J JO 3SN S} Ul SS8UBAI}0aYe pub Rousiole ‘Ruouoos
Bulnoas uj ajoJ s3I Jo Bulpub)siapUN JPSJO B PA}PIISUCWSP SOY [IOUNOY) By |

SS9UBAI}094)e pup fiousiolyye ‘Awouoss Buiroidw)

*SJUBWBBUDLID U| S9SSaUYDaM JUDOILIUBIS
Rup paiyiuspl Jou soy iom inQ -ayoldoiddo aio swaisfis (03U pup Jsu s} pUD
2op|d u saunjonuys Juswaeboupw pup diysiepos| ayoudoiddo soy [ounod ay |

90UDUIaA0D

'sup|d

Buiaos pup ABeyo.a}g [PIoUDLUIY WIS |-WNIPa|A 8y} BulpioBal uoppuswwoss.
juawanoiduwl ub paysabbns aAby am soaramoy Ryjiqols [DIOUDULY 8IN0aS

0} sjusWabUDLID Ul sessauUPam JUPDLIUBIS Rup paljuspl 10U sbY Jom INQ

"aNUNRUOD

0] PaaU ||IM 810P O} PBYLJISUOWSP SPY [IOUNOY) 8Y} YDIYM SBAISSS] PUD SSOUDULY
BuiBoubw 03 yopoiddp pauldiosip pub pPain}onls sy} o) PaauU ay} 0S SNURUOD
[!m saBuajjpyo asay] "yyoq ojul }ing Buiaq suondwnssp yuspnud o yim Bunooy
PUNOS D UO S| W8} WNIPaW PUD MOYs 8y} Ul y3oq Buiuup|d |ploubul{ “JUSWUOIIAUS
BuiBus|joyo Rjjpuonpiado pup Ajploubuly b ul 3oIado 03 SBNURUOD [IPUNOY) BY |

RyjIqpuIb)SNs |ploUDUIlS

90UBPHUOD Ul [BIDJaWIWO)D

0}

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

"OpOW  SSBUBAIJOBYS

"9PPW SUOIIPPUBWWOI Juswarosdw] suoi}ppUBWWOO8) Juswaroidwi  puo Rousiolyye

ou pub palijuspl suswWabuL.IID oM} INQ ‘PalIFUspPI SyUBWLBUDIID ‘Awouoos

Ul S9SSaUYDaM JUDDIHIUBIS ON Ul S9SSBUYDAM JUDDIHIUBIS ON Buiroadw
"8pDW SUOIDPUBWIWOD8] JuUsWaAcIdWl  *OPPW UOIDPUBWWO9aI JuswaAoidwl
OM} INQ palipuspl syuswabupLp 8U0 INQ ‘poluspI syusweBub.LID

U1 sossauypam JupoIUBIS ON Ul sossouyDaM JUDOIHIUBIS O 80UDUIBAOL)

apoW

suoRLPUBWWOoa. JusWwaAoidw!
0M} INg ‘Paljiausp! syuswWabBupbLID
Ul S9SSaUYDaM JUDOIIUBIS ON

"apbW UolIPPUBWWOal Juswarocsdul
aU0 INq palyiiuapl syuswabuoiio
Ul S9SSaUYDaM JUDOIIUBIS ON

Ryijiqouicysns

_o_o:oc_mﬁ__
=

wawBpnp Joupny 22/1202 wewBpnr Joupny 12/0202

O_Lma_..n@v
@©
“MO[oq 8|} By} Ul POSLDWWNS 810 wco_ws_oco®.
JNQ "$801N0saJ JO ASN S} Ul SSaUdAIR0ae pub Rousiolye ‘Awouoos Bulnoss 4o} syuswabunio
$,[10UN0Y) BY} Ul SSaUXDBM JUDDLIUBIS JO sysU Aub aiam a1ay} Jay3aym PaiapISUOD OM HIOM INO
Jo ud sy *Aom siyy ul sBuipuly uno papiodal sAby am 3oy} J0af puooss ayy si Zg-1202 PUL DLISYLIO
palj1oads Jepun spuswaBupiio s 1oUNoY) 8y uo Aipjuswwos Jiey) podal 0y palinbal aio sioypny

'S90J4N0SaJ JO 3SN S} Ul SSBUBAIR04S pub Rouslolye
‘Awouoos ainoas 0} syuswabun.ip Jadoud sopjd ul 3nd spy [1oUNOY) BY3 JaYIBYM JBPISUOD
0} palinbai aio am ‘(2poD 8y3,) 80ROPId HPNY 0 8poD (OVN) @240 HPNY [PUORDN 8y} Jepun

=

(sJuonppuswwooal Aey pup syuswebupiip Asuow 1o} anjop B8

Ripbwuwins aA1lnoax3



“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

Ed

‘JO38|48A0 m_

}No }8s Ssi ‘spa.ip a4y} asayl 4O Yyopa ul muCQEQECUL‘_U S |Idunod a8y} uo DLUHCQEEOO ANQO

enda Item 9

ppendix 1

'SJesn 90IAI8S ‘uolpwloul aypudoiddo uo
Jo4 sswooino Buiroadwi puo pasbg SUOISIoapP SAPW [10UN0Y) ‘(s108f g-g) wusy winipsw sy Jeno
S810UBI0I4E BulIBAI|BP PUD S3SOO ay3 Burnsus puo ‘Juswaboupw Buipuads jo sjaAg| s|qpuUILISNS
Buipupysispun Joy syuswabuo.iio s ‘quswabouow pub Buijies UIDIUIDW PUD S8OUDULY
S9PN[OUI SIY| SOOIAISS 19Bpnq 4oy syuswsbup.io sapn|oul 23pnbapo 81Nsud 0} $90IN0SA
S}1 SJBAI9P |1oUN0Y) 8y} Aom siy| “Apm ybBu ay3 ul suoisiosp Buiuup|d sepnoul siy| ‘sedlAISS
ay3 Buirosdwi 1oy syuswaBup.y aypudoiddo saypw [louNoy ayy JBAI|SP 0} SNUIRUOD ULD |IOUN0Y)
10y} Bulinsus Joj syuswebupb.ly ay3 Burnsus 4o} syuswaBup.y

SSOUBAI}0848 PUD

90UDUIBA0L) Ryijiqpulpysns |proupbui

Rousiolyye ‘Awouoos Buiroiduy

0

Page 112

:SD8JD 884y} Jepun spuswabup.ip ssassp 03 sn salinbai ‘e (NOY) 810N @ouppIng Joypny

S,901}4(0 }PNY |PUOIDN 8Y| "S80JN0SaI JO SN S}I Ul SS8UdARDaYe pub Aousiolye ‘Awouocos Bulinoss Joy syuswebupuio Jadoid
appW SPY [IOUNOY) By} JaYlaym pal4siios aq o0} palinbal aio am Qg 10y A1|Ig0IUN000y pup 1PNy |00 Sy} JopU( "JUSWS}0)S
20UDPUIBAOB [PNUUD U8y} 40 Hd SO spUBWBBULILID 9S8y} JO SSBUBAIFOSLE By} PUD ‘SyusWabunIIL J1ay} uo odal s|iouno))

S994N0S3aJ JO SN S} Ul SSOUDAI}O9}}D
pup Aouailoiy)e ‘Aouodd ai1ndas 0}

sjuawabup.ip s [1ouno) ay3} uo Riupjusawwo)

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)



g “Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

*90144(0) HPNY [PUOnDN 8y} Ag penssi suoionisul

}ipno dnoub uspun sainpacoud paijloads Buiwiopad
sapnjoul y4om siy] [1ouno)) ayy Aq paindaid uimael

VOM 83 uo podal pub mairal o3 padinbal aip am (yOM)
SJUNOOOY JUBWUIBAOL) 4O BJOYAA @Y} 4O iPND 8y} poddns o)

uono|sIBa| MM JULAS|BL UM 80UDPIOO0D Ul patndald SIUNODIY JUBWUIBA0L) JO B|OYAA
spJopupy}s 2202 1oqWiaAoN Ul 2aRiwwo§)
Buizunoooo JupAB[a. YHM 80UDPI0DDD Ul patndald e Runniog pup upny s 1Iounoy ayy 01 pauodal puo _owsm__gzﬂ
JIDy pUD ONI| o SDM UOIYM ‘44 JNO Ul punoy aq upo sBuipuly pajiviap wt_o_%%q
19D S3UNODDD Sy} JOYI9YM UO voday sBuipuiy upnyy
uojuido yuapuadapul up sapiroid UOIUIOY] JUDIS) ‘JloUNoy 8y}

30 sanss| Aub ubyy JaypJ sioyipno Runo)) ayy wody Ajigol
uoisuad ayy 03 Buipjas uonpWIoUl 4o Jdi9oai sy} Ul shbjep
0} peyp|as 4o ubis ui Rojep 8y ‘£202 YOION € UO SJUsWS}0}s
[oIoUDULY S [I0UNOY) 843 Uo uoluido paijpnbun up aALB app

‘3 poddns o3 siedpd
Bupriom 4o 305 poob b papircid pup sulpLSP [PUOHLU
8y} JO BOUDAPD Ul SJUNODDD JPIP papircid [1ounoy ay|

$1UN029D 8y} o uojpIDdalg SJUSWA}P]S [PIDUDUL} 8y} Uo uoluido upny

g

SJUaWIA1P]S [PIduUDUL} 3y} uo uoiuldQo

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)



“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

0

o

<

= x ‘Rpoq 10y) Jo syunooon
oo BUj} UO 108448 UD SADY P|NOM BABI|8C 0} B|UOSDAI SI 3 YOIYM 40D O} [1ounod) up Rg ain|ioy 0 JO JO 1DUNOY) UD JO UOISIOBP
oD C 0 Jo majaal [piolpn( Joy uonpolddo up axpw Aow sioypnL “HLO2 1OV AjIgEIUNCODY PUD JPNY [000T 8Y3 4O L& UOIROG Japun
co

Lo malnal [proipnl aoy Ajddo jou pip appn MaIABI |DIoIpNP
AﬁthnnP ‘IngmpjUN s1 yolym Jo Aujue sy} quNoooD JO Wsyl UL J8jud 0} 3nogo st ,

Jo “Rousiolyep 4o $SO| O 9SNO 0}
Rla31] pup |NMDJUN BC PINOM “UOISN[OUOD S}I O} PAMO||O4 JI “YOIYM UOIOD JO 9SIN0D b 930} 0} unbag soy Jo a3p3} 03 Inogo st

‘ainyipuadxe [njmojun BuLINOUI [IDUNOY) 8U3 SAJOAUI P|NOM JO SSA|OAUI YOIYM UOISIODp D SpDW SOy JO 93oW 0} 3nogo st

}|loUNOY) 8Y3 4O JSDIHO UD JO [IDUNOY) 8Y3 10}
S3UIY} J0}PND BY3 41 90130U AIosIApo ub anss| Apw sioypno ‘410 30y A|IgPIUN0DOY PUD HPNY [PO0T 8Y} JO 42 UOIJOaS Japun

20130U AIOSIAPD UD 8NSSI 30U PIP AN ao130u ARiosinpy

"}09448 10y} 0} UORLID|o8P B Jo) UNoo sy} 0} Ajddp Row Rayy
‘Mb| 0} AI0JIUOD S| JUNOOOD JO WY UD 1OY} JUIY} SIOUPND 41 “hl0Z 30V AljIgoIUN000Yy pUD HPNY (0007 8y} 4O g2 UOI30G Japun

1noo ay3 03 Aiddo J0u pip app HNoD 8y} 03 uonpoyddg,
—
"malA Juspuadapul Jiayy,
ysijgnd o3 Joyipno ay3 404 3saisiul oljgnd ay3 ui st 31 81eym Inqg ‘oljgnd ay3z 03 umouy aq Rppaljo Aow yoiym siepzow Buipnjoud
‘RousBuin jo ueppw O sp o1gnd syy 4o Apoq peypnp oy} 40 UoUBHL By} 0} JyBnouq aqg oy uppodwi Ajusioyyns si Lmﬁofmm
o Japisuoo Rayy 41 podas b expw 03 Jemod By} BADY SIOHPND “HL 2 3OV AH|IGOIUN0DOY PUD HPNY [000T By} 4O / 8|NPaY0S Jopupn

podau 3sausjul oljgnd o aNnss| 30U PIP SAA 1oday 1saie1u| 21jqnd

Ajoljgnd o3 pepuodsas pup Rpoqg sy} ARg passpisuoo aq o3 pasu yoiym fpoq
Pa}IPND 8y} O} SUOI}PPUBWILIOOS] UM 8XDW UDD SIOHPND “Hl 02 3OV A|IgOIUN000Y puUD HPNY [0007 8y} 4O / 8|NPay0s Jopun

suoppuUsWwWova. Aioynyoys Aup anssi jou pIp 9N suonppuawwosal m;oysaoam

22-1202 wopBury peyun ay3 ul Bununoooo j1oUNoY) [POO| U

9 8Bod uo IMeP  55150.d Jo spony DVVSY1/V4dID 2Y3 Uaim 20uppiooon ul paiodaid usaq eany (i) pup ‘Uonisod [DIoUbUL S [I0UNOY) BY} JO MBIA

48UHNy U1 3N0 385 84p sBulpul INO €202 YOION € U0 Jipy pup anJy o Jussaud (1) : Aayy Jey3aym s8103S Y} SRUBWISYDIS [PIDUDUL 8y} Uo uojuido up ssaidxe 0} paiinbai aio sioypny
uoiuido Jpno paypnbun UL PBNsSs| PUD SIUBWS}D}S

[p1oupuly Jnof Jo PN Jno pee|dwod aAby app SjUBWa}P]S [PIdUDUl 3y} uo uoluidQ

si9mod s J0}Ipnb JO 3s()

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD



%mQ

299t | 109 0 Iresuoys Bupun
g7 X [vs0's  |[Sv9's | 062'8 aWo9u| pun4 UoKI||0Y
08T [0 0 580'L- (1oyaq) / sniding sajey ssauisng
0Ic @0 0 1/ (woyeq) / sniding xe] louno)
(@118, [oz9L  [leg'L 15809104 BWIOOU| XE] [1UN0D
0T < | 0 eee £ee sjuel9 Jayiooddng anusnay
89Z'L |evZL |269'L | €S9’ 150210 Sajey ssauisng
LELL | 9L20L | 9vZ'0L | 06Z°8 SAJIAIDS JO 1509 JON 1SE92104
00k~ |0Sl- |99z~ | eseT SaAIasal (WW0J) / 0} SUORNGUIUOD
0e8- | 088-  |0es- | 0zL- Sa0Ueleg U0 Jsalalu|
(sonsasal
WZ'TL | ovLLL | Zve'hl | veE'LL 40 asn pauueld pue jsaauy
Buipnjoxa) Sa2IAIaS JO 1509 JON
eS¢ |8 |0 | euopppy ) sBumes Esm“% wmom_
86z- |69 |evr | L sabley 1 s394 u| sesealou]
SaInssal u
Lo L% 8l 08z} sabuey) a01A18g 10} >””mmh~%ow
£89 049 159 092"} $9583J0U| $30U § Aed
9AIaSal O as! uue(d pue
ovl'hh |avell | veeh | Lisor mewm_ ewﬁewz m“_m_mww ﬁ_u mvoo
0003 | 0003 | 0003 | 0003
jobpng | j9bpng | jebpng | jabpng 1se22104 Arewiwing
1219207 | 92/S20¢ | STIVR0T | vZiee0e

,S9AI9S3 WO} UMOPMDIP WH'2J PUp swooul [puonippr/sBulaps
wgz'1.3 yBnouyy Ajutow 19Bpng H2/£202 S1l @oUP|Og 0} 8|qo Usaq

SPY [10UN0Y) 8Y] "hZ /€202 404 03 paynuap! sBuinos WGz 3 yum 19Bpng
paoup|og b Buisodoud si [1ounoy) 8y} 810U BN 2202 Jequiaoa Ul
JuswWaas Bulpuny Juswuiarob [0007 ay3 40 YBI| 8y} Ul 4]\ SH pasiral
puo josodoud 196pnqg {z2/6202 s1l peniwgns Ajusdal soy [1oUNoD 8y |

90UBPHUOD Ul [BIDJaWIWO)D

‘(6202 Aupnigey ur ounog N4 0y pariodal so /2/9202 0% G2/h20g Pored
ay3 ul dob Buipuny wg 3 aAp|Nwno) sdob Buipuny 44N payosfoid
§,10UN0Y) BY} Ul SSDAIOUI JUDDIIUBIS 0} P3| 0S| BADY SI0}OD) JBLIO PUD
UORDJUI |[PIaAQ "sabus|joyo Buipuny aining yum Buijosp oy seyonoiddo
Buifjnuspl pup gz/2202 Ul einyipuadxs osh ul Buljjoiuoo Ag pipomioy
Buirow saunssaud ayy sbpuobw 0} 4jasy pauonisod spy [1ouno) ay|

'sewwpiBoud [pyudo)

uo sjopduwli 1Y} PUD UOIFONIISUOD By} Ul paousliadxa Bulag aio uoip|jul

}JO S|9A8| JUDOIIUBIS 3s0W By} JO dwog *saold joou3uoo Bupiobausi

JO $3800 |puoippPL Uo Buissod siaiiddns Buipnjou) ‘seoiaies pup spoob

40 @soyoind ay3 uo uonpjul Jo Yopdw [pisusl ayy Jo pup (Uolp|ul BNy
3500 podsuny ‘(uonppyul ABisus) sysoo sasiwald ‘sispiroid jo asoyy puo
soafojdwa 308.1p 404 s3500 Juswhojdwse Jojnoipd u| ‘Rwouoos |pgo|b
a3} Buijoajb sespeioul 3300 pup sabud||PYo O1WOU0Dd JUDOYIUBIS By}
Buimojjo4 pasinal aqg 03 poy ‘2zoz Rionige- ul pasibo yoiym ‘wisy wnipaw
8U3 JaA0 pUD £2/2202 404 s18Bpnq enuaaess Bujuuidispun suondwnssy

‘Buiuup|g pup sxyiod 0o wouy swooul paonpal Ag

1osyo Ajpipod ybnoyy Juswaboubw RinspaJ} puo Buisusol| Woly awooul
ul espauoul up Ag pansiyop usaq soy siy| MOQSI Puadsiapun |jim pun4
[pJauas) 8y s3sP22I04 BoupWIoped Jeubnb piIyy ‘e2/2202 o3 pipbal u)

‘(Moeh3) Avedoud |prosswiwiod wouy swooul Ul UoRONPaI PuUL (HoHh3)
PIAOD O} 8Np S81}[100} 8Nsis| pup spiods Wouy swooul Jo sso| (wz'3)
awooul Buppipd 100 Ul UOIRONPAI B B18M HOLBP BUj} O} SUOSDSBI UIoW 8y |
‘uoi}isod |PIoUDULY S} BOUD|OJ O} BICD SPM [IDUNOY) By} JuBWUIBA0B By}
wo.y seunssald payojas PIACY) 4O} WG| 4O UOIINGLIIUOD D PUD JOEGT 4O
aMI8s81 90UD|OC BUBLOAA PUNS [DI8USS) 8y} WOIJ SI8)SUDI} JOYY 22/1202
u1 s3eBpNq 901AI8S UO WGQ'|J 4O PUBASIBAD UD PBIBAIBP |IOUNOY) 8Y |

‘Buiuup|d |ploubuly Jo s39BpPNA OJUI PaI0IOD) USQ SADY 3 UP|NOM

10U} UoRp|Ul Wodj Buisib sainssaid mau peowy [1oUNOYD Yy £2/2202 Ul
paonpal 4|-PIA0Y 40 300dwi BU3 IS|IYAA SBDIAISS UO ainssaid pub awooul
JO SSO| B3 YM “‘4|-PIACD JO J0pdwWi [DIOUDUL By} douUSIIadXe O} PaNURUOD
[louNoY 8y 2g/120z Bulng "Bujuup|d [oloubuly Jo SWS) Ul SWDS) 8ouUDUL
[lounoy 03 sabus|pyo JupoyIubis pajussaid aAbY £2/2202 PUP 22/1202

sainssaid BuibBoupbpy pup Bujuup|d [pIoubul4

‘sup|d sy BuiRapun

suondwnssp puo pubwap ul saBupyo
pauup|dun s yons ‘@ousl|IsaJ |pIoUDULY
0} 3s1 seBpubwW pup saiusP!

wa)shs

Japim o Jo ppd sb saipog oljgnd

|000] Jay3o Yym Buppiom spnjoul Row
yolym Buiuup|d [puonoiado Jayro puo
JUBWIASAAUI ‘|0)dDO ‘D0IOPIOM SO Yons
sup|d Jay30 Yym jus)sisuod s uoid
[oIOUDULY SH S2INSUS 30U} Saunssaid
[orounuly JULOLIUBIS 8y} (|0 salyiusp!

soipoud Rioynyoys

pup 016810J31S UM 90UDPIODDD

ul saoiAIas Jo Rianljap ajgoulp)sns
sy} poddns 03 seoupuly sy suo|d

sBuiapbs s|qpAaalyop fAiauspl
puo sdoB Buipuny sy 9BpLiq 03 sup|d

sup|d s31 ojul wayy

sp|ing pup supb|d wWis)-wnipaw puo
1I0Ys S} 0] JUDAS|aJ 8D 3oy} saunssaud
[orounuly JuLORIUBIS 8y} (|0 salyiusp!

:[IoUNOY) By} MOY PaJapISUOD AN

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

Page 115

RljIgpuIp}ISns [PIDUDUI4



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

‘pale|dap Jaypiny Jou aip saaiasal ainsus o} sup|d Buiaps mau Riuspl 03 spusiul

1 moy Joy supbid upsjo Buidojarsp uibaq Rjioys 0} spasu aiojaisyy j1ounoy ay] *dob Buipuny
8|0 D S| 8Jay) 10y} Jeo Ing paynuepl AjeBio| aio Hz/c20z 01 dn sup|d BulAbg "G4 JUBLIND
2y} JO 8J1] BY3} JOAO PBONPaI 8q ||IM 9S8} INQ SBAISSAU JO S[aAS| Buouls SbY [1oUNoD) ay] "Ipsjo
pub pa|ivep si Buuioyuow pup Buiiodal pup uonisod |plouUDUl S} 0} S3SH By} 4O a1pMb Rjioajo
21D JuswabBoupbpy JULDLIUBIS 210 sipafi may }xau ayy ul saBus|byo sy} Inq Uoiisod |poLIosIY
s} UaAIB juaijisau Ajjplounbuly sulbwal [1oUNoY a8y *Aljigoulp)sns [DIoUDULL S} 0} S3SH sabBoubw
}1 aansus 0} 9op|d Ul syuswabupio sjpudoiddp soy [IPUNOY) By} PAIYSIIDS 21D M ||RIBAQ

uoisn|ouo)

"6l-pIr0D Buuinp Buisup Ajuiopeoun ayy s)dsap dn play aADY S3UBWIISSAUL BU} PUD 8|qOUI0ISNS
2J0ja4ay3 sI uopisod Juauinod oy "‘wnuup Jad wzJ xoiddo a3piauab oy} spuswlsaAuUl JuLOIUBIS

sy 0s|o [1oUNoY) 8y} wnuup Jad siy} uo 3saisiul Jo wg g sAnd sy is|iym pup saipadoud
|I0J8WWOD S} JO Buipuny 0} s830j84 YoIym WHQF 40 Buimo.iog wusy Buoj aAby seop [ounol) ay|

uonisod Buimouiog

19Bpnqg WeQhF our UPYY s8] Wgl'LF St YoIym
w6823 4o 40ah (N ayy Joy simipuadxe pserosoid gz/2z02 Ul Buuojiuow sinypusdxs [01idoo
€ J9UPNQ "£2/2202 0! PIOMIO) PaLIDD BieM WoGZF Buljjoioy s1ebpng 220z Aine ul ‘22/1202
uo puadsispun ayr usAlB pup gzog Aionige4 ul pesibo som swwoiBoid |01doo £2/2202 841

‘Indjay 10U aiam suolIpuUOD
2lWouU093 ndiyIp oy} Appay oafi ul wy |3 jo upjd b Buuaaljep Ajjpnusas ‘wg 3 4o 1Bpng
[011do pauup|d [puiblio s11 uo Juadsispun ‘s81POg JBLI0 O] JID[IWIS ‘|IoUN0D) 841 22/1202 Yl

juaunsaaul jpudo)

“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

*991)1WW00 8y} 0} Asupnb psjussaid

sl podau 3su pub soubwlopad ayy AjjpUoiipPy "awil 843 30 |IOUNOY) By} 0} S |PIoUDUL UIoW

8y} papn|oul siy] "883WWod |20g 48qWaAoN 8y} 03 us3p} podal o yum (|20g 4equisaoN] 1pno jo
Joaf 8y} Ul pamalral som JaysiBal s a1piodio)) ay| sseooud sy} 4o 1yBisiano sepiroid sspIWWO)D)
Runniog pup upny ayy pup ABs1png ysiy eroiodio)) su yBnoiyy ysu seBoubw [lounoy ay|

sysu |proupuly BuiBouppyy

*an1asa s309foid 83pi0diod ayy ul WL pub HZ0Z Yo4o N 03 dnupah sad
wg'gJ 4o soupbjog Buppiom 49 b Buipjoy jo 196101 §4 1N sU 03 3day Apusisisuoo spy 1PUNOY ay |

aouejeg

2ouejeg Buppoan pung |B12UuSD | €582 €8 Bupnpoan
saniIosay

sengel paynuapl jsuiebe oibayens

JO aunupuadxa 21Niny I0) SUOISINOId | SSZ'eZ2 ZsL ‘sz paxzgyiuuIEel
Anay

sjuswaaciadul aanjoniseyul aSanjonnseaul

j0 Buipuny oy ageieae s1di2oaxy | 0ZE'6 eLv'8 Aunwwod

‘Aonjod juswabeuepyy Aanseal] ayl
J2pun pajisaAuUl pPUB SIusSuwliuuuiod

2wwiesboud jelideo 10 pajJeuuues sSanIosSaY
sS)}a9sse JO 3ajes 9yl woll sidiaoay] LZze‘s oSO+ di@oayy jeuded
0003 0003 %)
Zzoz LZoz —
yosaew yosaew —
LE [ %>
asuejeg ssuejeg a%J
ISMO||0) SO alam mwcsooo%

0 195 paypno 31sp| 8y} Jad so uonisod aniasal sy uonisod aniasas Buosys soy si 3 1OYY
2}ouUNIOoy SI [IoUNOY) 8y “Bulpuny JUaLIND Ul S||0HI0YS YHM [DBp 0} saaiasas Buisn 3nogo Riom
Rupnoiuod ag pinoys s|iounod 1oy} pajuswwos RupnBal soy y4d|D "SaAI9Sal UO UMOP MDIP

0} 9ADY [|IM |IOUNOY) BY} 30U} 3|gO[IDAD UOII0IaUSB aW0ooUl PasDaIoul YUM 10YY S| Pooyi|ayl| 8y

‘padojansp

aq 01 pasu puanbasgns paiinbai asoyy Inqg paynusp; usaq Rjablio| aAby {z2/6202 404

paJinbai sBuiApbs sy "wg'gF Jo 196pNng 18U b YUM [1oUNOY) B Jo) aBus||bYD JUPDIIUBIS D SI yoIyM
w93 st porad G4 N 843 4aA0 [jojHoys ay] "uonsanb ulupaf 18Bpng ayy Jo poayp paiuspl
sBuiaps |proupuly Aq peyoBiiiw aq upd sjjpypoys Buipuny Aup yoyy Butinsue ut pod Jieyy pefioid
BADY OUM SPDSH 90IAISS DIA paboubw usaq aapy palinbau sBuinbs Ruy "palanljep usag arby
WHZ'LJ 40 serousiolys sipaf saiyy 1so| ayy ul ybnoyy o sioah may 3sod ayy Jaro sswwpiBoid
sBuinbs JupoIIUBIS BuliaAljap 01 Hosal 03 poy papasau R|poLo}sIY Jou sby [1PUNo) ay|

santasal pup sup|d sBulAbg

RyjigpuIpIsSns [pPISUDbUl4

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD



o

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

d xipuaddy u pauip|dxa s| @}pW UDPD S10}IPND [PUIBIXS DY} SUOIPPUBWIWOD3I Jo abupa ay]

*JOpISUOD O} siequiaw Joy ‘dob 32Bpnqg
sy Buisseuppo 1oy suijpwiy pup yomewnly b ssodoid 0y £z0z AN, ul @e3ILIWIO.) S80IN0SoY

3 ABeyong Joy paiodaid aq |im podau y "Gz /hz0z wols dob 1a6png peyosloid s jlounoy
a1 810Bn1Ww 0} sBUIADS pup sWoOUI [oUCIHIPPD AjIUSP! 0) pasu ayy sasiuBooss JusweBoubyy  @suodsal Juswaboupy

~

—

—

“|IoUN0Y) 8Y} O} B|gD|IPAD L

W00IPLaY JO JUNOWD 8y} $80NPal 4| dY} 4oA0 UoioNpad 8y} Ing y4d|D Ag paisabbns syebliny @©

[V , PSSIAPD 28U} UIYHM [|9M 840 SOAI8SSI 4O S|aA8| Jualiny “peje|dep Jeypn 30U 8o senasel 8insus uolppuswuodsy o
; 1M 30y supjd Buiabs wiey JeBuo| dojaasp [|Im 3 MOY o} BUIjSWI} D 18S O} SPaaU [1OUN0Y) 8y | Ribwwng

}9Bpng anuanai paoub|og

- w D JBAI|SP 0} SBAISSSI JO UOIDSI|IIN 8y} aJinbal |jim supid Bunsixg “g/6202 01 dn padojansp
v RIn4 Rjuo auo supbjd BuiAbs puD [|OJHOYS D SBIJIUBPI JBASMOY G4 | N @Y "UO 3ond [|0) 0} uoiysod
4 anasal Buodys b soy pup uonisod |plounuly s} BulidAl|sp 4O PJ0DaU }oDJ} b SBY [IOUNoY) 8y | juawabpnlioyipny
“1a1l
.” .

| uonbpusWWOoo8y -AjIqoUIL)SNS [PIOUDUIS mv

suol}ppUdWIWOI3J JUdwaAcIdw]

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)



ol

(o)) "9}I1SAM [10UN0D 8y} PIA 8|qp|IAL Rjolgnd eip suop.Ip|oepP
m__ocsoo "1901JO BuLIojiUo 8y} Woly souUppING yeses 0} 9a.) 840 PUD
su@nSThjoap umo Jiayy 10} B|qisuodsal aib J0IG "PaIsIsiBal 0 Paso|osIp
”.M@ 0} P98 J0U SOOP PUDL $BOP JYM Uo douppInb puo Ayjpiidsoy

mﬂn.wf_m punoJp jo3s oy Roljod uos[o suILUOD OS|O UOIN}ISUOCY) By |

cCo "SBI}IAIROD §,[IOUNOY) 8y}
%@o__o_rcoo 8y} uo Buipodas puo Buipjoydn Joj sjgisuodsai s oym
2P0 Buuoyiuopy b spy |1oUNOY By} puL ‘Uoip|sIBa| Ym soupijduwod
BuliojuOW J0J JIoMBWDIY BY} SaUI[INO uoin}isuo)) ay3 ‘Rioipjnbau

pup aAip|sIBa| 0} souatayes u| *sajdiound upjop 40308s oljgnd ayy o}
paubi|o a4o yoiym quawesbobus pup diysioumo |puostad ‘Aousipdsup.y
‘ssauuado Buipn|oul ‘siaquiaw J403s JO pajoadxa sinolAbyaq

9y} 3N0 §38S 3ONPUOY) 4O 9POY) S |IOUNOY) BU} ‘SPIDPUD]S 04N} NO

0} 9ouaia4aJ u| “RiopNBal pup aAipIsIBa| |P4N}ND Buipn|oul spiopuL)s
Ripsseosu Joaw 0} oo|d Ul SWSIUDYOBW JDB[O SOY |1OUNOY) 8y |

spippupig fioipnbBay pup aAnp|sibay

soupwJopad upafi up Aup uo peybis Jou si NG UINPNO pus JpsA ey}
98s pup 19BpPNg 8y} MaIrel sB0P 88IWWOL) 8y | "spodas yons aA1e08.
pinoys _sienow Aojjod puo 39Bpng uo [1ouno) sy} 01 SUCIDPUSWWODS
aow, 0} Ayjigisuodsal aAbY ‘eouala)al Jo swia) Jiay) Jad so < oym
981}IWWOY) $80IN0SaY puw ABe}0I1g By} ‘WNWIUIW D SY "S88}HWWOD)
Aoljog Yyam peioys 3ou aio spodas Burojiuow 3eBpng JernemoH

's1oyjo Buowo up|d Aierooal [ploupuly o Buidojaasp pup ainjipuadxa
paspaJoul Jo malAal papn|oul suonpbijiw psaysabbng *gl-piro)) 1sod J4ois
Bunyinioas Aynoiyip o3 enp Ajabup| ‘saRIUNWWOY) 840G PUD JUSWUOIIAUT
WiH'LF JO 9OUBLIDA D SPm aJay} Jodau Buuoyuow 16png O

sy} uj ‘ajdwipxa 104 ‘pusdsiano Jaypng Jusaaid o} sinjipuadxe pespseioul
404 suoiPBIIW so [|jom s ‘payussald Aposo aup seoupLILA }oBpNg

104 SUOSDBI BlayMm saWWOo)) RuNIog 3 JpNY 8y} Yiim paioys aio
sypodau Bunoyuow 19Bpng Ruepon 19Bpng sy Jaro Runnios 3sngod
s| a1ayy} ainsua 0} aop|d ul sasseoo.d sypordoiddo soy jrounoy ay |

Josyuo) Aupyabpng

90UBPHUOD Ul [BIDJaWIWO)D

"Wi9)-1Ioys 8y} Joy ssrousbunuoo

1UBI0IINS 8JD PUadSIaA0 JayHN) 10CUIOD O} S9AISSaL [DIoUDULY

pub sBulAps ‘suolPBRIW Pal}IUSP! S [IOUNOY) BY) *SSBaYIBUON

'22-1202 U!I0€GF 40 PUadsiano uob yym paysiul |1ounoD 8y}

‘paonpal Buiag sswsyos JuswuIaA0b [0J3Us0 pub olwapund gl-PIA0D
ay1 0} an( “Buiuupid [prounuly Buosys Rjjusisisuoo payoiisuowsp

aADY 0s|0 |1ouNo) 8y ‘|pAciddb 88)HIWIWOY) 81048 SIBP|OYa3 OIS
JUDAS|3J 4330 pUD Wa) diysiepoa ay) ‘s9dIAI8s JO Spoay

‘siaBoubw 19Bpng Yym passnosip aio syebpng eop|d ul syuswabuniio
Bumes 39B6png sARosYe soy |1ounoy) ayy ‘sipaf soud ul papodal sy

Bumes19b6png

'sdoB yoBpng aoinies

Rupb oBplIg 03 pasn aq p|Noo 3oy} 8AISSEI POYOOIPSP O 8] P|NOD S
[DIOUDUL} O JOJ 8INSDBW SOUDINSSD UL ‘@|dWOX8 404 *suojon Buipbiiw
PUD SS14 J8AO |0J3U0D 9pINB 48138 0} 80ULINSSD 4O $804N0S Buipnjoul
JBPISUOD PINOYS [IOUNOY) 8y} “48yping UaAs us}siBay ysiy oy} ercidui
0] "SySH 40 sn3p3s 8y} uo AouaipdsupJy saypny ul Buijnse JaysiBoy
YSIY 4183} 03Ul SJUBWSS 8S8Y} Y30 Pa}niodiooul mou 8ADY [10UN0D
8y | YISM 9y} |043UOD JBY}INS O} USHDHOPUN 8 UDD JOY} SUOIROD JoaypNny
puD 81008 18610} D spnjoul 0} som Jodsy HPNY [ONUUY |2/0202 24}

Ul PBUIJINO UOIIDPUSWILIODS] 80UDUIBAOB Y "SUOIIOD JBYHNS PUD [9ADY
4O UopoalIp ‘suonPBIW/s|013U00 3s0d 84008 s ‘suoiPBIRIW /S|03U0D
©1oUumo ysi “xupw jopdwi Rg pooyel] x4 P sasn yoiym

21008 sl D ‘seousnbasuod s sepnjoul Je3siBal Js1 Oy} 4O WO oY |

PNy [DUIBIU| PUD SJI8qWBW 3 SIIDYO ‘@epiwwo)) Roljod ayy

‘9o iwwo)) Aunniog g Hpny ay} ‘seajiwwo)) aounosay 3 Bayong ayy
‘spapog ‘s90IAIag Jo spoaH ‘woa) diysiepoai ayy Ag pamaiaal Rjsuinos
MOU 81D 3SIY "PaoUsWWOD UIPBD 9oUO SPY J8)sIBay siy Y3 40

M3IABJ Jp|NBal pup g2z YoIpA Ul payopdn som RBsyoals Juswabouow
ysu oYy *Be Juswebupbiip arocidwi 03 pejusws|duwl a1em suoi3op Josh
B} JO PUS BY} SPJOMO} 30U} PUD SppW suoippuawwooal Ryuoud ybiy
OU 2JaM 88U} 810U 8M ISASMOH '22/1202 Ul JuswaBounw su Jo malaal
J18U} UO 90URINSSD Pa}iWl] PapIAcid 3PNy [OUIBIU| 3O} JUDBW 4|-PIACD
0} aNp MalAa4 auiznoJ jo uoidnusip sy} pup Aouona waey Buo| y

juswabpubw sy

“Ajuo uopoULIOJUL PUD [PRUBPHUOD “dT] M UCHOY] JUBID £202

'S9OIAISS SUOISSIWWOO
pup sainooud 11 a1eym pup (sysaleiu
JO §10]|Ju0o /UonpIPO8p Jo Ayjpydsoy
pup syIb so yons) JNolAbyaq Jaquiaw
pJ40OQ PUD J403S JO SWISY Ul SPIDPUDYS
pup sjuswalinbai Aioyo|nBai/eAno|siBa)
Bunesw so yons ‘spippuUD}s

ayoudoiddo saunsus pup siojuow .

99111 WWOD }PND/80UDUISACH

Yam pablioyo asoyy wody

abus||byo 8RS Jo) spUsWSBUDLLID

sapnjoul siy| ‘Rousiodsupiy

pub aBuajjpyo Joy Buimo|jo pup aouUspIAS

aypLdoiddo Rg pepioddns ‘suoisioap
pawuojul Ajiadoid saxow 31 sainsua o

sdiysisupiod Jupoiiubis

0} uonp|aJ Ul Buipnjoul ‘papasu aiaym

U8} S| UOI}OD SAI}OS.II0D S8INSUS PUD

‘Buipodau |proupuly Aioynyoys sy spoddns

‘(uonowuojul [pOUPUY-UOU Bulpnjoul)

uonpwIoul JuswebBoupw Rjswiy

PUD 9}0INDOD JUDAS|. 8}PIIUNWWOD

‘lospuoo AipyeBpng ainsus 0} aop|d ul 810
swalsfis pup sesseooid aAijoayye sainsua

sseoo.d Bupes 1968pnqg
[ONUUD S} INO SBLUPD puw sayoooiddop .

pno.y
10919p puD JusAaId 0} suBWaBUL.LID
Buipnjoul ‘sjosuoo [pulBUl
Jo uono.iado aA1}08})8 BY) JOAC SOUDINSSD
SUIDB PUD SLI S9SSISSD PUD SIOHUOW o

:[IoUNOY 8y} MOY PaJapISuod A

(€]

Page 118

9OUDUIAA0S



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

‘cl-21 sebod uo 1no 1es yuawaroidwi Joy seiiunoddo
OM] PBI}IIUBPI BADY SAA "Sysu sy seBpupbw Rpadoid pup suolsiosp pawoul SEYOW }i JOU3
Burinsue Jo} syuswWaBUL.LID S |IOUNOY) BY} U] SOSSBUX DM JUDOIIUBIS JO 80UBPIAS OU PUNOY AN

uoisnjouod

"22/1202 InoyBnoiyy

20UDUIBAOB [DIIUDISCNS PALJISUOWBP SADY [I0UNOY) BY3 1OY} 9ASI[8] aMm ‘9104a1aY] ‘OV|H
a1 Rqg eoupinssy payiwi] yum paiods usag poy Risnoiraid 1py) sbaio ssoion syuswaoidw)
P210.3SUOWSP ADY [IOUNOY) Y3 ‘UBYY 9OUIS ISASMOH "SUOIIOUN} 80UDUIBA0EB JO MaiAsI J1ay)
Ul 81098 8|qOUOSDaY, D [1oUN0Y) 8yl 8ALB (Oy|H) uoluidO 1PNy [ouUIslU| JO POBH 8y} |[PIaAQ

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD

“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

'suoippUsWWOoDal Jpnp pajoiodiooul

pub RBa1oag JuswaBoUBA sy J18y1 pauadipys [1IoUNOY) 8y} 1PYY JUBpPIAS | )l “Apusnbasgng
‘suoljoo Bunobniw Jaypny pup saloos 106103 sspnjoul mou 3oy} a1o|dwa) Ja3siBay iy 1sngo.
alow pup RBayoays Juswaboubw ysu payopdn uo yBnoiyy Rpoinb sesseooid parcidwi louno)
ay] YBisiano pub mairai sl JO 30| B Buisnoo “olwspubd ayj 03 Juanbasuood syjuow g| 4oy}

1sod JeBoup) 80UDINSSY SSBUISNG JUPJDA D 0} 8NP PalajNs UonouN) JUsWabBouULW YsU ‘22/1202 Y
‘spuswaBup.ID JUBWaBoULW Ysi S) ParcIdWi SBY [IDUNOY) BY3 “UOI}OSS SIY} Ul JBII0S PaouaIalal SY

*S9OIAISS JIB} UIYLM S9SSaUMDam pup suonvliuwl| ssalppo Apdwoid
03} Ryijigo J1By) PaYoIISUOWSP SADY [12UNOY) BU3 IOY3 S| M3IA UNO ‘SUOIIOD Bulpupisino asay) aydsaq

"SOOIAISS ||0JBA0 B} JO JusWaA0IdWI ainNsuUs 0} SUOROD 8say) 4o uons|dwod ayy esioud [1ounoD ayy

1Dy} PUBWIWIODSI BAA "WIDSY 10 / PUD UORDDO| JUDAS|S] YOD8 UM }iSIA [DIjiUl UD 838|dwod 0} s uoRoD
Buipucisino ayy ‘Rrejog 3 Y1josH 104 1IN0 185 UD|q JUswdolers(] [oUOSIad P PUD saARoslqo/s|pob
Joa]0 aApy Asyy Jayraym pup uj Buies aio Aeyy moy pupisispun 03} ggoz |1dy 1sod

$J91I0}S MaU Jo isAiNs © }ONPUOO 0} S| UOIIOD BUIPULISINO BY} “LUBWSBLUD| SoUDWIOSH HH 104

‘suonjob Buipupisino poy
sbalo ao1AIes Ra4bg 3 Y3 paH pup JusWabBUD) 9oUDWIOMSd YH a4} A|Uo ‘sbaib 90IAISS XIS 9SOUT)
4O "Bunodau pup yBisiano ‘diysiepoa| JO 30D| b SEM SDAID SDIAIDS SO} Ul SSBUNDAM H:oo_tcm_ﬂ
pasnpo yolym sewayy Buifiliepun -eoupinssy peywi] ppy ||i3s SPaID 8s0y} jo suou ‘gzoz Yoo gy,
*90UDINSSY PAHWIT YUM SDaID 90IAI8s XIS PaiyBiyBiy uoiuido 3 Hodey ypny [oulaiu| 22-1202 m;.@

upny jousef-

"Bup|OW-UOISIOBP PBWIOJUL IO} SMO||O YOIYM SISP[OYSXD)S

[|o 4O UoRLIBPISUOD salinbal suoisioap aaRIWWOoY) Joy ayp|dway podad ayy ‘Ajjoul4 “uUncoon

O}Ul SIBPW-UOISIOdP POy pub seaywwod Rg epow uoisioep Aup asiuinios 0} Jamod ey} pjoy
sspiwwo) Aunniog g ipny ay] "papasu sp JuswaboBus oljgnd pup sjup}NSUCO palyjonb woly
20IApD [puolssajold yBnoayy suoisiosp Bupjow aiojaq pawoul Apadoid aqg o3 sonds ey usalb aio
S99}/ WWOD ‘UoiiN}isuo)) ayy Jad sy ‘Rouaipdsupiy pup aBuajjpyo 4o} smojjo pub paw.oul Asdoid
80 0} SI9P|OYSY DS IO SMOJ||D |1oUNOY) 8y} 30 dop|d Ul sseooud Bupjpw uoIsIoaP By} ‘UCIHPPD U]

‘Ruanooau pnouy Buisijuoud

pup sasseo04d pup sj0J3u0d pno.y Buiroadwi ‘RBojouyos) pupo uoPWIOUL JO BSN Ja33aq Bupjpw
SOA|OAU| YOIUYM ‘SBINSOBW UOIjUBASId puUD UOI}OB}8P PNDJ4 04 SwalsAs mau ‘pnouy punodp Buiuiouy
sasisbydws 3| "uoidniiod pun pnoiy 3suipBo ABsloiys Jpsjo L 8ADY |IOUNOY) BY} ‘BIoWIBYHN

9OUDUIBA05



80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

d xipuaddy u pauip|dxa s| @}pW UDPD S10}IPND [PUIBIXS DY} SUOIPPUBWIWOD3I Jo abupa ay]

‘RBa3pays JuawabBoupbW 3SU By} JO MIIAS
[onuuD 8y} smoj|o} yaiym ‘(poued Bupodau gO) 20z des og Ag psiusweldwi aq o] *suonop
Bunpbiiw ysu 83010d100 ||D 10} PESO|ISIP 8] ||IM (|OUIBIX8/|DUIBIUI) 8OUDINSSD JO 824N0S 8Y |

asuodsal juswaboupbpy

'$3SL [oNPIAIPUl 81061IW 0} §81008
Sl 8101N20D alow 2onpoid 0} [IDUNOY) BY} MOJ|D ||IM SOUDINSSD JO SBOINOS BY} JO UOISN[OUl 8y |

uonPpPUAWWOD8Y
Ribwwng

Page 120

"D}OP JO UOI}OWIOLU] JUSDSI UO PASDJ ‘|DUIB}UL JO [DUIBIXD
20UDINSSD 8y} S “9|dWDXa 404 SUOIFOD UOIDBIHIW IO} 82ULINSSD JO 804N0S dY} Bulpn|oul wody
Jaypny 1yauag Abw 1ounoy sy 'sseoo.d Juswaboubw ysu s jlouno) ayy poddns djay puo
101088 8} UIyHMm Usss spalb Aey ay) sienoo Appsow syojdwsy JeysiBay 3siy JUS1IND S |lounoy) ay |

suol}ppUdWIWOI3J JUdwaAcIdw]

juawabpn[ioupny

2 UOI}0PUSWWO08Y — 90UDUISA0L)



80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)

d xipuaddy u pauip|dxa s| @}pW UDPD S10}IPND [PUIBIXS DY} SUOIPPUBWIWOD3I Jo abupa ay]

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

‘pawioyu; ydey aup seoinosey

3 RBepayg Buipnjour siequial 881}IWWOD ||D 8INSUS O} SMB SIOQWS|A DIA Paipys os|o

Inq ‘Ajjowuoy Ruipniog puo PNy 03 UaXo} g O} dNUUOD [|Im spodas Buuojuow 32Bpng oY)
pasodoud si 3 ‘podes swos 8y} UO suoIsIoap Bui3oljuod Buiyonsel $8933IUWWOD JUSISHIP OM] 4O
oLpUBds [piRUs}od By} pup uonRpoIdNP ploAL o] *eepIwwo)) AunRniog 3 Jipny 0} uaxo) Apoalo
24D yoiym ‘spodaus Buuiojiuow 39Bpng Jo sipmb 8g pNoYs slaquisw 3oy} 88480 JuswabBoubpy

asuodsal juswabpuppy

's@0UbUL} pUNoID salyjiqisuodsal sy BulBioyosip Ul 98131WWOD 10y} Hoddns
pInom 881 1WWo)) s80unosay 3 ABaynag ayy yym spodas Bulioyiuow yeBpng Alsyipnb sioyg

uonPpUsWWO8Y
Ripwwng

Page 121

goupwloped oafi ul Auo uo peyybis Jou si NG uINPNO pus Jpsf ey oos

pup 19Bpng sy} mainsl seop ssWIWOY) 8y | "spodal yons aAleoal pjnoys  sieyow Aorjod puo
190BpNng Uo [1DUNOY) By} O} SUCIIPPUBWWODa. a3l 0} AYljigisuodsal spy ‘eouslialal Jo sws}
s}l Jad sp s91IWWOY) seounosay 3 ABa10.1g INg seayWWo)) asay) Jo }sow Joy aypldoiddo
aq Abw siy] "sespiwwo)) Aoljod |0 Yim padpys jou si Buipodas Buuoyuow y3ebpng

juawabpn[ioupny

£ UOIIDPUSWWOOSY - 9OUDUIBA0L)

suol}ppUdWIWOI3J JUdwaAcIdw]



Hi

(o))

m ‘wa3shis |joifng 3 YH ays pup s1oPIU0D 8insig| (119)
eyﬁSm_m._ UOIMUBBIL) 810 POPUSIXS/POaMBIAS] 8] 0} S}00JIUO0D JUDOYIUBIS
Eﬁom.w;#coc_ gl-2| IXau 8y} ul pajoadxa sjuswainooid ayy 3nogo RO si
24T auljadid yuswaunooud soso b os|o s ai1ay| "RbBeosys sy padojersp i

wrwwwm ay3 3o suepio Buipupys jusweinooid sy peyppdn os(p [ounoy 8y |

L Q ‘sasodind Auinios |puJaixe Joj syjuow 9 Riens eysgam
g% uo Ajjpwuoy pajyopdn s| pup JuUBWaIND0Id JO PLeH 8y} g paboubw
< Rus.ino st aaysiBay syopauo)) ay| ‘syuswainooid Rysu siow ‘enjoa
J8bBup| ayy aq 0} puay 8say3 R|golIABUI pUD [I0}BP Ul YHM PaajoAul 386 Rayy
sjuswiainooid ayj asijuioud 0} aAby Wos) 8y} suoipywl| Ryopdoo sy} UsAL
‘aypldoiddo sp 8oiales Jo sppeH Buipoddns ‘quswainooud jo suoidwoyo
so spiom Aayy pup (Hpis g) wosy Juswainoold [pws Aisa b seypiado

pup (2202 Yo4py ul peyopdn) Abeyouys Juswalnooid o soy [1ouNoy ay |

JusawaBoUD\ J0PIFUOD) PUD BUIUOISSIWWOY) “JUSWAIN00Id

*10308g RupuUN|op ‘eoljod Reuing ‘GHN ‘S|1oUN0D JoUISIP JaY3O) ‘[1ouno)
Ryunoy Reuing ‘sdnousy uonoy yuiop ‘diysiaupng Riayog Apunwwo)
991} WWOY) JUBWBBOUDIA JUIO( JIDH YONSUON ‘SI0}DAISSUOY) SUMO(]
uo}PAN Wosd3 :susupnd Jo saquinu O yim R|9SOJ0 SHIOM 0S| [1UNOYD) BY |

Japinoid saoines aunsig| s [10UNOD 8yl (179) P1] 84NsieT Yoimuaais) .
Buimouioq Buisn yBnoiog ayy apisino seipadoud
Jaypny auinbon 03 Ajiqo sy} pajoLIsal yolym ‘gLog Ul eouppinB
RJ01N}03IS MBU JO UOIRONPOIIUI B} 84048 |IOUNOY) BY} O SWODU]
|ouonippL a10IsuUab 0} /|2 Ul paiinbon aiem saipadoud ay) ‘ybnoiog
ayy apisino saipadoud |piosswiwioo omy sploy ‘Ribipisgns paumo Rjjoym
s louUNo 8yl (Dld33) P11 Aupdwoy Juswiseau| Aedold om3 3 wosdy

24P

S9UO JUPDIUBIS 3sow 8y | ‘stauppd Aoy 4o JagquINU D YHM SHIOM |IOUN0D By |
Bupiopn diysisuiipg

'suo309|9 |pooj| 3sod £z0z AN ul pesudal

aq ||m pub gzoz Aine ul punos Buluub|d [p1oupul{ 01Ba}0g

2y} 40 pod sp 9op|d 300} sIy| "ooupwIoad 2o1AI9s BuluipiuIoW

90UBPHUOD Ul [BIDJaWIWO)D

oW} WS aY} 10 B|IYM SaAI03[go SBUIADS [pIoUDULY S |IOUNOD

ay3} poddns upo Reyz moy suiwialep pub Ajjonuup saoiAIas 18y}
MBIABI 0} POYSD PUD s$8004d 1DY} Ul PAAJOAUI 84D BDIAISS JO SPDBY
PUD SBOIAIBS JO JUBWSSASSO SnoJobli b saAjoAul sseooud 3@Bpng ay|

UOI1DN|DAD 90]AI8S

‘0202 Aonuge ul eaniwwoo Runniog pup 1PNy JUs0al 3sow

9} YUM Palbys SOM pub £2-2202 Ul padojarsp Usag soY 3Iomawby
Juswaboubw soubwiopad mau y upsR yooa 19Bpng ayy seALp
up|d sy} pub UB|4 [PNUUD By} 0} Paubib aip |1PUNOY) 8y} Jo sup|d
[orounuly ay] ioaf eyy Buunp e1ppdn wueiul UL pup (seojpusddo
PUD M8IAS] [DNUUD 10} UWN|OD 80USPIAS 888) soupwiopad Jo malral
[ONUUD UD Y0d JO WO 8y} S30) SIY| "s39BUp} Up|q [onuuy asauy}
3suipBo Buiwopad si jlounoy sy moy jo sarppdn uojnbau sapiroid
[1oUNoD) 8y, *s |0 40 Jequinu o Aq pauoddns puo paaiBbo siom
s9AI303[g0 §Z JO [0101 Y °S |0 PUP S, 4 sholaaud sy} Burop|das |202
Jaqwaydag Qg uo paaibo som gg-120Z 404 UD|d |oNUUY PapUBWD Uy

‘|lounoy) ual|isal pupb aaisuodsal ‘BuiBpBug-[1ouNoy aAROYT '

‘uonpJidsul puo
90US|[90X8 SAIIDSIO PUD |DINYND UOJ 8IIUSD Y/ - SARDBID) 3 [PINYND) G

‘RjjouBIp pup ‘RjpoiydoiBosb
‘Aj|poIWoUoos ‘R||PIDOS PE}OBUUOD PUD BAIJY - PEIOBUUOY) 3 HDWS *h

aAlY} updo s|doad assym Rwouoos |poo| olwbuRp
‘Buosys b yum aop|d |ngssaoons y - Riuedsoud g Ayunpioddo ¢

'say| Buliying ‘Auyyjosy
pps| pup ‘@1n0ss ‘ajps |aa) a|doad aieym sop|d v - ||I9AA 3 240G 2

sBuipuno.ins
a1y Rolue ajdoad aiaym anl| 03 8o0|d Jenaq Y\ - JUDIQIA 3 UBBIL) °|

121D sawiay} Xis 8y ‘0202 R4onigeq
Ul 4202 0} 0202 Pouad ayy Joj Ub|q J0aL Jno4 b paaibp |1ouno)) ay|

UOIIDWLIOJU| 92UDWLIOLISd 3 [PIoUDUl

saAnos(qo sy

Buijesw s }1 J8y3ayM SSOSSD 0} JOpPIO
Ul “palIUSP! SOY 3 8I9P|0YSPIS YUM
saBpBus pup sdiysioupnd Juooiiubis
UIYHM B|0J S} SIOAI[SP } S8INSud

juswaAosdwi Joy SpaUD
Ayiuep! pup eoupw.ioyiad ssesso
0} sapiA0.d 3l SBDIAISS B} S810N|OAS

juswaoidwi Joy soaup Ruspl
0} 9ouUpPWIOLSd SSBSSD O} UOI}PWIOUI
soupwlopiad puo [ploubuly saSN

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

Page 122

:[IoUNOY) By} MOY PaJapISUOd AN

bty

SSOUOAI}03}}d
pup Rouaioiyje ‘Awouodss buirosduwg



“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

genda Item 9
Appendix 1

A

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD

Page 123

"S9sSaU0aM JUPOIUBIS [pRUSIOd JO SUORDOIPUI OU PasIDJ PUD S 8¢ aY} Buluiaouoo
SjuBWBBUDLID BY) POSSISSD BADY AN "SOOINOSAI JO BSN S} Ul SSBUBAIJOBYS pub Rousiolye
‘Awouoos Bulnoas Ul 8|04 s} Jo Bulpup)siapun D8O D PA}LJISUOWP SPY [IOUNOY) BY |

SS9UBAI09443 pup fiouslolyg ‘Awouosy Bujaroadw) uo uoisnjouo)

1202 Yl L 220z Ul steaom gj
“oaf £g0g Ul JD4 OS SIBAIDM § USSQ SADY 818y | G2 JOAO SPIDMD IO} 80130U ‘440 paubls soy

oym jo Bo| b s a1ay} "J40 subis uayy saoinosay aiplodio)) pup Aoljod jo poaH "ploysaiyy b
Japun aq 03 pasu ARay| *Bo| 03 Woa) JUBWIN00IH 0} JUSS PUD 3DIAISG 4O poaH Ag Jo paubls
puo pays|dwod aq 0} spasu 810|dWa) SISAIDM D PUD SISAIDM Japus) Joj ssaoodd b si alay|

SSOUBAI}09}4d
pup Aosuailoiy}d ‘Awouoss Buiroidw)



©

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

‘saAioalgo Bunopdn

puo Buupbys ‘Buidojersp oy sseooid

8y} SOUI[INO YOIYM HDYOMO|} doupwLIopad
o sapnjoul spIng) Buioday soubwoad

saA}oa[qo yuswebpub
aoupWIOad 40 RisAljop 4o} yiomawn.y
o dojersp pup saaoslgo |YyINS dojersq

/N saf aypl0dio]) sy |YVINS eJp seaioslqo Aoy 220z Rinp juswaoidu) e
Buipodes eoupwiopad m__
saAoalqo Aay uo ul AoJIND0D ¢} UO UoI}PWIOUI ©
/N saf sBuno. oy peyuswa|dwi 8AbY [10UNOD) 8y | 220z Rinp juswanoidu) puo Rioyoslpay soubwiopad spnjouy; "o
@©
(A
UOIIDPUBWIWODSI Jo3s1Bay iy ul suoion
P/N SO sIy} pajuswajdwi aApY |1oUNOY) 8y | 220z Aine Juswanosduwi JayMny |HVINS pup sa1oos 39Bi0} apnjou| e
Buiuup|d 1essp Joy Buipes Burjiom
suomewnly b sepiroid Jusweyoyg ABsipng pugfy o ur sysu yuswysaaul Apedoid
P/N SO [jpadoy Zg0z Aipnige4 s jlounoy ay| 220z Aine yuawanosduwi 109)}a. 0} iBarnag Juswisaau| ayopdn 2
o/N saf payopdn mop 220z Ane juswarosduw SHLIN H2-0202 @Y} ysadad 1o aop|day L

Zuonop Jayung ¢pajyuawajduwy

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD

9)pbp 03 ssaiboud

pasipi a1bqg

uonppuawwoda jo adfj

uonDPUBWWOIY

SUOoIIDPUBWWIODD
juswarosduw] 4pdah Jolid Jo dn-mojjo4



saolpuaddy



@

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

Kajianem
abpupuel @
piojpiino @
apawAuuny
pesjsueg pue ajebisy @
Kallep slon @
ebpuqui3z
auioyjjeds @
l1am3 pue wosd3 @

Kellen sjon
piojpiino @
abplipueL @

apawAuuny
Kepsoney @
abpuquiz @

auloyyjeds
peajsueg pue ajebiay @
|1em3 pue wosdy @

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)

peay/3 (0Y) (Ao v 49) SIDIAYIS ONISNOH TWLOL

S3DIAGIS ONISNOH V101

peay/3 (0M) SIOINYIS A3V ANV TVHNLIND WLOL

S3OINAGIS d3LvI3d 3 vdNLINO V1OL

0

=]

09

[s0003] aniea

oL

0C

0e

o

[s0003] anjea

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

EERINVEN]
JBY10 ||0 SSOIOD BWODUI 18U Jo/pup puads sbBoiaap Ajeanpjas b 8AbY 1ng ‘sybBnoioq Reung
4930 0} pasodwoo saviaIes BuisnoH pub paip|ay 3 [PINYNY) Joy puads |o3oy ybiy RjaAno|al

0 2ADY ||oM3 puUL Wosdg 3oy} Moys synsal ayy Joalianc pup ybu ayy uo sydoab sy ul

pafip|dsip sy "(uney Oy £2-2202) PIPp 21ignd a|gojioap Rjpusdal 3sow ay) sasn s1ybisu] 040

Ra| oA oo
pAo4pIinD
abBpupuo|

‘Page 126

apawhRuuny

RETSENCYYY

oBpuquiy .

auioyyedg .

poaisubg pup 910619y .

:apnjoul sybnoioq asay| ‘Raung ui senuoyino
|000| JaY30 ISUILBD s8dIAIaS UOC ainjpuadxs 38U s 10UNOY) [|om3 3 wosdF yibwyouaq
01 syyBisu] 04D wop|d soifijoun PP UCIUIOY | JULILS) BY) PASN M MBIASI JNO JO Lbd sy

S92IAI9S 3}

Rauop 10} oan|pp Buissassy - y xipuaddy



o

peay/3 (0d) SIOIAYIS TVHINIO TVLOL

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

Kajlep sjol ¢
piopiine @
pesjsueg pue ajebloy @
auloyjjeds
spawfuuny @
abpuquiz @
Kajianem
abpupuel @
l1am3 pue wosd3 @

S3IOIAGIS VAINTO TVIOL

peau/3 (0d) SFOINYIS LHOISNVHL ONY SAVMHOIH TYLOL

auwioyyjeds &
abpupuel @
spawhuuny @
Kapianepy
pesjsueg pue ajebioy @ f—

abpuquia @ | —
pioJp|IND

Kaiien slon @
l1am3 pue wosdy @

S3IOINA3S
14OdSNVAL ANV SAVOY ‘AVMHOIH TV1OL

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)

awooul Jussaidai saunbiy snuip,

14

0S

SL

00l

scl

ge-

0z

[s0003] anjea

[s0003] anjep

uil Rsuo 10} anjpp b

Kajianepm ¢

susoyjjeds @

epawAuuny @
abpupuer

Kallen slon @

pesjsueg pue ajebiey @

abpuquiz ©

piopiino @

l1am3 pue wosd3 @

auoyyjeds @
abpuquis @
Ksponem @

plojpjino
Kallep slon @
spawhuuny @
abpupuel ©
pesjsueg pue ajebiay @
|1em3 pue wosds @

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dT] N UOILIOY] JUDID £202 ©

peay/3 (OY) SIOIAY3S INIFNDOTIAIA ANV ONINNYId TVLOL

- |
oL
Sl

2]

g
0z
sz
S3OING3S i
ININdO13IAIA 3 ONINNVId TVIOL
peau/3 (0Y) SFOINYIS AHOLYINOTH ANV TVANINNONHIANT TVLOL ~
N
—
g
o

o
~

Q
@

__ __ oy

0S

S3I0INA3S

AJOLVINO3Y 3 TVINIANOHIANT TVLOL ®

S92IAI9S 3}

uiIssassy - y xipuaddy

[s0003] anjep



02 “Aijuo uonoULIOJUI PUD [DRUBPHUOD "] N UOHIOY] JUDIS £202 ©
m peau/3 (0Y) (Aluo vy49) SIOINYIS ONISNOH TVLOL
0
o<
= X
(g o
o C
cC o
[TR=1 o <
oQ g
<< 3
(=3
o &
SI9AIY 981yl
piojsepin @ o
9SI0H 9HUM JO 3leA @
Agbny
a1yspiojiaH ises @
l1am3 pue wosdy @ 0S
SADIAGIS ONISNOH TVLOL
"aunyipuadxa aAby
JO 2UWI0DU] }8U JOMO| D SADY 1Y} sinogyBiau apsu ubyy Jaybiy Rpupoiyiubis sijoyy wwo_?_wmo
Peau/3 (O¥) SIOINYIS G3LVTIY ANV VAINLIND WIOL podsupi| pup spooy ‘shomyBiH 4oy} Jo4 SWODUI 38U [0I0} [|DIBAC UD 9ADY |[oMT 3 WosdeN]

“RlgpioN "sinoqyBiau upau Jayjo o paindwod seoinies Buisnop pup pep|ay g [p4nyny eyt
ssoJop puads |010} yBiy AjeAnpbjas b 9ALY [[M3 puL Wosdd 1oy} MOYs synsal ayy .u:ow_\_w>®
pub B sy} uo sydoib ayy ul pafio|dsip so ‘syBnoiog Aauing syy 03 uosupdwoo mc:ot__\%

9SIOH SUYAA JO S[OA o
piojssin .

o
N
[s0003] anjea

2J1YSpJOJIBH I1SPT

Agbny

9S10H )IUM J0 BIEA oe
plojsein @ SIBAIY @384y | .

allysplojiieH ises @
Agbny

siaAly 931yl @ {pnoul mL@jO._OQ 9say| .wo_r_QU\_OOC\_w_O
llomg pue wosd @ ~ J19Y3 0} papBau Ul SO1ISLIB10RIDYD JB[IWIS Yim sybBnolog aio yolym ‘sybBnoioq Jnoqybiau
SIDINGIS dILV13d 3 IvaNLINO V101 Jodu; HwC_UmO S90IAI8S UO ngw__ocwaxo 13U 8 |IdUNO] [[Pm3 3 EOmo_m_ pa4puwydusqg OSs|o AN

S92IAI9G 3]
ui Aauoyp 10} an|pp Buissassy - y xipuaddy

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)



e “Aluo uonouLIoUl PUD [DRUBPHUOD "dT] N UOILOY ] JUPID £202 ©
peau/3 (OY) SIOINYIS INIWJOTIAIA ANY ONINNY 1d TVLOL
' m peau/3 (OY) SIINYIS TWHLINIO TVLOL
0
o<
= X
(e , | 0z
© C
cC o .
OO
oQ " 5
o
<< :
™
o
o
o
09 £
plojsamn
8SI0H d)UM Jo 3leA @
811ysp.IojIaH Jseg
SIBAIY 9a1yL Agbny
£abny @ 08 siaAly a1yl @
9SIOH 8}IUM JO 3jeA l1am3 pue wosd3 @
S3IOINGIS
211ysplojlieH jseg
piojsain @ S3IDIAYAS TVHINIO TVIOL ININdO13IAIA 3 ONINNVId TVLIOL
|1am3 pue wosd3 @ 00l
— - eeee- peaw3 (OM) STDIAYIS LHOISNYHL ANV SAVMHOIH TWLOL ) peau/3 (0¥) SIDIAYIS AHOLYINOTY ANV TVANIWNOHIANT TVLOL
o o
N
—
oL ()
(@]
©
5 o
0 &
I — s
™
8
f 8
ol piojsamn
aulyspiojieH ise3 @
m‘.w>_m>ﬂw_uu ° SIeAly 23yl @
9SI0H 8}IUM Jo 3len @ L 9SIOH 8}IUM %nmﬁh
plojseun d!
alyspiojyisH ises @ l1am3 pue wosdy @
l19m3 pue wosd3 @ &3 S30INA3IS

80UBPIUOD Ul [eI0IaWWo)

S30IAY3S

LHOJSNVAL ANV SAVOd ‘AYMHOIH V101 AJOLYINO3L 3 TVAINIANOIIANT TVLOL

S9JIAI9S 9]
QUO|\ 410} an|pA Buissassy - y xipuaddy

[t

14

0¢

Se

0z

oe

oy

0S

[s0003] aniea

[s0003] anjep



N
N

pAgenda ltem 9
Appendix 1

‘syuswaBub.LID

959} 4O SSAUBAII09}48 pub Ropbnbapo ayy RupiNBas mairai

0} pup ‘soubulanob pub diyspiomals Jadoud ainsus 0} ‘se0IN0Sa

JO asn s}l Ul ssauaAoaye pup Rousiolye ‘Awouoos aindss 0}
sjuswabup.io sadoud soojd ul Bunind Joy ajqisuodsal si jlounoy) ay|

‘papiroid aq saBuoj ou |jIm

jlounoy ay3 Aiq papiroid seoiaies ayy 3ou3 JuswuIaAob Rg uonuaiul

up I 848y} SSBJUN BUIUNODOD JO SISO UIBOUOD BuloB 8y} asn pup
u4e0u00 BuloB b sb anuRUOd 03 AYjIgo s |IPUNOY) By} Bulssessp 4oy
a|qisuodsau s| (Jus|oAinba 10) 1901} |oIOUDUIS JBIYD) BY] ‘SIUBWSIIS
[oroupuly 8y} Buupdaid U ‘wopBuly payun sy} ul BulunNooo [1PUNOY
[020] Uo 8013004d JO BP0 DYYSYT/V4dID Y Ul IN0 188 SD saonon.d
Jadoud yum 2oUpPPIOOOD Ul SJUBWSIO]S [PIoULUL By} aiodaud

03 paJinbai s1 jus|pAInba o (Jus|pAinba 0] U8 [PIOUDULY JBIYD) 8Y]

“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

*J0JJd 1O PNDIJ 0} SNP JBYIBYM JUSWSIDISSIW

|OLIS}OW WO 9314 840 IDY) SJUSWSY0]S [Dloupbuly Jo uoipiodaid

ay} s|gqous 01 Rupssaoau si seujwisiap (1us|oAinbe 10) J8o1)(O) |DIoUDU
JIYD 843 SO |0J3UOD [DUISIUI YONS U0 PUD “MBIA JIDJ PUD aNnJ} O 9AIB

Rayy 1oy1 palysnos Bulag Jo} pup sIUBWSID]S [PIOUDUL 8y} Jo uoipapdaid
ayy 1oy s|qisuodsau si (Jus|oainba Jo) JsoIy [PIOUDUI JBIYD BY |

"JUsWa10IS

2oupuIaA0B [PNUUD J1BY} Jo pod so ‘Bunbiado aub syuswabupbiip
aU1 YOIYM U}IM SSBUSAIN04S By} PUD ‘sjuswabupiio Jiayy c%
podau saipoq oljgnd |poo7 *Aeuow oljgnd pipnBajos pub seanoalqo oy
Janljep upd Asyy 1oy} 0s sYsi |ploupUL Pub |puonplado Asy BuiBououD
pub suoisioap pawloul Ajzedoid Bupioy sepnjoul siy] *saoinosal :w;@
wouy ssausAiRoaye pup Aousiolys ‘Awouoos ainoss o3 syuswabupIB-

Jadoud s0pjd ul Bumnd Joy a|gisuodsau auo saipoq olgqnd [oO] ||y

"|oJuo0 [oussIul

Jo swaysfs aAnoays aapy Aeayy ainsus pup spiooas Bununoooo Jadoid
UIPUIDW O} PadU SaIPOQ ‘siy} op 0] “iPaR 8y} oy soubw.opad |pIoUDbUL
412y Ino Buimas syuswalbys [ploubuly ysiignd pup auondeud oy paiinbau
aJp salpoq ol|gnd |po07 'se0INosal Jlayy asn Rsyy moy Jo} Junooon
sa1poq ol|gnd 00| Yyolym ul Rom UloW B3 810 SIUBUWISIDIS [OIOUDUI-

‘pasn

Rjeyoudoaddp Butaq si Reuow siefbdxoy Juspijuod aq upo olgqnd sy
10U} OS ||om saAjesway} sBoubW pupL $80I1N0Ssal 4O asn 1y 4oy Rpadoid
JUNo22D pinoys Rey| ‘wayy 0} PasnJUd s0INosal ay3 4o diyspiomals
419y} 4o} 8|qr3unooop aio Reuow sieRodxpy Buipuads seipoq olgng

[IouUno) 9y} jo sanljiqisuodsay - g xipuaddy

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD



[}
ol

“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

paliausp!

S88SauULaM HC_OO_H_._Cm_w OU — SS8UdA}08})e

V/N v/N V/N pup Rousioye ‘Awouoos Buiroidw|
_om_ufcwEM__u
V/N v/N V/N s9sSOUDOM JUDOIIUBIS Ou — S0UPUIBACD
fay)]

paluapl wmwmmcv_omzm.a

V/N V/N V/N JuPOIIUBIS ou - AyljIgoUIISNS [DIOUDUI
awo21nQ sBuipui4 ud)PBPUN SBINPIJ0Id SsauyDam JUDIIUBIS JO Sy
DJIOM

JNO JO SWOD}NO |PUl BY3 pPUbL sBulpuly dno ‘pawlojiad em saunpaodold Jayping ayy Yim Buojo ‘mojaq a|qo} ay3 Ul pa|inlep a0 paljiiuspl am sysi
ay] ‘uo sainpaoo.d Jaypny wiopiad 03 papasu am }oy3} S80IN0SaI JO SN S} Ul SSBUBAIRO4S pup Roualolje ‘Awouoos Bulnoas Joy sjusawabuoip
S,|10UNOY) BY} Ul SSBUXDAM JUDDIHIUBIS JO sysi AUD aiam aiay} Jayiaym paiapisuod am oM Juawssasso pub Buiuupid ano jo uod sy

sBuipuij pup sainpaso.d 1no ‘sassaudpam
Jup2IUBIS Jo SYSIY - D xipuaddy

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD



=+
V]

Agenda Item 9
Appendix 1

“Rjuo uoppuLIOJUI PUD [ORUBPLUCD "dT] N UOILIOY | JUPID £202 ©

€l pup g| ‘¢ sebog

Y

"sjuswabup.LID s |IoUNOYD

8y} uj sessauypam upoiuBIs Buifjijuspi jo ynseu

D 30U 81D INg ‘1PUNOY) 8y} 3o vop|d Ul syusweBupLID By}
anosdwi pjnoys pajusws|dul i ‘SUCIIDPUBWWODa. 9SaY | Juawanosduwi

V/N

©N

* suonppuUBWWOoal Rey, SP sUOILPUBWWODS.

9S8y} PaUEP BADY AN “[10UNOD) 8y} Ag ueypy g pinoys

30U} SUOI}OD By} N0 BUI}18S SUOIIDPUBWIWODSI 930w

pinoys Asyy Rsuow Joy enjoA aunoss o3 suswsBup.LID

4183 Jo upd sp sessauspem jupoiiubis Ajizuspl sioypno
alaym 3oy} saidinbau 90130014 1PNy 40 98P0 OVN @Yl Ra

Page 132

V/N

ON

"hloz
10y AyjiqouN000y pup 1PNy 0907 8L 40 (£ 8INPeYS) HZ
uo08g JopuUN [10UNOY) 8y} O} SUOIIDPUBWWOD8 USIIAA Rionioig

90UBPHJUOD Ul [BIOIBWIWIOYD

aouaJiajal abod

odau siy3 ulypm pasiny

:SMO||0} SD

punoubjong uonppusawwodad jo adfj

s10}IpNDp s |1ounoy) ay} Aq pasioi 8g UDO SUCIIDPUBWIWOD8I JUBIaIp 4o abubd

SUuollppuswov9l

uo ajou Aioypup|dxs uy - g xipuaddy



*dT1 JN UOIUIOY | JUDIS) WOy JUSSU0D ssaidxa Jnoyyim sanuod 1ayjo Aup o) pasojosip aq jou 3snw pup ssaooid siyy jo asodind ayy

104 Ripors pasoajau st josodoud siyy Ul UORPWIOLUL ||y "SISO [DRUSPIUOD D UO Pasojosip a.4p [psodoad siyy uiyym pajonb sawou us)o ay] JuswsBoBus jo 1ans| 400U oloads b jo BujuBis
pup JuswaaiBbo ‘uononoBau ayy 0} Joalgns syoadsal (D Ul S| PUD {77 YN UoUIoY | JuDIS) Ag apouw st josodoad sy | *SUOISSIWO JO S0P S JBLIOUD BUO J0J B|CDI| J0U S1D PUD JBLIOUD 8Uo ‘83oBijgo
10U Op PUD ‘40 S}USBD J0U B1D SWI JI9QUIBW SH PUD || £) "S)USI|O O} S90IAIBS apiroLd Jou S0P |15 "swuly Jaquiaw ay) g paisaljap aio seoiniag “Aius oBa| sypiodas b si Wil Jaquisw

yona pup 7|15 "diysiaupiod spimplIom D 30U 81D SWil Jaquiaw 8y} pup 7|19 *(1LD) P¥] [PUORDUISIU| UOIUIOY | JUDIS) JO WY J8QWBW D S| 47 MM UOIUIOY] JuDIL) 'sainbal 1x83u0d ayy sp
‘SULIL} JaQWBW 810W IO BUO 0} $18481 10/PUD SIUBI[O J1a} O} $801AI8S RIOSIAPD PUD X0} “8OUPINSSD 8PIACId WY JBQUIBW UOIUIOY | JUPIS) BU} YOIYM J8PUN PUDIC 8Y} O} $48484 UOIUIOY | JUDID),

“Rjuo uonpULIOjUI PUD [PRUBPLUOD "dTT YN UOIUIOY] JUPID 2202 ©

enda Item 9
Appendix 1

Ag

)N°0o uojuioyunIB

uojuIoY | Juelw) |

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 134



Agenda Item 9
Q GrantThornton Appendix 2

Councillor Bridger

Chair of Audit and Scrutiny Committee Grant Thornton UK LLP

30 Finsbury Square

Epsom and Ewell Borough Council London

Town Hall, The Parade, EC2P 2YU

Epsom, T +44 (0)20 7383 5100
Surrey, F +44 (0)20 7184 4301
KT18 5BY

26 June 2023

Dear Councillor Bridger

| write to you to provide the Audit and Scrutiny Committee with an update on the timetable for the delivery of
the 2022/23 financial statements audit.

The Local audit market has been struggling for a number of years. We have explored these items in detail in
the attached publication which was issued earlier in the year About time? (grantthornton.co.uk). The reality is
that shortfalls in UK trained public sector auditors, weaknesses in other local authorities accounting and
capacity, increased complexity of accounts under IFRS and a substantial increase in regulatory scrutiny by
the Financial Reporting Council and the Quality Assurance Directorate of the ICAEW have all combined to
get the position where only 12% of audits were signed by the 30 November 2022 deadline. Since the issuing
of the statutory override which dealt with the Infrastructure Assets, a swathe of audits have been signed and
Grant Thornton has signed close to 50% of its 2021/22 audits. It should be noted Grant Thornton is
substantially ahead of other firms in terms of audit sign off based on publically available data from the Public
Sector Audit Appointments Limited (PSAA) published in March 2023. Additionally, | believe this figure would
have been higher were it not for the issue that emerged nationally concerning the impact of the 31 March
2022 Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS) triennial valuation on the reporting of defined benefit
pension assets and liabilities within 2021/22 financial statements.

At the end 2022 there were over 600 audits outstanding in local government. Whilst audit resources (in the
context were the audit requirements of us have probably doubled in five years) are an issue, the longstanding
issues at councils such as Warrington, Nottingham, Sandwell , Croydon, Slough, Liverpool etc with the
multiplicity of statutory action are a considerable drain on our audit resources. The input into one of these
bodies is over 8 x the original budget and due to Government commissioners and other interventions we are
required to prioritise this work. Our aim is however to clear the majority of the backlog by March 2024, whilst
recognising that some audits remain difficult due to complex technical or legal issues and finance team
capacity.

The backlog of audits has been significantly compounded by the triennial valuation issue referenced above
and means we will not be in a position to start the Epsom and Ewell Borough Council until October 2023. The
delayed start is a consequence of us needing to undertake further work relating to the triennial valuation issue.

The Department for Levelling Up, Housing and Communities has launched an inquiry into financial reporting
and local audit to determine how the backlog of audits can be resolved but at present no announcement has
been made. We will ensure the Audit and Scrutiny Committee are kept updated when further updates are
provided.

This is a very challenging time for all concerned but Grant Thornton is determined to reduce the backlog and
put the local audit system back on a sustainable footing. We have always had excellent engagement from the

Chartered Accountants. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales: No.0OC307742. grantthornton.co.uk
Registered office: 30 Finsbury Square, London EC2A 1AG. A list of members is available from our registered office. Grant Thornton

UK LLP is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority. Grant Thornton UK LLP is a member firm of Grant Thornton

International Ltd (GTIL). GTIL and the member firms are not a worldwide partnership. Sew@ﬁrg@ve&@@e member firms.

GTIL and its member firms are not agents of, and do not obligate, one another and are not liable fof one another’s acts or omissions.

Please see grantthornton.co.uk for further details.



Agenda Item 9
Appendix 2

Council’s finance team in supporting the delivery of the financial statements audit and will ensure this positive
relationship continues in 2022/23 and beyond.

Yours sincerely

Paul Cullle

Paul Cuttle, Key Audit Partner
For Grant Thornton UK LLP, Local Auditor

Page 136

Grant Thornton UK LLP. 2



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 10
18 July 2023

SIAP INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT - JULY 2023

Head of Service: Andrew Bircher, Acting Director of Corporate
Services

Wards affected: All Wards

Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 — Internal Audit Progress Report
2022-2023

Appendix 2 — Internal Audit Progress Report
2022-2023 (restricted by virtue of paragraph 3
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the Local
government Act of 1972)

Summary

This report summarises progress against the Internal Audit Plan 2022-2023.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Note the internal audit progress report 2022-2023 from Southern Internal
Audit Partnership (SIAP) attached at Appendix 1.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 This Committee has overall responsibility for the audit and governance
frameworks, including the functions of an audit committee.

1.2 The Committee receives regular internal audit progress reports which
update the Committee on progress made against the annual audit plan
and the outcomes of individual audits.

2 Background

2.1  Southern Internal Audit Partnership (SIAP) was appointed as the council’s
internal auditors from April 2019.

Page 137



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 10

3

18 July 2023

2.2 The Internal Audit Plan and Charter was endorsed by the Committee on 7
April 2022.

Internal Audit Plan 2022- 2023

3.1 The report attached as Appendix 1 outlines the progress made against the
Internal Audit Plan 2022-2023 and analysis of live audit reports and
outstanding management actions.

3.2 Please note, the commentary for one audit has been assigned an exempt
status. It will be made available to Members under Part 2 (Appendix 2).

Outstanding Management Actions

4.1 Page 6 of Appendix 1 contains details of outstanding management actions
from previous audits. In total there are 27 overdue actions:

Outstanding actions | This report Previous report
High 5 4

Medium 19 18

Low 3 3

Total 27 25

Further verbal updates can be provided by officers during the meeting.
Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
5.1 Equality Impact Assessment
5.1.1 None for the purposes of this report.
5.2  Crime & Disorder
5.2.1 None for the purposes of this report.
5.3 Safeguarding
5.3.1 None for the purposes of this report.

5.4 Dependencies

Page 138



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 10
18 July 2023

5.4.1 The Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion for 2022-23 had been
produced by the Head of Internal Audit (SIAP) and it is on the
agenda for this committee meeting. This report is a critical
document to inform the Annual Governance Statement for 2022-
2023, which is included in the Statement of Accounts.

5.5 Other
5.5.1 None for the purposes of this report.
6 Financial Implications
6.1 There are no financial implications in this report.

6.2 Section 151 Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

7 Legal Implications
7.1 There are no legal implications arising from this report.
7.2 Legal Officer’'s comments:

The council is required by statute (under the Regulations 3 & 5 of the
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 and section 151 of the Local
Government Act 1972) to have an adequate and effective internal audit
function. Regulation 3 of the Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015
requires the council to ensure that it has a sound system of internal
control which (a) facilitates the effective exercise of its functions and the
achievement of its aims and objectives; (b) ensures that the financial and
operational management of the authority is effective; and (c) includes
effective arrangements for the management of risk. Regulation 5 of the
Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 requires the council to undertake an
effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk
management, control and governance processes, taking into account
public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.

In addition, the council must each financial year conduct a review of the
effectiveness of the system of internal control and prepare an annual
governance statement (Regulation 6 (1) of the Accounts and Audit
Regulations 2015). SIAP are the appointed council’s internal auditors. The
purpose of this report is to detail the summary findings of completed audit
reports and follow-up reviews since the report submitted to the last
meeting of this Committee.

8 Policies, Plans & Partnerships
8.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:

8.1.1 Effective Council: Engaging, responsive and resilient Council.

Page 139



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda Item 10
18 July 2023

8.2 Service Plans:
8.2.1 The matter is not included within the current Service Delivery Plan.
8.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations:
8.3.1 No relevance for the purpose of this report.
8.4 Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications:
8.4.1 No relevance for the purpose of this report.
8.5 Partnerships:

8.5.1 The council's arrangements with partners, such as shared services,
are considered within the remit of Internal Audit.

9 Background papers
9.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:
Previous reports:

o Internal Audit Progress Report 2022-2023, Audit and Scrutiny
Committee, 6 April 2023. Online available: https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/documents/s26994/S1AP%20Internal%20Audit%20Prog
ress%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf [Last accessed:
18/05/2023]

o Internal Audit Plan 2022-2023 and Internal Audit Charter 2022-2023,
Audit and Scrutiny Committee, 7 April 2022. Online available:
https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=157&MId=1109 [Last
accessed 18/05/2023]

Page 140


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s26994/SIAP%20Internal%20Audit%20Progress%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s26994/SIAP%20Internal%20Audit%20Progress%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s26994/SIAP%20Internal%20Audit%20Progress%20Report%20-%20April%202023.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1109
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=157&MId=1109

S TTTT———

T¥T abed

Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Assurance through excellence
and innovation

EPSOM & EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL
INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 2022-23

> >

TQ

Prepared by: Natalie Jerams, Deputy Head of Partnership '8 CDD
SQ

May 2023 QO

X =

=®

3

|_\

o



Zv1 abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Contents:

Role of Internal Audit

Purpose of report

Performance dashboard

Analysis of ‘Live’ audit reviews

Executive summaries ‘Limited’ and ‘No’ assurance opinions
Planning and resourcing

Rolling work programme

Adjustments to the Plan

Annex 1 — Overdue ‘high priority’ management actions

Annex 2 — Overdue ‘low and medium priority’ management actions

7-8

9-10

11

12-15

16

T xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



cpT abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

1. Role of Internal Audit

The requirement for an internal audit function in local government is detailed within the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015,
which states that a relevant body must:

‘Undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance processes,
taking into account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.’

The standards for ‘proper practices’ are laid down in the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards [the Standards — updated 2017].
The role of internal audit is best summarised through its definition within the Standards, as an:

‘Independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an organisations’ operations. It helps
an organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of
risk management, control and governance processes’.

The Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk management processes, control systems, accounting records and
governance arrangements. Internal audit plays a vital role in advising the Council that these arrangements are in place and operating
effectively.

The Council’s response to internal audit activity should lead to the strengthening of the control environment and, therefore, contribute to the
achievement of the organisations’ objectives.

T xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



y1T abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

2. Purpose of report

In accordance with proper internal audit practices (Public Sector Internal Audit Standards), and the Internal Audit Charter the Chief Internal
Auditor is required to provide a written status report to ‘Senior Management’ and ‘the Board’, summarising:

e The status of ‘live’ internal audit reports;
e an update on progress against the annual audit plan;
e asummary of internal audit performance, planning and resourcing issues; and

e asummary of significant issues that impact on the Chief Internal Auditor’s annual opinion.

Internal audit reviews culminate in an opinion on the assurance that can be placed on the effectiveness of the framework of risk management,
control and governance designed to support the achievement of management objectives of the service area under review. The assurance
opinions are categorised as follows:

Substantial A sound system of governance, risk management and control exists, with internal controls operating effectively and being consistently
applied to support the achievement of objectives in the area audited.

Reasonable There is a generally sound system of governance, risk management and control in place. Some issues, non-compliance or scope for
improvement were identified which may put at risk the achievement of objectives in the area audited.

Limited Significant gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance were identified. Improvement is required to the system of governance, risk
management and control to effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited.

No Immediate action is required to address fundamental gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance identified. The system of governance, risk
management and control is inadequate to effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited.

T xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Gi’T abed

3. Performance dashboard

Stakeholder Satisfaction Survey Results

81%

Complete o
(to draft 100%

report)

98%
96%

% of 94%
revised 92%
plan

- 0,
delivered 90%
19%

Work in
Progress

0% 88%

Yet to
Commence 86%

84%
Target Actual

Compliance with Public Sector Internal Audit Standards

An External Quality Assessment of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership was undertaken by the Institute of Internal Auditors (IIA) in
September 2020. The report concluded:

‘The mandatory elements of the IPPF include the Definition of Internal Auditing, Code of Ethics, Core Principles and International Standards.
There are 64 fundamental principles to achieve with 118 points of recommended practice. We assess against the principles. It is our view that
the Southern Internal Audit Partnership conforms to all 64 of these principles. We have also reviewed SIAP conformance with the Public Sector
Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local Government Application Note (LGAN). We are pleased to report that SIAP conform with all relevant,
associated elements.’

T Xipuaddy

0T wal| epuaby



o1 abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

4. Analysis of ‘Live’ audit reviews

)a DO 0 Op 0 D
M
Accounts Payable 18/05/2021 CFO Reasonable 6(0) 0(0) 5(0)
HR & OD Performance Management 20/05/2022 | HofHR&OD Limited 11(7) 0(0) 8(6) 2
Data Management 30/05/2022 HofIT Limited 7(5) 0(0) 6(5) 1
Health and Safety 30/05/2022 | HofP&CR Limited 11(2) 0(0) 7(1) 3
Information Security 30/05/2022 HofIT Reasonable 5(1) 0(0) 3(1) 1
Information Governance 30/05/2022 | HofP&CR Limited 10(3) 1(0) 7(3) 2
Environmental Health 06/06/2022 | HofH&C | Reasonable 4(1) 0(0) 1(0) 1
Community, Health and Wellbeing 22/06/2022 | HofH&C Limited 4(0) 0(0) 0(0) 4
Local Plan 29/06/2022 HofPD Reasonable 4(2) 0(0) 3(2) 1
Operational Services 01/11/2022 | HofOS | Reasonable 4(3) 0(0) 2(1) 2
Contract Management 16/11/2022 | HofP&CR | Reasonable 3(0) 0(0) 2(0) 1
Affordable Housing Delivery 03/01/2023 | HofH&C Limited 14(7) 2(1) 12(6)
Investments 28/02/2023 | HofP&R | Reasonable 2(0) 2(0) 0(0)
Council Tax 02/02/2023 HofF Reasonable 1(0) 1(0) 0(0)
NNDR 10/03/2023 HofF Substantial 1(0) 1(0) 0(0)
Development Management - CIL 22/03/2023 HofPD Limited 11(3) 5(0) 3(3) 3
Ethical Governance 11/05/2023 | HofP&CR | Reasonable 11(2) 10(2) 1(0)
Emergency Planning 02/06/2023 | HofP&CR | Reasonable 3(0) 3(0) 0(0)
Network Management 05/06/2023 HofIT Limited 10(3) 10(3) 0(0)
Procurement 15/06/2023 | ADofCS Reasonable 4(0) 4(0) 0(0) %>¢j:>
Savings Realisation Governance 22/06/2023 HofF Reasonable 2(0) 2(0) 0(0) goNe
Total 128(39) 41(6) | 60(28) 19 JEN S
oo
X =
*Total number of actions (total number of high priority actions) ol CBD
H
o




Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

5. Executive Summaries of reports published concluding a ‘Limited’ or ‘No’ assurance opinion

There have been two new reports published concluding a “limited” assurance opinion since the last progress report.

Development Management - CIL

Audit Sponsor Assurance opinion Management Actions

o Medium
Head of Place Development Limited - g -

/T abed

Summary of key observations:

This review sought assurance that CIL contributions were identified, collected and accounted for in line with CIL Regulations, and were allocated to
appropriate projects in line with identified Council infrastructure needs. Positively, CIL guidance and process were well communicated and in accordance
with the Regulations, however, sample testing of planning applications liable for CIL highlighted some inconsistencies with retention of documentation
and recording of acknowledgement of receipt as required by the Regulations.

The way in which the neighbourhood portion of CIL is allocated does not fulfil the requirements of the CIL Regulations. Additionally, the Council has
placed arbitrary restrictions on the amount of CIL that can be allocated in each year and on the value of projects that can be considered for CIL funding,
which is also outside of CIL Regulations.

The current arrangements for the approval of expenditure funded by the 80% strategic portion were not in line with the governance structure that was
originally approved by the Strategy and Resources Committee in 2015.

Our review of the Infrastructure Funding Statement for 2021/22 confirmed that the report had been published in accordance with the timescales and
specifications of the CIL Regulations, however, some anomalies were identified in the figures in the tables published.

For two developments out of our sample tested, we found a discrepancy with the indexation figure added. Additionally demand notices were not being
treated consistently or in a timely manner.

The Planning Policy Manager does not receive aged debt reports from Finance to enable them to follow up outstanding CIL debts, nor do they have
access to the Finance system. As at January 2023, CIL aged debt (over 30 days old) stood at £303,306.97.

T xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby




81T abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Network Management

Audit Sponsor

Assurance opinion

Management Actions

Head of IT

Limited

Medium
7

Summary of key observations:

Please see separate report.

6. Planning & Resourcing

The internal audit plan for 2022-23 was presented to the Senior Management Team and the Audit & Scrutiny Committee in April 2022.

The audit plan remains fluid to provide a responsive service that reacts to the changing needs of the Council. Progress against the plan is

detailed within section 7.

T xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



61T abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

7. Rolling Work Programme

DO DO Op 0
2021/22 reviews
Corporate Cross Cutting
Operational Services
(Refuse/Recycling/Street HofOS v 4 v v 4 Reasonable
Cleansing)
HOL.JSIng (Affordable Housing HofH&C v v v v v Limited
Delivery)
Local Plan HofPD v v 4 v 4 Reasonable
Community Health & Wellbeing HofH&C 4 4 4 4 v Limited
Follow Up Various v v v v v n/a
2022/23 reviews
Corporate
Savings Realisation - Governance CFO 4 4 v v v Reasonable
Governance
Contract Management ADofCS v v v v 4 Reasonable
Risk Management ADofCS 4 4 4 4 4 n/a Position statement.
Procurement ADofCS 4 4 4 4 v Reasonable
Emergency Planning ADofCS 4 4 4 4 v Reasonable
Huma.n Resources & OD - HofHR&OD v v v Close of audit mee.ting
Recruitment held. Report pending.
Ethical Governance ADofCS v v 4 4 v Reasonable
Information Technology
Network Management HofIT 4 4 4 4 4 Limited
IT Business Continuity & Disaster HofIT v v v v v n/a

Recovery — Follow Up

T Xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



0GT abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Audit Review Sponsor Scoping | Terms of = Fieldwork Final Assurance Comment
Reference Report Opinion
Core Financial Reviews
NNDR HofF 4 4 v v 4 Substantial
Council Tax HofF 4 4 4 4 v Reasonable
Accounts Receivable/Debt CFO v v v Close of audit mee‘ting
Management held. Report pending.
Fieldwork commenced
in May 2023 at the
request of the client.
Main Accounting CFO 4 4 4 Review to be
incorporated within the
2023/24 Annual
Report.
Corporate Priorities
Development Management — CIL HofPD 4 4 v v 4 Limited
Investments HofP&R v v v v v Reasonable
EWDC Conservators Account CFO v v v v 4 n/a

Audit Sponsor

ADofCS Acting Director of Corporate Services ADofEHR Acting Director of Environment, Housing &
HofPD Head of Place Development HofOS Head of Operational Services
HofHR&OD Head of HR and OD HofP&R Head of Property & Regeneration
CFO Chief Finance Officer HofF Head of Finance
HofLS Head of Legal Services & Monitoring Officer HofIT Head of IT
HofH&C Head of Housing & Community HofP&CR Head of Policy & Corporate Resources (vacant)

10

T Xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



TST abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

8. Adjustment to the Internal Audit Plan

There have been the following amendments to the 2022/23 internal audit plan:

Added to the plan

Reason

Risk Management

Following an internal audit review of risk management during 2021/22 in which a limited
assurance opinion was concluded, the Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Audit & Scrutiny
Committee were keen for early internal audit oversight of the revised Risk Management Strategy
prior to its presentation to the Audit & Scrutiny Committee later in the year. This piece of work
has been undertaken as a consultancy engagement rather than a risk-based assurance review.

Removed from the plan

Reason

Building Control

Defer to allow the new service arrangements with Elmbridge Borough Council to embed.

Systems Development

Due to capacity issues within the IT team to accommodate the review.

Homelessness

A recent DLUCH review was carried out in this area with an action plan in place. To be included
within the 2023/24 plan to provide assurance over the implementation and monitoring of the
action plan.

11

T Xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



ZST 9bed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Annex 1

Overdue ‘High Priority’ Management Actions

HR & OD Performance Management — Limited Assurance
Observation:

The Performance Management Policy confirms that Managers have the autonomy to decide how often My Performance Conversations meetings should be
conducted but as a guide they should be at least every 4-8 weeks.

Audit testing of a sample of eight managers identified that none were achieving the expected frequency for holding the My Performance Conversation
meetings, with the nearest being every 3 months.

Conduct a survey of new starters post April 2022 to understand how 30.06.2022 | 30.09.2023 | Survey questions have been prepared with a view to
they are settling in and whether they have clear goals/objectives set meeting with new starters. As at 31/05/2023 it has
and a PDP set out. not been possible to move forward with this action
due to recruitment difficulties and long-term
sickness absence in the HR team. This action will be

progressed as a priority once staffing levels in the HR
team have been stabilised.

Environmental Health — Reasonable Assurance

Observation:

We confirmed that the terms of references for meetings of the Environment and Safe Communities Committee includes a monitoring role for
environmental health services.

From our review of minutes between January 2020 and January 2022 we found that no reports were made to the Committee to highlight the performance,
issues or risks facing the service.

The service will explore Member expectations in respect of this area 31.10.2022 | 31.08.2023 | The KPIs have been identified and will be presented

with a view to producing content for review if desired. to the two Chairs (Environment and Safe
Communities Committee and Community and
Wellbeing Committee) in July as well as SMT and
CMT in August 2023.

12

> >
©TQ
o N¢)
D>
mNoX
oQ
X =
=®

3

H

o



€GT abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Health and Safety — Limited Assurance

Observation:
There are clear accountabilities within the Health, Safety and Welfare Policy for managers to assume responsibility for instruction, training, completing risk
assessments etc. However, within the policy there remains an emphasis on the Corporate Health and Safety Group to:

e monitor the extent of compliance with the Council’s Health and Safety policies and procedures.

e consider and make recommendations for Health and Safety training for all staff and monitor effectiveness.

e agree corporate health and safety standards which satisfy statutory requirements and/or industry best practice and monitor their implementation,
for example frequency of fire risk assessments, fire drills, health and safety training etc.

The relative membership of the Health & Safety Group does enable positive provision of a degree of first line reassurance in key areas Health & Safety
compliance, however, there is less evidence of second line assurance to substantiate compliant behaviours across the organisation.

It is acknowledged that the Corporate Assurance team have a schedule of planned periodic assurance checks of services and venues across the Council and
that since the new Corporate Health and Safety Officer joined the authority in November 2021 some meetings have been rolled out, however, at the time

of our review this process was still in its infancy and had yet to be fully embedded.

The Health and Safety Officer attends the Corporate Health and Safety Group and therefore has the opportunity to bring results of assurance checks for
discussion moving forwards.

The Health and Safety Policy and the terms of reference for the Corporate Health and Safety Group incorporate responsibility to:
e review and monitor key performance indicators for health and safety, including trends in accidents / incidents.

Whilst there has only been one meeting of the reinstated Health and Safety Group, there was no performance monitoring minuted.

Original Due Revised

Management Action Date Due Date

Latest Service Update

Complete an initial visit with each relevant location and / or team. 31.10.2022 | 31.08.2023 | The revised due date has been pushed back by two
months, as some meeting dates required
rearranging due to unforeseen circumstances. A
progress update on this action was provided to the
(officer) Health & Safety Group in June 2023.

13

> >
©Q
O D
D>
mNoX
oo
X =
=®

S

H

o



¥GT abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Operational Services — Reasonable Assurance

Observation:
Health declarations for the LGV drivers are only completed at the start of their employment. More regular checks could prompt drivers to consider any
health changes that may require further consideration.

Original Due Revised

Management Action Date Due Date Latest Service Update
Follow up health declaration conversation already started with 31.03.2023 | 31.07.2023 | 1) The Continuum system is now rolled out to the
Corporate H&S officer and HR. drivers. (Completed as at 22 June 2023)

2) The service has purchased an eye test chart,
which will be used in all annual refresher training.
All refuse and recycling operatives, including
drivers, undergo a full day’s refresher training
each year. This will now include this eyesight test.
The service will refer any staff members
presenting issues for a full optician’s

test. (Expected to be completed by 31 July 2023.)

Observation:

The service does not currently have a consistent method of ensuring that garden waste is only collected for households that hold a current subscription.
240-litre brown garden waste bins cost £62.70 each per year and there are in the region of 12,000 subscribers.

Due to the increasing numbers of subscribers, the original methods of tracking this have become unsustainable and have since ceased, with action being
taken instead on a case by case basis as cases with no subscription come to the teams attention.

We have been advised that the service has already recognised this risk prior to the audit and have obtained a new electronic in-cab system, which will
inform operatives who has a subscription in each road, allowing them to more easily filter out the bins that should not be collected. There has been a delay
to the implementation for the garden waste service due to Covid-19 and other service implementation priorities, but it is planned for this to be put in place
in 2023.

14

> >
©Q
O D
D>
mNoX
oo
X =
=®

S

H

o



GGT abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Launch My Council Services module for garden waste.

31.05.2023

30.06.2024

Re-scheduled for development after launch of
main waste collections module as agreed with
Head of Operational Services. There are some
technical issues with the main module which the
supplier is working on to correct. Once these
issues are fixed, testing will commence. This has
caused a delay, so work expected to start on the
garden waste module towards the end of 2023,
subject to the timeline to fix the technical issues,
signing off the fixes and fixes being applied to the
live system.

15

T Xipuaddy
0T wal| epuaby



9GT abed

Internal Audit Progress Report - May 2023

Overdue ‘Low & Medium Priority’ Management Actions

Audit Review

Report Date

Opinion

Priority

Due Date

Annex 2

Revised Due
Date

Accounts Payable 18.05.2021 | Reasonable Low 31.12.2021 30.09.2023
L Medium 30.09.2022 30.09.2023
HR & OD Performance Management 20.05.2022 Limited Medium 30.09.2022 30.09.2023
Data Management 30.05.2022 Limited Medium 31.03.2023 31.12.2023
Medium 31.10.2022 31.07.2023
Health and Safety 30.05.2022 Limited Medium 31.10.2022 30.06.2023
Medium 30.11.2022 28.12.2023
. . Medium 30.09.2022 07.08.2023
Information Security 30.05.2022 Reasonable Low 31.12 2022 07.08.2023
. L Medium 30.09.2022 31.07.2023
Information Governance 30.05.2022 Limited Medium 53.12.2022 31.07 2023
. Medium 31.10.2022 31.08.2023
Environmental Health 06.06.2022 Reasonable Low 31.10.2022 30.09.2023
Medium 30.06.2022 30.09.2023
Medium 31.08.2022 30.09.2023

i i 22.06.2022 Limi
Community, Health and Wellbeing 06.20 imited Medium 31.08.2022 31.03.2024
Medium 30.09.2022 31.03.2024
Local Plan 29.06.2022 Reasonable | Medium 30.04.2023 31.07.2023
Contract Management 16.11.2022 | Reasonable | Medium 31.03.2023 31.07.2023
Medium 31.05.2023 30.07.2023
Development Management (Community Infrastructure Levy) 22.03.2023 Limited Medium 31.05.2023 30.07.2023
Medium 31.05.2023 30.09.2023

16

T Xipuaddy
0T way epuaby



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁgggggpl(t%m 10

Document is Restricted

Page 157



This page is intentionally left blank



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda ltem 11
18 July 2023

INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT AND OPINION 2022-2023

Head of Service: Andrew Bircher, Interim Director of Corporate
Services

Wards affected: (All Wards)

Urgent Decision?(yes/no) No

If yes, reason urgent decision N/A

required:

Appendices (attached): Appendix 1 — Annual Internal Audit Report

and Opinion 2022-2023

Appendix 2 — Annual Internal Audit Report
and Opinion 2022-2023 (restricted by virtue of
paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the
Local government Act of 1972)

Summary

This report presents the Committee with the Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion
2022-2023.

Recommendation (s)
The Committee is asked to:

(1) Receive the Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2022-2023 attached at
Appendix 1.

1 Reason for Recommendation

1.1 The Accounts and Audit Regulations 2015 require an internal audit
function in local government to ‘undertake an effective audit to evaluate
the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance
processes, taking into account public sector internal audit standards or
guidance. The Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership is responsible
for the delivery of an annual internal audit report and opinion, which is
used to inform the council’s Annual Governance Statement.

Page 159



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda ltem 11
18 July 2023

1.2 The Committee’s Terms of Reference specify that the Committee has
overall responsibility for audit and governance frameworks (including
functions of an audit committee). In accordance with this responsibility, the
Committee receives regular internal audit reports each year. These
reports include updates on progress made against the relevant audit plan
and the annual end of year report encompassing the Head of Internal
Audit’s opinion.

2 Background

2.1 On 7 April 2022 the Committee endorsed the Internal Audit Plan 2022-
2023. Work against this plan has continued throughout the year, with
periodic progress updates being brought to this Committee.

2.2  The Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2022-2023 attached at
Appendix 1 sets out the Head of Internal Audit’s Opinion of the council’s
framework of risk management, governance and internal control. It is
based on the findings of the internal audit reviews undertaken over the
course of the year.

2.3 Please note, the commentary for one audit has been assigned an exempt
status. It will be made available to Members under Part 2 (Appendix 2).

3 Head of Internal Audit’s Opinion

3.1 The Chief Internal Auditor’s Report and Opinion 2022-2023 is attached at
Appendix 1. In sum, she has concluded a “reasonable” assurance opinion,
noting:

‘| am satisfied that sufficient assurance work has been carried out to allow
me to form a reasonable conclusion on the adequacy and effectiveness of
the internal control environment. In my opinion frameworks of governance,
risk management and management control are reasonable and audit
testing has demonstrated controls to be working in practice. Where
weaknesses have been identified through internal audit review, we have
worked with management to agree appropriate corrective actions and a
timescale for improvement.”

3.2 See Appendix 1 for further information.
4 Risk Assessment
Legal or other duties
4.1 Equality Impact Assessment
4.1.1 None for the purposes of this report.
4.2 Crime & Disorder

4.2.1 None for the purposes of this report.

Page 160



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda ltem 11
18 July 2023

4.3 Safeguarding
4.3.1 None for the purposes of this report.
4.4 Dependencies

4.4.1 Before final publication of the Annual Governance Statement (AGS)
and audited accounts for the year ended 31 March 2023, the AGS
must be certified by the Chief Executive and Chair of the Strategy
and Resources Committee. However, the content of the AGS is, in
part, dependent upon the findings of the Head of Internal Audit’s
Annual Opinion 2022-2023.

4.5 Other
4.5.1 None for the purposes of this report.
5 Financial Implications
5.1 There are no financial implications associated with this report.

5.2 Section 151 Officer’'s comments: None arising from the contents of this
report.

6 Legal Implications
6.1 There are no legal implications associated with this report.
6.2 Legal Officer’'s comments:

There are various obligations upon the council regarding ensuring that its
business is conducted in accordance with the law and proper standards.
This includes the duty (under the Local Government Act 1999) to make
arrangements to secure continuous improvement, to have an Annual
Government Statement (Account and Audit Regulations 2015) and to
undertake a review of the effectiveness of its risk management, control
and governance processes taking into account public sector internal
auditing standards and guidance. It is noted that the terms of reference of
this Committee enables Members to consider the annual report of SIAP
and make recommendations as appropriate to this Committee and/or Full
Council.

7 Policies, Plans & Partnerships
7.1 Council’s Key Priorities: The following Key Priorities are engaged:
7.1.1 Effective Council — Engaging, responsive and resilient Council.

7.2 Service Plans: The matter is not included within the current Service
Delivery Plan.

7.3 Climate & Environmental Impact of recommendations:

Page 161



Audit and Scrutiny Committee Agenda ltem 11
18 July 2023

7.3.1 No implications for the purposes of this report.
7.4  Sustainability Policy & Community Safety Implications:
7.4.1 No implications for the purposes of this report.
7.5 Partnerships:
7.5.1 No implications for the purposes of this report.
8 Background papers
8.1 The documents referred to in compiling this report are as follows:

Previous reports:

o Internal Audit Plan 2022-23, Audit and Scrutiny Committee, 7 April
2022. Online available:

https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23253/Appendix%201%20Internal%20Audi
t%20Plan%202022-2023.pdf [Last accessed 18/052023]

o Annual Internal Audit Report and Opinion 2021-22, Audit and
Scrutiny Committee, 14 June 2022. Online available:
https://democracy.epsom-
ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23875/Annual%20Internal%20Audit%20Re
port%200pinion%202021-2022.pdf [Last accessed 18/05/2023]

Other papers:
o The latest Internal Audit progress report and the council’s Annual

Governance Statement are on the agenda for this committee
meeting.

Page 162


https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23253/Appendix%201%20Internal%20Audit%20Plan%202022-2023.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23253/Appendix%201%20Internal%20Audit%20Plan%202022-2023.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23253/Appendix%201%20Internal%20Audit%20Plan%202022-2023.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23875/Annual%20Internal%20Audit%20Report%20Opinion%202021-2022.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23875/Annual%20Internal%20Audit%20Report%20Opinion%202021-2022.pdf
https://democracy.epsom-ewell.gov.uk/documents/s23875/Annual%20Internal%20Audit%20Report%20Opinion%202021-2022.pdf

Y
Q
«Q
D
[EnN
(o]
w

Southern Internal
Audit Partnership

Assurance through excellence
and innovation

EPSOM AND EWELL BOROUGH COUNCIL
Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-2023

>

i®]

Prepared by: Natalie Jerams, Deputy Head of Partnership '8
June2023 o

<

H

TT wa} epusaby



¥9T1 abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

Contents

Section

=

© 8 N O N A W N

[EY
©

Page
Role of Internal Audit 2
Internal Audit Approach 3
Internal Audit Coverage 4
Internal Audit Opinion 5
Governance, Risk Management & Control — Overview & Key Observations 6-12
Quality Assurance and Improvement 12
Disclosure of Non-Conformance 13
Quality control 13
Internal Audit Performance 14
Acknowledgement 14
Annex 1 — Summary of Audit Reviews Completed 2022-23 15-17

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



G9T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

1. Role of Internal Audit

The Council is required by the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2015, to

‘undertake an effective internal audit to evaluate the effectiveness of their risk management, control and governance processes, taking into
account public sector internal auditing standards or guidance.’

In fulfilling this requirement, the Council should have regard to the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS), as the internal audit
standards set for local government. In addition, the Statement on the Role of the Head of Internal Audit in Public Service Organisations issued
by CIPFA sets out best practice and should be used to assess arrangements to drive up audit quality and governance arrangements.

The role of internal audit is best summarised through its definition within the Standards, as an:

‘Independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add value and improve an
organisation’s operations. It helps an organisation accomplish its objectives by bringing a

systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk management,

control and governance processes’.
Standards
The Council is responsible for establishing and maintaining appropriate risk management processes,

Implementation Guidance

control systems, accounting records and governance arrangements. Internal audit plays a vital role in

Supplemental
uidance

advising the Council that these arrangements are in place and operating effectively.

The Council’s response to internal audit activity should lead to the strengthening of the control
environment and, therefore, contribute to the achievement of the organisations’ objectives.

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



99T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

2. Internal Audit Approach

To enable effective outcomes, internal audit provides a combination of assurance and consulting activities. Assurance work involves assessing
how well the systems and processes are designed and working, with consulting activities available to help to improve those systems and
processes where necessary. A full range of internal audit services is provided in forming the annual opinion.

As the Chief Internal Auditor, | review the approach to each audit, considering the
following key points:

Value for

Money
e Level of assurance required. \
e Significance of the objectives under review to the organisations’ success.

e Risks inherent in the achievement of objectives. iy Cnnry
e Level of confidence required that controls are well designed and operating as \ ' \ ’

intended.

All formal internal audit assignments will result in a published report. The primary
purpose of the audit report is to provide an independent and objective opinion to
the Council on the framework of internal control, risk management and
governance in operation and to stimulate improvement.

Qervice , —
il
W _ R\

— Procurement &

Contract

\ Management
(mpliance

Risk Based

\Appwach

The Southern Internal Audit Partnership (SIAP) maintain an agile approach to audit, seeking to maximise efficiencies and effectiveness in
balancing the time and resource commitments of our clients, with the necessity to provide comprehensive, compliant and value adding
assurance.

Working practices have been reviewed, modified and agreed with all partners following the impact and lessons learned from the COVID-19
pandemic and as a result we have sought to optimise the use of virtual technologies to communicate with key contacts and in completion of
our fieldwork. However, the need for site visits to complete elements of testing continues to be assessed and agreed on a case-by-case basis.

T Xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



/9T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

3. Internal Audit Coverage

The annual internal audit plan was prepared to take account of the characteristics and relative risks of the Council activities and to support the
preparation of the Annual Governance Statement. Work has been planned and performed to obtain sufficient evidence to provide reasonable
assurance that the internal control system is operating effectively.

The 2022-23 internal audit plan was considered by the Audit and Scrutiny Committee in April 2022. It was informed by internal audit’s own
assessment of risk and materiality in addition to consultation with management to ensure it aligned to key risks facing the organisation. The
plan has remained fluid throughout the year to maintain an effective focus and ensure that it continues to provide assurance, as required, over
new or emerging challenges and risks that management need to consider, manage, and mitigate. Changes made to the plan were agreed with
the Strategic Management Team and reported in detail to the Audit and Scrutiny Committee in the internal audit progress reports which were
reviewed at each meeting.

Internal audit reviews culminate in an opinion on the assurance that can be placed on the effectiveness of the framework of risk management,
control and governance designed to support the achievement of management objectives of the service area under review. The assurance
opinions are categorised as follows:

Significant gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance were identified. Improvement is required to the system of governance, risk management and control to
effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited.

T Xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



89T abed

As Chief Internal Auditor, | am responsible for the delivery of an annual audit opinion and report that can be used by the Council to inform
their annual governance statement. The annual opinion concludes on the overall adequacy and effectiveness of the organisations’ framework
of governance, risk management and control.

In giving this opinion, assurance can never be absolute and therefore, only reasonable assurance can be provided that there are no major
weaknesses in the processes reviewed. In assessing the level of assurance to be given, | have based my opinion on:

written reports on all internal audit work completed during the course of the year (assurance & consultancy);
results of any follow up exercises undertaken in respect of previous years’ internal audit work;

the results of work of other review bodies where appropriate;

the extent of resources available to deliver the internal audit work;

the quality and performance of the internal audit service and the extent of compliance with the Standards; and
the proportion of the Council’s audit need that has been covered within the period.

Q00000

We enjoy an open and honest working relationship with the Council. Our planning discussions and risk-based approach to internal audit
ensure that the internal audit plan includes areas of significance raised by management to ensure that ongoing organisational improvements
can be achieved. | feel that the maturity of this relationship and the Council’s effective use of internal audit has assisted in identifying and
putting in place action to mitigate weaknesses impacting on organisational governance, risk and control over the 2022-23 financial year.

Annual Internal Audit Opinion 2022-23

| am satisfied that sufficient assurance work has been carried out to allow me to form a reasonable conclusion on the adequacy and
effectiveness of the internal control environment.

In my opinion frameworks of governance, risk management and management control are reasonable and audit testing has demonstrated
controls to be working in practice.

Where weaknesses have been identified through internal audit review, we have worked with management to agree appropriate corrective
actions and a timescale for improvement.

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



69T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

5. Governance, Risk Management & Control — Overview & Key Observations

Assurance opinions for 2022-23 reviews

The findings from our reviews have been reported to the Audit and Scrutiny Committee in full throughout the year and a summary of the
assurance opinions is outlined below.

Assurance Opinions

H No Limited ™ Reasonable ™ Substantial

As at the time of reporting, three audit review remains in progress (Accounts Receivable, Human Resources - Recruitment and Main
Accounting). The outcome of these reviews will be reported in our next progress report to the Audit & Scrutiny Committee and incorporated in
the annual opinion for 2023-24. Similarly, three audit reviews from 2021-22 were carried forward and have been included within this report.

T Xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby




0.7 abed

Governance arrangements are considered during the planning and scoping of each review and in most cases, the scope of our work includes an
overview of:

© the governance structure in place, including respective roles, responsibilities and reporting arrangements
© relevant policies and procedures to ensure that they are in line with requirements, regularly reviewed, approved and appropriately
publicised and accessible to officers and staff.

In addition, during 2022-23 we undertook reviews of Savings Realisation Governance and Ethical Governance both of which concluded with
reasonable assurance opinions.

Based on the work completed during the year and observations through our attendance at a variety of management and governance
meetings, in our opinion the governance frameworks in place across the Council are robust, fit for purpose and subject to regular review.
There is also appropriate reporting to the Audit & Scrutiny Committee to provide the opportunity for independent consideration and challenge
including the Annual Governance Statement.

In accordance with the constitution, the Audit & Scrutiny Committee play a key role to scrutinise the application of the Risk Management
Strategy and oversee the corporate risk register’. This has been supported throughout the year through the Committees overview of the
Corporate Performance Report that incorporates both corporate and committee risk registers as a regular agenda item throughout the year.

Following an internal audit review of risk management during 2021-22 in which a limited assurance opinion was concluded, the Chairman and
Vice Chairman of the Audit & Scrutiny Committee were keen for early internal audit oversight of the revised Risk Management Strategy. This
piece of work was undertaken as a consultancy engagement rather than a risk-based assurance review.

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



T/T abed

The revision of the Risk Management Strategy (July 2022) provides a strong foundation and framework for risk management within Epsom &
Ewell Borough Council moving forward. It was acknowledged by the Council that the new processes and protocols introduced are still being
developed and embedded, and further refinements are expected as the Strategy matures. It is anticipated that observations highlighted in our
commissioned consultancy review will aid in that journey.

The outcomes from that review were reported to Audit & Scrutiny Committee at their meeting of 17 November 2022. Key observations
included:

e Ensuring alignment of responsibilities and accountabilities between the Risk Management Strategy and the Council’s constitution.
e Clarity over terminology and the application of the Council’s risk appetite.

e (Clear and concise articulation of risk mitigations as a contribution to calculation of residual risk.

e Requirement for a defined role of the Senior Leadership/ Management Team in the reporting and monitoring of risk.

Whilst implicated but not specifically detailed, the regular review of the strategy will ensure a retained focus and effective alighment to good
practice and organisational change.

The risk register is a key document that is taken into account during the development of our risk based internal audit plan. The information in
the risk register is taken into account when scoping each review in detail to ensure that our work is appropriately focussed.

In general, internal audit work found there to be a sound control environment in place across the majority of review areas included in the
2022-23 plan that were working effectively to support the delivery of corporate objectives.

We generally found officers and staff to be well aware of the importance of effective control frameworks and compliance, and also open to our
suggestion for improvements or enhancements where needed. Management actions agreed as a result of each review are monitored to
completion to ensure that the identified risks and issues are addressed.

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



2.1 abed

The key areas of challenge identified or confirmed through our work are outlined below:

Various strategies, policies and plans were reviewed during the audit to check that they provide clarity on the direction the Council is taking
with affordable housing delivery, that quantified targets are set linked to affordable housing needs, that clear actions to achieve targets in
place which are allocated to nominated responsible officers and that mechanisms are in place to measure and report on the delivery of
targets. On reviewing each of these strategies, policies and plans it was evident that whilst there is a commitment to delivering affordable
housing, as documented as a key priority within the Future40 Plan and Four Year Plan 2020-24, the overall framework is fragmented and there
doesn’t appear to be a clear direction or clarity on the affordable housing targets and how these will be achieved.

The Strategic Housing Market Assessment Update (September 2019) concluded that the overall net annual need for affordable housing was
estimated as 349 units per annum. The Core Strategy 2007 (Local Plan) and the Revised Developers Contributions — Supplementary Planning
Documents (Revised 2014) have not been updated to reflect the latest assessment. A further Housing and Economic Needs Assessment is
being undertaken as part of the Local Plan. Whilst it’s recognised that this task has only recently been completed, the results of this
assessment should inform all key strategies, policies, plans relating to affordable housing needs and delivery, ensuring there is consistency /
clarity on targets and how these will be achieved.

Risks associated with the delivery of affordable housing have not been identified, evaluated or recorded. Affordable housing delivery is an
inherently complex area given the interdependencies and collaboration required both internally across the Council and externally with
stakeholders and partners. Incorporating risks covering all aspects of affordable housing delivery in the service risk register would provide the
Council with a clearer understanding of both internal and external risks that could impact on delivery and allow for a comprehensive set of
mitigating actions to be developed and managed.

Communications with key stakeholders have more recently been formalised to improve the collaborative working arrangements to support
the delivery of affordable housing. However, no comprehensive stakeholder analysis had been undertaken to establish all those (both internal
and external) who contribute to the delivery of affordable housing. Completing a stakeholder analysis would provide further clarity on their
roles, responsibilities and engagement protocols.

T xipuaddy

TT wal| epuaby



€/ 1 abed

This audit focussed on the development and delivery of the Health & Wellbeing Strategy and how it contributes to the four-year plan; the
impact that COVID has had on service delivery and the health and wellbeing priorities for the Borough were also taken into consideration.

Strategic health and wellbeing priorities were agreed and documented in the Epsom and Ewell Borough Council Health and Wellbeing Strategy
2019-2023; the strategy was approved by the Community and Wellbeing Committee on 10th October 2019.

The Health and Wellbeing Strategy states that a detailed action plan would be both set and reviewed annually; a Health and Wellbeing Action
Plan was developed and agreed by members in January 2020, but no subsequent plan has been set. We were advised by the Head of Housing
and Communities and the Health and Wellbeing Officer that the Annual Plan and internally focussed Service Delivery Plan had superseded the
Health and Wellbeing Action Plan, however there is no link to the Strategy, which could impair understanding of objectives and lead to
operational confusion. We also found that a key officer, who was the lead for two actions under the original Health and Wellbeing Action Plan,
was not aware that it had been superseded. Further to this, reference to the Health and Wellbeing Action Plan in the Council's Four-Year Plan
provides a link to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, however, the reference is out of date as the action plan has been superseded.

The Draft Community Development Plan was produced in November 2021 but an approval process for the plan had not yet been agreed.
Community Development Plan actions were not assigned to a lead officer and not all actions had specific measures of success. It was not clear
how progress against the Community Development Plan would be measured and reported; the plan did not include monitoring arrangements.
Through discussion with the Health & Wellbeing Officer reporting is an area for development, particularly in relation to impact and they would
like to be in a position to produce an annual report in the future. In the meantime, reporting is likely to be through RAG rating of the report
and number of projects delivered.

Although there used to be regular meetings between the Community Services Manager and the Health and Wellbeing Officer where any health
and wellbeing needs identified through users of community services could be discussed and fed into the review of strategic priorities, we were
advised that these have not taken place since the start of the pandemic.

10

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



v/ 1 abed

Please see separate report.

This review sought assurance that CIL contributions were identified, collected and accounted for in line with CIL Regulations, and were
allocated to appropriate projects in line with identified Council infrastructure needs. Positively, CIL guidance and process were well
communicated and in accordance with the Regulations, however, sample testing of planning applications liable for CIL highlighted some
inconsistencies with retention of documentation and recording of acknowledgement of receipt as required by the Regulations.

The way in which the neighbourhood portion of CIL is allocated does not fulfil the requirements of the CIL Regulations. Additionally, the
Council has placed arbitrary restrictions on the amount of CIL that can be allocated in each year and on the value of projects that can be
considered for CIL funding, which is also outside of CIL Regulations.

The current arrangements for the approval of expenditure funded by the 80% strategic portion were not in line with the governance structure
that was originally approved by the Strategy and Resources Committee in 2015.

Our review of the Infrastructure Funding Statement for 2021/22 confirmed that the report had been published in accordance with the
timescales and specifications of the CIL Regulations, however, some anomalies were identified in the figures in the tables published.

For two developments out of our sample tested, we found a discrepancy with the indexation figure added. Additionally demand notices were
not being treated consistently or in a timely manner.

The Planning Policy Manager does not receive aged debt reports from Finance to enable them to follow up outstanding CIL debts, nor do they
have access to the Finance system. As at January 2023, CIL aged debt (over 30 days old) stood at £303,306.97.

11

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



G/ T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

Management actions

Where our work identified risks that we considered fell outside the parameters acceptable to the Council, we agreed appropriate corrective
actions and a timescale for improvement with the responsible managers. Progress is reported to the Audit and Scrutiny Committee throughout
the year through the quarterly internal audit progress reports.

6. Quality Assurance and Improvement

The Standards require the Head of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership to develop and maintain a Quality Assurance and Improvement
Programme (QAIP) to enable the internal audit service to be assessed against the Standards and the Local Government Application Note
(LGAN) for conformance.

The QAIP must include provision for both internal and external assessments: internal assessments are both on-going and periodical and
external assessment must be undertaken at least once every five years. In addition to evaluating compliance with the Standards, the QAIP also
assesses the efficiency and effectiveness of the internal audit activity, identifying areas for improvement.

An ‘External Quality Assessment’ of the Southern Internal Audit Partnership was undertaken by the Institute of Internal Auditors (lIA) in
September 2020.

In considering all sources of evidence the external assessment team concluded:

‘The mandatory elements of the IPPF include the Definition of Internal Auditing, Code of Ethics, Core Principles and International
Standards. There are 64 fundamental principles to achieve with 118 points of recommended practice. We assess against the principles. It
is our view that the Southern Internal Audit Partnership conforms to all 64 of these principles. We have also reviewed SIAP conformance
with the Public Sector Internal Audit Standards (PSIAS) and Local Government Application Note (LGAN). We are pleased to report that
SIAP conform with all relevant, associated elements.’

T Xipuaddy

12

TT wal| epuaby



Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

7. Disclosure of Non-Conformance

In accordance with Public Sector Internal Audit Standard 1312 [External Assessments], | can confirm through endorsement from the
Institute of Internal Auditors that:

‘the Southern Internal Audit Partnership conforms to the Definition of Internal Auditing; the Code of Ethics; and the Standards’.

There are no disclosures of Non-Conformance to report.

8. Quality Control

Our aim is to provide a service that remains responsive to the needs of the Council and maintains consistently high standards. In
complementing the QAIP this was achieved in 2022-23 through the following internal processes:

On-going liaison with management to ascertain the risk management, control and governance arrangements, key to corporate success.

On-going development of a constructive working relationship with the External Auditors to maintain a cooperative assurance approach.

9/ 1 abed

A tailored audit approach using a defined methodology and assignment control documentation.
Review and quality control of all internal audit work by professional qualified senior staff members.
An internal quality assessment against the IPPF, PSIAS & LGAN.

0000

13

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



/1T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

9. Internal Audit Performance

The following performance indicators are maintained to monitor effective service delivery:

Customer satisfaction is an assessment of responses to questionnaires issued to a wide range of stakeholders
including members, senior officers and key contacts involved in the audit process (survey date April 2023).

10. Acknowledgement

| would like to take this opportunity to thank all those staff throughout the Council with whom we have made contact in the year. Our
relationship has been positive, and management were responsive to the comments we made both informally and through our formal
reporting.

Natalie Jerams
Deputy Head of Southern Internal Audit Partnership
June 2023

T Xipuaddy

14

TT wal| epuaby



8/ T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

Annex 1
Summary of Audit Reviews Completed 2022-23
Review area Summary
NNDR The scope of this review focussed on the processes in place for the administration and collection of NNDR to ensure it is robust

and included testing a sample of transactions to ensure that they were made in line with statutory requirements and policy. A
robust control framework was found to be operating and no significant issues were identified.

Review area Summary
Operational Services  This audit reviewed the controls in place relating to the household waste collection service. In general, a sound framework of
(2021/22) governance and control was found to be in place although observations were raised around the monitoring of garden waste

subscriptions, driver assessments and bin stock.

Contract The purpose of this audit was to ensure that the contract management function is being run in accordance with the Council’s

Management policies and procedures. A sound framework of control was found to be in place. Areas for improvement were identified relating
to the handover from procurement to the Contract Manager when contracts commence and risk management relating to
contracts could be improved.

15

T Xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



6.1 abed

Emergency Planning

Procurement

Ethical Governance

Council Tax

Investments

Savings Realisation —
Governance

This audit reviewed the plans / controls and governance arrangements in place which the Council will rely upon when responding
to an emergency. A sound framework of governance and control was found with no significant issues identified. Areas for
improvement were identified relating to the record keeping of contract meetings and the accessibility of emergency plans should
access to the ‘O’ drive and/or ResilienceDirect be compromised during an emergency.

This review sought assurance over the governance and control process for organisational procurement. Good controls were
identified although areas for improvement were reported relating to defining the role of the Corporate Project Board,
formalising training and guidance for officers and reporting of performance to SMT.

The purpose of this audit was to ensure that the values, behaviours, processes, procedures and culture of the Council are being
upheld by its staff and Members. In general, a sound framework of governance and control was found to be in place with
observations raised in relation to updating of the codes of conduct, review of policies and monitoring of training.

The purpose of this audit was to ensure that Council Tax is administered in accordance with approved national and local policies
and procedures. A sound framework of governance and control was found with no significant issues identified. Areas for
improvement were identified relating to the refunds process and National Fraud Initiative (NFI) checks.

The purpose of this audit was to ensure that property investments are purchased in line with agreed procedures, with rental
income being maximised and capital risks minimised. In general, a sound framework of governance and control was found to be
in place with observations raised in relation to the review and update of the investment strategy and improving the record
keeping relating to the approval of property purchases.

The scope of this review was to ensure that the proposed savings are based on reasonable assumptions, actions to generate
savings have been implemented and are being monitored, and that savings targets are being monitored to enable them to be
met. In general, a sound framework of governance and control was found to be in place with observations raised in relation to
the level of detail provided to members regarding the delivery of savings to date and also risk identification against the intended
savings.

16

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



08T abed

Annual Internal Audit Report & Opinion 2022-23

Significant gaps, weaknesses or non-compliance were identified. Improvement is required to the system of governance, risk management and control to
effectively manage risks to the achievement of objectives in the area audited.

Review area Summary

Housing (Affordable The purpose of this audit was to focus on reviewing the overall framework in place for ensuring affordable housing for the borough
Housing Delivery) is delivered in line with housing needs. It was a high level governance review aimed at ensuring that there are clear and consistent
(2021/22) objectives and targets, clearly defined roles and responsibilities and robust mechanisms in place for monitoring and reporting

against affordable housing objectives and delivery targets. On reviewing each of these strategies, policies and plans it was evident
that whilst there is a commitment to delivering affordable housing, as documented as a key priority within the Future40 Plan and
Four Year Plan 2020-24, the overall framework is fragmented and there doesn’t appear to be a clear direction or clarity on the
affordable housing targets and how these will be achieved. Risks associated with the delivery of affordable housing have not been
identified, evaluated or recorded. No comprehensive stakeholder analysis had been undertaken to establish all those (both
internal and external) who contribute to the delivery of affordable housing.

Community Health  This audit focussed on the development and delivery of the Health & Wellbeing Strategy and how it contributes to the four-year

& Wellbeing plan; the impact that COVID has had on service delivery and the health and wellbeing priorities for the Borough were also taken

(2021/22) into consideration. A Health and Wellbeing Action Plan was developed and agreed by members in January 2020, but no
subsequent plan has been set. Further to this, reference to the Health and Wellbeing Action Plan in the Council's Four-Year Plan
provides a link to the Health and Wellbeing Strategy, however, the reference is out of date as the action plan has been superseded.
The Draft Community Development Plan was produced in November 2021 but an approval process for the plan has not yet been
agreed and we also found that no monitoring arrangements are in place to review progress against the plan.

Network Please see separate report.
Management
Development This review sought assurance that CIL contributions were identified, collected and accounted for in line with CIL Regulations, and

Management - CIL were allocated to appropriate projects in line with identified Council infrastructure needs. Testing of a sample of planning
applications liable for CIL highlighted some inconsistencies with retention of documentation and recording of acknowledgement of
receipt as required by the Regulations along with some discrepancies with figures reported within the Infrastructure Funding
Statement and indexation figures. We also found that the way in which the neighbourhood portion of CIL is allocated does not
fulfil the requirements of the CIL Regulations and that the debt recovery process could be improved.

17

T xipuaddy
TT wal| epuaby



By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
to the Local Government Act 1972. ﬁgggggpl(t%m 11

Document is Restricted

Page 181



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the Previous Meeting
	4 Committee Work Programme
	5 IT Strategy
	Appendix 1 – IT Strategy
	Appendix 2 – Roadmap 2023
	Appendix 3 – Roadmap 2023-24

	6 Annual Governance Statement 2022-2023
	Appendix 1 - Draft Annual Governance Statement 2022-2023

	7 Use of Delegated Powers Annual Report
	Appendix 1 - Schedule of significant officer decisions taken in consultation with committee Chairs

	8 Performance and Risk Report - July 2023
	Appendix 1 - Performance and Risk Report - July 2023

	9 External Auditor's Annual Report - 2021/22
	Appendix 1 - External Auditor's Annual Report - 2021/22
	Appendix 2 - External Auditor's Annual Report - 2021/22

	10 Internal Audit Progress Report - July 2023
	Appendix 1 - Internal Audit Progress Report July 2023
	Appendix 2 - Internal Audit Progress Report July 2023 (Part 2)

	11 Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2022-2023
	Appendix 1 - Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2022-2023
	Appendix 2 -Internal Audit Annual Report and Opinion 2022-2023 (Part 2)


